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Princeton Theological Seminary

PART A

GENERAL DUE DILIGENCE REQUEST

GENERAL INFORMATION

Fach Institution must provide a single complete set of responses to Part A with respect to
the Grantee, along with copies on 4 CDs or flash drives,

College Name: Princeton Theological Seminary

Address: 64 Mercer Street

City, State Zip: Princeton, NJ_08540-6819

EIN: 210635010

Contact person; Bill French

Title: Interim Vice President fi"or Information Technology
Email address: bill.french@ptsem.edu

Telephone No. (609)497-7739

College website: www.ptsem.edu

Document Signatory: John Gilmore

Title: Senior Vice President, COQO and Treasurer
Type of Entity: [ State College ] County College Private College
A-1
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Princeton Theological Seminary

General Information with respect to the Grantee:

1. Organization of the Grantee

Certificate ot articles of incorporation or articles of association of the
Grantee and any certificates or articles of amendment or merger.

By-laws of the Grantee, including any amendments

Minutes of all Board of Directors/Trustees and executive, planning and
finance committee meetings since September 1, 2012,

2, Certain Tax Matters - PRIVATE COLLEGES ONLY

IRS Determination Letter relating to the status of the Grantee as an oxempt
organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and as a
nonprivate foundation under Section 509 of the Internal Revenue Code,

Copies of 3 most recently filed IRS Forms 990 and 990T, or evidence that
such filings were not required.

3. Operations and Financial Condition of the Grantee

e

Vi,

vil.

10724713 6:00PM

Audited fihancial statements for the most recent audited year,
Grantee’s most recent letter of representations to Auditor.

Auditor's management letter(s) to the Grantee for the most recent audited
year.

Copies of any management, service or professional contracts related to the
operation of the Project or any portion thereof, N4

Any correspondence with government agencies concerning hazardous
waste relating to the Project. N/A4

IRS or SEC examinations of the Grantee and any bond issues, revenue

agents’ or other investigators’ reports and other information relating to any

other audit or exam of the Grantee (federal, state and local) conducted since

September 1, 2010. N/A4

Have you adopted written post issuance tax compliance procedures with .
respect to tax exempt bonds? [JYes BJ No If yes, please provide a

copy.
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Princeton Theological Seminary 1.i Amendment and Restatement of Certificate of Incorporation

Revision Adopted
by the Board of Trustees
February 2, 2010

AMENDMENT AND RESTATEMENT OF THE
CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

ARTICLE L The name of this Corporation (“Corporation”) shall be PRINCETON
THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY (“Seminary”). An alternative name by which the Corporation
sometimes has been and is recognized is THE THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY OF THE

ARTICLE I, The Corporation is organized to provide graduate, graduate professional, and
continuing cducation programs in such felds and disciplines of Christian ministry and
theological scholarship as the Board of Trustees (“Board”) may from time to time determine; and
to promote the advancement of knowledge through the conduct and nurture of theological
research,

ARTICLE 111, The corporation shall have no members,

ARTICLE IV, The geographic address of the registered office of the Corporation shall be 64
Mercer Street, in Princeton, in the State of New Jersey. The postal designation of the
Corporation's registered office shall be Box 821, Princeton, NJ 08542-0803. The current
registered agent of the Corporation is John W, Gilmore.

ARTICLE V. The officers of the Corporation shall be a President, a Secretary, a Treasuret, and
guch others as the Board may from time to time determine, The terms and procedures of their
appointment, and the use of alternative titles for any of them, shall be specified In the by-laws,
The President of the Corporation shall be an ordained minister of the Presbyterian Churgh
(US.A)

ARTICLE VI, Unless otherwise limited by this certificate, the Corporation shall have all of the
genetal powers granted to not-for-profit corporations by Title 15A of the Revised Statutes of the
State of New Jersey, and such other powers as the laws of the State of New Jersey may confer,
except those that are expressly inapplicable to corporations without members,

ARTICLE VII. There shall be a Board of Trustees (“Board”) ordinarily consisting ot between
thirty (30) and forty (40) persons, with the actual number serving at any particular time to be
determined by the Board. All members of the Board shall be members of Christian churches.
Approximately one-half of the trustees shall be ordained ministers and approximately one-half
shall be comniunicant (lay) members of a Christian church, All but a maximum of five (3) of
those members shall be members of a Presbyterlan Church (U.8.A.) congregation or ministers of
Word and Sacrament of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.). Normally, any trustees who are
ordained ministers and not members of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.) shall be graduates of
the Seminary, The officers of the Bosard shall be a chair, a vice chalr, a secretary, and such
others as the Board may from time to time determine, each of whom shall be a minister or an

JAO719



Princeton Theological Seminary 11 Amendment and Restaternent of Certificate of Incorporation

elder of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.), The number, names and addresses of the Trustees
constituting the current Board are as set forth on Schedule A, attached hereto,

ARTICLE VIII, The Board shall be divided into classes approximately equal in size, and the
term of office of one such class shall expire each year. Other qualifications for the office of
Trustee, procedures for the election and removal of Trustecs and for their assigmment to classes,
and provisions for the selection of officers of the Board and for the conduct of the business shall
be specified in the by-laws.

ARTICLE TX. When a person is elected President of the Seminary, or when a Trustes is first
clected to the Board of Trustees, his or her name shall be presented for endorsement to the
General Assembly of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.). If the General Assembly to which this
presentation is made votes not to endorse the person so elected, and provides in writing reasons
for its judgment, the Board of Trustees, at its next meeting, shall review those reasons and report
its response thereto to the next said General Assembly,

ARTICLE X, Trustees, together with the President, Secretavy, Treasurer, Deans, Vice
Presidents, and Head Librarian of the Corporation, shall not be personally liable to the Seminary
for damages for breach of any duty owed to the Seminary, except to the extent the New Jersey
Nonprofit Corporation Act, as amended from time to time, otherwise requires,

ARTICLE XI. The Corporation is not organized for profit and is to be operated exclusively for
one of mote of the purposes specified in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code,
including, for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations that qualify as exempt
organizations under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding
section of any future federal tax code, and in the promotion of the Corporation’s purpose ay set
forth in Article II hereof, The net earnings of the Corporation shall be devoted exclusively to
educational and charitable purposes and shall not inure to the benefit of any private individual,
No trustee or person from whom the Corporation may receive any praperty ot funds shall receive
or shall be entitled to receive any pecuniary profit from the operation thereof, and in no event
shall any part of the funds or assets of the Corporation be paid as salary or compensation to, or
distributed to, or inure to the benefit of any member of the board of trustees; provided, howevet,
that (a) reasonable compensation may be paid to any trustee while acting as an Agent, including
consultant, contractor or employee of the Corporation for services rendered affecting one or
more of the purposes of the Corporation; and (b) any trustee may, from time to time, be
veimbursed for her or his actual and reasonable expenses incurred in connection with the
adminigtration of the affairs of the Corporation.

Notwithstanding any other provision of the Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation,
the Corporation shall not engage in any activities that are not permitted (1) by a non-profit
corporation exempt from federal corporate tax under Section 501(e)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, or (2) by a non-profit corporation, contributions to which are tax deductible under Section
170(¢)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code. :

ARTICLE X1, This Corporation may be voluntarily dissolved upon adoption of a plan of
dissolution, which plan must receive an affirmative vote of two-thirds of the membership of the
Board of Trustees at two successive stated meetings of the Roard, or meetings specially called
for the purpose, in accordance with Title [SA of the Revised Statutes of the State of New Jersey.

w2
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Princeton Theological Seminary 1.1 Amendment and Restatement of Certificate of incorporation

I the event this Corporation should be dissolved, cither voluntarily or involuntarily, any assets
of the Corporation thus dissolved shall be disposed of by the Board in a manner that it deems
consistent with the purpose of the Corporation as set forth in Article IT above,

ARTICLE X1, Amendments to this certificate may be made by the Board of Trustees of the
Corporation pursuant to Title 15A of the Revised Statutes of the State of New Jersey. Any
amendment so cnacted shall be promptly reported fo the General Assembly of the Presbytetian

Church (U.S.AL).
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Princeton Theological Seminary 1.ii By Laws of incorporation

BY-LAWS
OF THE CORPORATION

Princeton Theological Seminary
Princeton, New Jersey

Approved by the Board
February 2, 2010
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Princeton Theological Seminary 1.1 By Laws of Incorporation

Ry-Laws of the Corporation
PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

ARTICLET. POWERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Section 1. General The powers and responsibilities of the Corporation, as set
forth in the Certificate of Incorpovation and in applicable statutes, shall be exercised, divectly
or through delegation, by the Board of Trnstees. Powers and responsibilities thus conferred,
although not referenced in these By-Laws, are fully reserved to the Board.

Section 2 Dutres  In the exercise of its powers and responsibilities pursuant to
the Certificate of Incorporation and applicable law, the Board of Trustees shall provide
proper governance of the Seminary through the adoption and oversight of policies that assure
the integrity of the institution and the resources neeessary fo accomplish its mission, The
Board exeroises its stewardship in three major areas: Fiduciary: through its Pinancial Affairs,
Investment and Audit committees and their obligatory reporfs (o the Board; Strategic
Planning: through annual benchmarking of the means to accomplish its mission and ongoing
opportunities to review and revise its five-year plany Generative Work: through planned

engagement to review, rethink and reframe major issues confronting the Seminary.
Section 3! Oversight, The Board of Trustees shall provide appropriate oversight

of administrative functions through, among other ways, its standing and ad hoe committees,
including, without limitation, the Executive Committee,

Section 4; Awarding and__Revoling __Academie  Degrees Upon  the
recommendation of the Faculty, the Corporation may award such academic degrees to such
candidates as the Board of Trustees shall, from time to time, determine, The Corporation
may also suspend or revoke a previously awarded academic degree upon a finding that the
degree holder engaged in serious academic misconduct in the cowse of earning the degree.
The procedure by which serious academic misconduet ig determined shall afford due process
to the holder of the degree and be conducted tn accord with such policies as the Board of
Trustees shall adopt.

ARTICLE Ii. ELECTION OR TRUSTEES AND TERMS OF SERVICE

Section 1: General Trustees shall be elected in accordance with the applicable

articles of the Certificate of Incorporation ag amended and restated.

Section 2 Categories  There shall be two categorles of trustees: charter
trustees, who are eligible, but not guaranteed, to succeed themselves on the Board subject 1o
the 1imits stated in Section 3 hereof, and up to three alumni/ae trustees, who are proposed by
the Alumni/ae Association for a non-renewable three-year term, Two of the three alumni/ac
frustecs must be Ministers of the Word and Sacrament of the Prasbyterian Church (UJ.8.A.) or
lay members of a Presbytesian Chuteh (U.8.A.) congregation and one alumni/ae trustee may
he o member or minister of another Christian church.

JAO726



Princeton Theological Seminary : 1.1i By Laws of Incorporation

Section 3: Terms of Service Trustees are elected for terms of not more than three
years. Continuous service on the Board of Trustees shall be limited to a period of twelve
years, except that the period may be extended by as much as three years to allow a member
to complete an envisaged period of service as Chair of the Board. This limit shall apply to all
persons who are fisst elected to membership on the Board, or re-elected after a period off the
Board, after January 1, 2010, Former members shall be eligible for re-election to the Board
after one or more years off the Board. No one shall begin or continue to serve as a membet
of the Board after the annual meeting of the Board following the member’s 75 " bisthday.

Section 4 Classes The Board of Trustess shall be divided into three classes
approximately equal in size, and term of office of one class shall expire each yeat,

Section 5: Nommation_and_Election  Nominations for new trustees and for
trustees to succeed themselves upon the expiration of their term of office shall be presented
to the Board by the Committee on Trustees. Trustees shall be elected by a majority vote of
the members present at any stated meeting of the Board or at a special meeting called for
such purpose, Upon election and at the first meeting attended, a new trustee shall subscribe
to the Formula for Trustees as established by the Board.

Section 6: - Emerntus/a Status A trustee who ceases to be a member of the Board
after twelve years or more of service on the Board, or at age 75, may, upon recommendstion
of the Committee on Trustees and at the discretion of the Board, be elected to the status of
trustee emeritus/a. A trustee emeritus/a shall not be counted toward the number of trustees
authorized in Aticle VIT of the Certificate of Incorporation and, if he or she shall attend any
meeting of the Board or a committee thereof, shall have no vote.

Section 7: Resignation  Any trustee inay resign at any time by giving writien
notice to the Secretaty of the Board, who shall refer the same to the Executive Committee for
aceeptance. Unless a different date is specified in such written notice, such resignation shall
take effect upon acceptance thereof by the Execulive Committee.

Section §: Unexcused Absences. If any member of the Board shall be absent
without excuse from two stated meetings successively, such absence shall be called to the
attention of the Committee on Trustees by the Secretary, and the Commitiee on Trustees
shall consult with such member, If a reasonable explanation is not received, such absence
shall constitute cause for remaval from the Board. '

Section 9 Removal A trustee may be removed for cause by a majority vote of
all the remaining trustees,

ARTICLE I, OFFICERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND THEIR DUTIES

Section 1 Officers  The officers of the Board, selected from among the
members of the Board, shall be a Chair, a Vice-Chair, a Secretary, and such other officers as
the Board may from time to time determine, Of the Chalr and Vice-Chair, at any given time,
ordinarily one shall be a ministerial irustee and one shall be a lay trustee.
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Section 2. Blection Al officers of the Board shall be elected at the annual
meeting and shall serve for one year or until their successors are elected, A trustee shall not
serve ag Chair or Viee-Chair for more than four years consecutively,

Section 3: Removal  Any officer of the Board may be removed by a majority
vote of the members present at a meeling of the Board at which such removal is specified in
the notice for the meeting, or at any meeting by a majority vote of all the trusiees,

Section4:  Facanges In case of a vacancy in any of these offices, the Board
may, but shall not be required to, filt such vacancy by an election for the unexpired term at
any meeting of the Board, '

Section 5: Duties of Charr The Chair of the Board shall preside at all meetings
of the Board, shall serve as chair of the Bxecutive Committee, and except as otherwise
provided herein, shall nominate the chairs and vice-chairs of all committees of the Board,
The Commitiee on Teustees shall consult with the Chair of the Board in the nomination of
members to committees other than the Bxecutive Committee and the Committee on Trustees,
The Chair shall perform all the duties normally incident to such office.

Seetion 6; Dutres of Viee-Chair  The Vice-Chair of the Board shall perform
such duties as may be assigned by the Board. In case of the death, absence, or inability of the

Chair of the Board to act, the Vice-Chair shall discharge the duties of the Chair until such
time as the Chair is able fo act or until a new Chair is elected by the Board,

Section 7; Duties of Secretary, The Secretary of the Board shall give proper
notice of all meetings of the Board and shall keep a record of the appointment of all
committees of the Board, The Secretary shall keep or cause to be kept a record of the minutes
of all meetings of the Board and each of its committees. Any of the duties or powers of the
Seoretary may be exercised by an Assistant Secretary, if one has been appoinied by the
Board, who shall be responsible to the Secretary, If both the Chair and the Vice-Chair ate
absent from any meeting of the Board, or otherwise be incapacitated, the Secretary of the
Board shall preside at that meeting. - :

ARTICLE IV, OFFICERS OF THE SEMINARY AND THEIR DUTIES

Section 1a:  President. The President of the Seminary shall be elected by a
majority vote of the full membership of the Board of Trustees, having been nominated by a
search committee. The search committee shall consist of the Chair of the Board and such
other members of the Board, not fewer than nine in number, as the Board shall elect upon

nomination of the Commitiee on Trustees,

Section 1b:  Duties of President  The President shall be the chief executive officer
of the Seminary and its representative before the public. He or she shall have general charge
and supervision over and responsibility for the affairg of the Seminary under policies adopted
by the Board, and shall have such additional dutics as the Board may from time to time
prescribe in accordance with the general powers and duties ordinarily invested in the office
of president of an educational corparation, Unless otherwise divected by the Board, all other

3
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ofticers of the Seminary shall be subject to the authority and supervision of the President,
The President shall be a voting member and the presiding officer of the Faculty and shall be
the final authority in all cases of discipline, subject always to review by the Board. All formal
reports to the Board and recommendations for action by the Board, arising from the Faculty
or from other constituencies of the Seminary, shall be transmitted through the President with
his ot her own recommendation, The Presldent may enter into and execute in the name of the
Seminary conteacts or other instruments in the regular course of business and those not in the
regular course of business which ate authorized or ratified by the Board,

Section 2a;  Secretary  The Secretary shall be nominated by the President and
elected by a majority vote of the full membership of the Board. An authorized alternate title
for Secretary shall be Secretary of the Seminary,

Section 2b:  Duties of Secretary The Secretary of the Seminary shall have custody
of the seal of the Seminary and shall attest to and affix said seal to such documents as may be
required by the business of the Seminary. The Secretary, under the direction and supervision
of the President, shall also peiform such duties and possess such powers as are incident to the
office or as may be assigned by the President or by the Board,

Section 3a:  Lreasurer The Treasurer shall be nominated by the Piesident and
elected by a majority vote of the full membership of the Board. Authorized alternate titles for
Treasurer shall be Vice President for Business Affairs or Senior Vice President.

Section 3b:  Duties_of Treasurer — The Treasurer,” under the direction and
supervision of the President, shall perform the duties usually pertaining to the office of
Treasurer, in keeping with the policies adopted by the Board of Trustees and administered by

" the Tinancial Affairs Committee, including maintaining the accounts of the Seminary,
collecting funds owed (o the Seminary, signing checks, preparing financial statements, and
such other functions as may be assigned to him or her by the President, the Financial Affairs
Commitice, or the Board for the proper conduet of the business affairs of the Seminary.

Section 41 Removal  Officers of the Seminary may be removed by the Board,
with or without cause, by the same vote that was requived for their election: but the President
of the Seminary may be remaved only at a meeting for which guch action is specified in the
notice for the meeting. Any officer may be suspended by the President for cause, and such
suspension shall be referred promptly to the Board for its resolution. The removal of an
officer without cause shall be without prejudice to bis or her contractual rights, if any.

4 Section Sa°  Vacaney m_the Office of Presydent  In the case of a vacancy in the
office of President caused by the death, disability, removal, or other inability of the President
to act, the Chair of the Board shall, with the concurrence of the Fxecutive Committee,
appoint an Acting President, who when so acting shall have all the powers of the office of
President until such time as the President is restored to office ot a new President or Interim
President is elected by the Board. '

Section 5b Other Vocancies.  In the case of a vacancy in any other cotporate
office, resulting from the death, disability, removal, or other inability of that officer to act,

4
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the Board of Trustees may upon the recommendation of the President appoiut a petson to act
in that officer’s stead, who when so acting shall have all of the powers of that officer, until
such time as that officer is restored to office or a successor i§ elected by the Board.

ARTICLE Y. THEFACULTY

Section 1; Composition  The Faculty shall be composed of the professors, the

Gompasiion Y p I s
associate professors, the assistant professors, the instructors, and such other categories as the
Board may from time to time authorize,

Section 2 Orgamzation.  The Faculty shall have the right and authority to
provide for its own organization, committees, rules and regulations, and by-laws, subject to
the approval of the Board,

Section 3a:  Responsibilities  The Faculty shall have initial responsibility for the
curriculum, including requirements for admission to the Seminary, new courses of study and
changes in the requirements in existing courses, the academic calendar, and the honrs when
classes shall be condueted. All recommendations for substantial innovations and changes
shall be approved by the Board before becoming effective,

Section 3b:  The Faculty may recommend to the President the dismissal from the
Seminaty of students whose academic performance does not comply with published
standards,

Section 3¢;  Without [imiting or abrogating any of its own duties and powers under
the Certificate of Incorporation, the Board delegates to the Faculty the responsibility for
nominating members of the teaching staff in accordance with the provisions set forth in the
Facully Manual, Members of the Faculty shall be appointed by the Board pursuant to the
pracedui es set forth in the Faculty Manual, as in effect from time to time,

ARTICLE VI, MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF¥ TRUSTEES

Section 1: Regular (Stated) Meetmgs  There shall be three regular meetings
during each calendar year: one in the month of January or early February, one in May or
June, which shall be the Annual Meeting, and one in the antumn, Unless otherwise specified
in the notice for the meeting, the place of meeting shall be Princeton, New Jersey.

Section 2: - Specigl Meetings The Chair, or in the case of his or her absence,
death, or disability, the Vice-Chair, shall have power ta call a special meeting of the Board at
any other time and place, expressing in such call the special ohjects of such meeting. Upon
the written notice of twelve members of the Board, the Chalr, or in the case of his or her
absence, death, or disability, the Vice-Char, shall call a special mecting of the Board which
shall be held within a time specified in the notice, but not less than fifteen days from the
Chair’s receipt of such notice, No business shall be transacted at any special meeting other
than that specified in the notice for the meeting, A special meeting may be condueted by
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means of conference telephone or similar communications equipment by means of which all
persons participating in the meeting are able to hear each other,

Section 3: Notice Tt shall be the duty of the Secretary of the Board to give ai
‘least ten days® notice, either by mail or by some other safe conveyance, to every member of
the Board of the time and place of every meeting, whether stated, by adjournment, or by
special call, and to certify the same to the Boas d when met, and to enter the certificate thereof
in the minutes of such meeting; except that no notice nced be given of an adjourned meeting
if the thme and place are fixed at the mecting adjoutning and if the period of adjournment
does not exceed ten days,

Section 4: Quorum  One~-thivd of the entire Board of Trustees, whereof the

Chair, or in his or her absence the Vice-Chair or the Secretary, is to be one, when duly
convened, shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

. Section 5t Voing Vxcept as otherwise herein specified, the affirmative vote of
a majority of the membets of the Board attending and voting at any regular or special
meeting at which a quorum is present shall be sufficient for the passage of any motion or
resolution,

Section 6 Expenses Trustees shall be entitled to be reimbursed the amount of
thelr reasonable expanses incurred in attendance at meetings of the Board and of committees
of which the trustee is a member, in accord with the applicable Business Expense
Reimbursement Policy.

Section 7: Consent Calendar  Reports and fesolutions that the Chair finds are
not likely to be substantially opposed may be included on a consent calendar which shall be
made available prior to the meeting. Consideration of the consent calendar must be made a
special order of business at the meeting, and all items on it shall be moved for approval by
majority vote without debate. Any frustee wishing to remove any item from the consent
calendar shall make a motion for removal, whereupon the item shall be removed without
debate and made subject to discussion at an appropriate point in the meeting,

Section 8: Conduct of Busimess, Busincss shall be transacted at any regular
meeting in such order and manner as the officer then presiding shall determine. Robext’s
Rules of Order, as most recently amended, shall govern in the absence of a specific provision
in these By-Laws, the Certificate of Incorporation, o applicable statute,

ARTICLE VIL COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Section 1: In addition to the committees provided for herein, there shall be such
committees of the Board as the Board may establish from time to time. The names, puiposes
and responsibilities of such committees may be set forth in a Trustees’ Manual,

Section 2: There shall be an Bxecutive Committee consisting of the chair, the
vice chair and five other trustees nominated by the Commitiee on Trustees. Between
meetings of the Board of Trustees, the Executive Committee shall have general supervision
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of the administration and property of the Seminary except that, unless specifically
empowered by the Board to do so, it may not take any action inconsistent with a prior action
of the Board, or take any other action which has been reserved for the Board. It may act on
emergency mattess that cannot be delayed until the board’s next regularly seheduled meeting
or until a special meeting of the board is called, Within thirty (30) days, any such action
must be communicated in writing to the board,

Section 3: Membership  Bach of the Board commitices shall consist of no
fewer than six members, nominated by the Committee on Trustees, At the annual meeting,
and at interim meetings to fill vacancies, the Committee on Trustees, in consultation with the
Chair of the Board, shall nominate the membetship of all the other commitiees except the
Committee on Trostees, whose membership shall be nominated by the retiing Executive
Committee. Ordinarily, no trustee shall be a member of more than two commitices in
addition to the Exeentive Committee. The Chair of the Board shall be considered a member
ex officio of all committees. The President shall teceive notice of, and be entitled to attend
and participate in, the meetings of all committees,

Section 4 Char and Vice-Chair. The chair and vice-chair of each of the Board
committees, except the Bxecutive Committee and the Committee on Trustees, shall be
nominated by the Chair of the Board from antong the trustee membets for g term of one year,
The Chair of the Board shall consnlt with the Committee on Trustees in making such
nominations. A member may be renominated to serve as chair or vice-chair of a Board
committee, but normally a_member will not serve as chair of a committee for more than 4

years,
Section 5 Meetings, Each commiites shall meet as necessary during the
intervals between the regular meetings of the Board, at the call of the chair of such
committes.
Section 6: Ouorum and Voting  One-thitd of the members of any commitiee

shall constitute a quornm for the transaction of business, and the affirmative vote of a
majority of the members attending and voting at & meeting where a quorum is present shall
be sufficient for the passage of any motion or resolution, Where, howevet, the committee
undertakes an action on behalf of the Board of Trustees that by law is limited to the Boatd,
voting on such action shall be restricted to the committee’s trustee members. Trustees may
attend the meetings of any of the committees of the Board, but voting on motions and
resolutions shall be limited to the members of each committee.

ARTICLE VIII COMMITTEY, ON TRUSTEES

Section 1 The Committee on Trustees shall nominate candidates for
membership on the Board of Trustees, for officers of the Board, for emetiti/ae frustees, and
for a presidential search committee (as defined in Article 1V, Section 1a), The Committee
shall, In consultation with the Chair of the Board, nominate the membership of the
committees other than to the Committee on Trustees Both trustees and non-trustees may be
nominated to the committees, but the majority of any committes’s membership shall always
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be trustees, Non-trustee committee members shall be elected by the Board to renewable one-
year terms. In considering whether fo re-nominate candidates for membership to the Board
after their terms have expired, the Commitice shall consider the member’s performance of his
o1 her responsibilities during his or her most recent term in office. In accordance with the
agrecment between the Board of Trustees and the Alumni/ae Association of the Seminary,
the Committee shall, annually, when nominating members of the Board, transmit to the
Board fot its consideration the name of the alumnus or alumna submitted by the Association,

Section 2; The Committee shall have tesponsibility for the otientation of newer
trustees,
Section 3: The Committee shall also have responsibility for considering and

making recommendations to the Board on such governance matters as the Board, the
Executive Committee, the Chair of the Board and/or the President may 1efer to it, and it may
also initiate and make governance recommendations to the Board.

ARTICLE IX, AUDIT COMMITTEE

Section 1 The Audit Committee shall consist of at least six members, not more
than haif of whom shall be members of any committee responsible for the financial affairs or
endowment investments of the Corporation. The Aundit Committee shall approve the
appointment of the independent auditors of the accounts of the Seminary, including their
compensation, the terms of their engagement, thelr independence, and the scope of their
examination, The Comnittee shall review with the independent auditors their plan of audit,
the 1eport of such audit, any related management lefter, and management’s response o
recommendations made by the independent auditors in connection with the audit, including

*gpecifically any comments addressing the adequacy of the Seminary’s internal accounting
confrols. The Committee may also conduct such special projects or investigations as it may
consider necessary or desirable in performing the functions set forth above.

ARTICLE X, SPECIAL COMMITTELS

Seetion 1, The Chair of the Board may from time to time appoint special
committees of the Board,

ARTICLY X1, RELATIONSHIP TO PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH (U.S.A.)

Section 1: Princeton Theological Seminary is recognized by the Presbyterian
Church (1.8 A.) as onc of its theological institutions. In accord with this recognition, for so
long as it shall remain in effect and to the extent permiited by law, the Seminary agrees 1o
respect the polity of said Church, to be attentive to the recommendations of the General
Assembly thereof, and to conduct a program of theologleal education in a manner not
{nconsistent with the standards of that Church, Whenever any funds or estate shall be
conveyed to the Corporation by the General Assembly of said Church, with specific
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instructions for their disposition, the Corporation shall hold and use those funds and estate
for the purpose specified.

ARTICLE XJI. INDEMNIFICATION

Section 1: Any person who is or was a trustee or officer of the Seminaty (as
provided in Article IV 4 above) is hereby indemnuified by the Seminary to the fullest extent
permitted by the New Jersey Nonprofit Cot poration Act, as amended from time to time.

Section 2: The Corporation, with the approval of the Board, may purchase and
maintain insurance on behalf of any person who s or wag a trustee, officer, employss, or
agent of the Corporation, against any lability asserted against him or her ariging out of his or
her actions or status as such, whether or not the Corporation would have the power to
indemuify him or her against suclt liability-under the New Jersey Naonprofit Corporation Act.

ARTICLE XTI, AMENDMENTS
These By-Laws may be amended by majority vote of the trustees present at any regular

meeting of the Board of Tiustees or at a special meeting of the Board called for that purpose,
provided that in either case a quorum be present

9

JAO734



Princeton Theological Seminary v 1.ii By Laws of incorporation

‘This page left blank intentionally.

JAO735



Princelon Theologlcal Seminary i Minples tinance Cammiies

Financial Affairs Committec of the Board of Trustees
Princeton Theological Scminary
Lawder Conference Room, 3% Bloor, Templeton Hall
Friday, October 26, 2012
5:30 PM

DRAFT

M. Donelik, Chair, convened the meeting of the Financial Affairs Commitice of the .
Bouard of Trustees at 5:30 p.m., Other Committee members ia attendance were Rosser (Vice
Chair), Braksick, Branstad (via telephone), Fisch, Haaga, Jones and Renninger, Mr. Huff
was excused. Trustee T, Johnson and faculty presgnce Dobbs-Allsopp were also present,
Seminary staff members altending were Gilmore, Senior Vice President and Gruvet,
Controller,

Mr, Donelik opened the mecting with prayer, after which minutes from the May 17,
2012 meeting of the Commitise were approved,

Mr. Gruver reviewed the current fand budget variance report for the fiseal year ended

June 30, 2012, which reflects a surplus of ncarlyv— While income was under
budget by_cxpcnses wore Jess than budgeted by NN The primary driver of
the surplus was favorable variances in compensation and benefits, Several Committes
members suggested it would be helpful to reflect employee headcounts in bhudgeted
. cornpensation categories, and fo receive periadic updates concerning vacant positions, A
shortfall of $263,200 in tuition incame was virtually offset by savings in student aid of
$247,100, while net savings in student insursnce and health costs were $275,600.
Contributions income was short of budget by $82,500, but income trom funds held by others,
other revenues and auxiliary enterpriscs revenues were all over budget for the year, Other
expense categories reflecting savings included professional fees, computet software and
support fees, varlous program Costs and real estate taxes, Mr, Gruver stated presidential
search experiges were significantly over budget.

“The Bxecutive Connittee of the Board is in the midst of considering
the on-boarding process, Mr. Gilmare noted there was a positive vatiance of $162,000 for
the year in the capital budget. Negative variances with the administeation building air
handler/ductwork project and chiller renewal work were offsct by positive variances in the
sidewalk improvements and contingency line items and by deferring two non-critical projects

7 .
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that will be rexbudgeted in the future, He stated the actual Yale method-determined spending
cate for 2011-2012, after netting out budget surpluses, was 4.75%. This compares 10
budgeted spending rates of 4.95% and 5,19% for 2011-2012 and 2012-2013, respectively.

Mr, Fisch asked how best to resolve issues surrounding the castly provision of houses
for faculty and senior administralors.

Mr. Gilmore said campaign budgel expenditures for 201 1-2012 were over hudgct-
-as a result of consulting fees being more than anticipated.

Mr. Gruver and Mr. Gilmore cited several developments that will resull in less
expense and greater income than was budgeted In the current year, including several faculty
and administrative vacuncles, the outsourcing of the Center for Children and the rental of
eight apartments Mr. Gilmore announced the Seminary has
contracted for favorable new rates for natural gas and electricity, with the former rate
decreasing by 32% in January and the latter declining by 22% in May-

Mr. Gilmore briefly reviewed endowment spending rate extrapolation spreadsheets
with Committee members, The estimated fair market value of the endowment as of
September 30, 2012 was ssuming a December 31, 2012 endowmient value
ol ind a 2.3% higher cducation price index [actor, the permitted draw in 2013-
14 would exceed the current year draw hy over $400,000 and the budgeted rate of spending
would deeline from 5,19% to 5,01%,.

Mr, Gilmore refercnced a narrative report included In trustee notebouks concerning
the student housing and library construetion projects. All three new residential buildings on
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the Charlotte Rachel Wilson campus and the related new maintenance facility are occupied,

Phase two of this project is underway, ibcluding as 08108
remediation, razing of remaning abandoned buildings and strect paving. The project budget
is holding at approximatel;

He obiserved thal the Jibrary project is progressing and
plans are to begin moving books and furniture into the new building In mid-December,

Libravy costs ave approaching the_mdgct. alfhough some stmounts included as

rotect costs relate to. infrastructure that exptnds boyond the library,

Mr, Gilmore distribute
spreadsheer summarizing CORSITRCtion Costs, campaign revenues and debt relating o both
projocts &5 of September 30, 2012,

Mr. Gilmore shared a ‘leading indicators” b it asyerobled and
vertain information contained therein

Ms, Haaga stated long-term relationships are now
being nurtured as part of the campaign, President Torrance and M., Boh! have been working
diligently and she believes the fund-raising consulting firm bas served the Seminary well.
She asked If single students could be moved into vacant new epartments, Mr. Gilmare
responded that this has been done to a limited extent, but doing so has an impact on the board
plan, He indicated there is discussion of adding a modest board plan requirement for
students living | ns a wiey of boosting food service usage and enhancing
community life. Mr, Fisch
asked if the leading indicators coyld be distributed periodically to trustees, and Mr, Gruver
sajd he would pursue having them posted on the trustee portal,

Mr. fohnson reported on behalf of the Audit Committee that the audit of the
Seminary’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2012 went smoothly und an
unqualified opinion was recoived from the audil firm ot Audit Commitlee
members will consider extending the engagement of the firm for another two yeals heyond
the Initial five year engagement that has just been completed.
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Mr., Gilmore briefly commented on the updated projection of capital budget
oxpenditures and indicated there is a plan to engage the engineering tirm ofﬁo update
the Seminary's facilities condition assessment that was performed in 2003, This will help
with prioritization of capital projects in conjunction with implementation of the strategic plan
and will refine projected cost estimates for the work,

Under miscellancous business, Mr, Gilmore said the 2002 Series G bonds can be
currenlly refunded beginting in April and refinancing them at current interest rate levels
would result in considerable present value savings, He announced that, in August, Standard
and Poor's reaffirmed the Seminary's AAA rating.

Because of impending changes in certain key administrative offices and upon the
recommendation of My, Gilmore, Commitiee members approved those persons who soon
will newly hold the offices of President, Chief Investment Officer and Controller as
authorized signers for purposes of signing Seminary checks and letters that authorize the

transfer of investment funds,

Given the hour of the day, Committee members decided not to meet in gxecutive
session, Mr, Jones adjourned the meeting with prayer, '

Respectiully submitted,

John W, Gilmore
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Financial Affairs Committee of the Board of Trustees
Princeton Theological Seminary
Lawder Conference Room, 3% Fleor, Terpleton Hall
Monday, January 28, 2013
320 PM

DRAFT

Mr, Donelik, Chair, convened the meeting of the Financial Affairs Committee of the
Board of Trustees at 3:20 p.m, Other Committee members in attendance were Vice Chair
Rosser, Braksick, Branstad, Fisch, Haaga, Huft and Renninger. Mr, Jones was excused,
Faculty presence Dobbs-Allsopp was present, s were staff members Gilmore, Senior Viee
President, and Gruver, Controller.

Mr. Rosser opened the meeting with prayer.  Minutes from the October 26, 2012
meeting of the Committee were approved.

Mr. Gruver reviewed the current fund variance report, reflecting 4 positive variance
of $871,000 for the six-month period ended December 31, 2012, Total revenues were under
budget by $126,000, due to negative variances in tuition and fees and conwributions income,
Expenses were $997,000 less than anticipated, thaiks to savings from vacant positions,
student aid, student insurance claims and the outsourcing of the Center for Children.
Negative variances were experienced with presidential search and seminaty relations costs,
With respect to capital expenditures, Mr, Gilmore stated there ave no major concerns through
the first six months of the year. Costs to renovate the residence at 11 Alexander have been
higher than anticipated due to unexpected conditions encountered during construction. No
partion of the gontingency budget was utilized as of December 31,

Mr. Gilmore reviewed endowment extrapolation spreadsheets with commitioe
members. He indicated the permitted projected endowment draw for 2013-2014 is expected
to be approximately $700,000 more than the current year draw, and the budgeted spending
eate will decline from 5.19% to approximately 4.97%. Savings from the anticipated
refinancing of bonds issued in 2002 will further reduce the spending rage.

Mr. Gilmore indicated preliminary work on the 2013-2014 budget has begun, and it is
expected that new priorities will track strategic planning imperatives, [lelpful changes in
balancing next year’'s budget will include the Center for Children outsourcing, the
climination of Biventennial celebration costs and lower gas and electricity expenses for a full

7
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year, Additional costs to be inourred in 2013-2014 will include those for the presidential
inauguration, potential extra custodial costs relating to the new library, ‘possible staff
increnses in the information technology and counseling aveas, added student aid for doctoral-
students and increased resources devoted to library digital initlatives and partnership
development. The capital budget for next year will likely include funds for mechanical work
in the Adams House, an updating of the technology in the Cooper Conference Raooin,
renovation work in Springdale and funding for additional generators. A budget meeting will
be scheduled in the spring, Mr. Gilmore sald he believes business oftice staff should help
caleulate the Fmancial impact of implementing the various strategic plan initiatives, with
members of the Committes reviewing priorilies recommended by administrators, Mr, Fisch
agreed this process should be formalized, with revenue and cost impacts assigned to the
initiatives.

M. Gilmare reviewed financial information relating to the Charlotte Rachel Wilson
rojects,

Campus apartment and library

budget for the project is holding af NN M Gilmore staled develapets have
considerable intercst in the CRW site and he is reviewing the process by which development
of the remaining open acreage could proceed. ‘The library project is progressing and many

seople are complimenting the appesrance of the new butlding.

These pelude antcipated changes i the spees

collections area of the new building, reprogramming costs anticipated for Luce Librury and
the possible receipt of grant money to fund certain information technology expenses. The
project budget has been charg ed for some infrastructure costs that benefit more of the campus
than simply the library

I <1 Mr. Gruver responded this is being done and cxternal suditors are also
reviewing the information,

With respect to debt, Mr, Gilmore introduced bhorrowing resolutions that would
permit the Seminary to currently refund 2002 tax exempt bonds and issuc additional tax
Refinancing the 2002 bonds is expecied o bring present value savings of
(o the Seminary.

Mr. Doneltk recommended delergning | $
o bortowed sums is attractive, the rate {8

exempt_debt.
nearl

30 CXtenaed, T¢ cutrent rate of
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Aot fixed. With interest rates preseally at very low levels, Mt, Gilmore suggested cambining
& new money bond issuc with the rcfundini wansaction. The proposed resolutions would

engble the Seminary to pay off th ine of credit with new debt bearing a low,
fixed rate of interest, The all-in-cast of & thirly year issue ig presently approximately 4%,
Combining the refunding and new moncy transactions would serve to limit transaction costs,
Mr. Gilmore stated the New Jersey Educational T'acilities Authority has appointed advisors to
assist Seminary staff In planning how these transactions could best be effectvated, e said
there aré issues to be considered including rating agency implications and certain tax faws

q Mr, Gilmore stated passing the resolutions would provide the Seminary with
Texibilily while not requiring a new lssue or dictating a particular approach.

soth expressed concerns that interest rates will rise, and encouraged Bofrowing
d rate. Committee members voted in favor of the proposed resolutions.

Ms, Haaga presented a teport on pehalf of the Facilities Committee, noting the impact
of Hurricane Sandy last October and the ways in which Seminary staff responded to this
emerpency. Onc learning from the event s that additional generators would be helpful. Mr.
Dobbs-Allsopp said having a gengrator tun the Mackay Campus Center in the days after the
3 e Wwas yer

e

Wwith relatively low enrollment, a gignificant number
of housing units vontinue to be vacant, Ms. Braksick said some students are complaining
about the quality and nature of boatd plan_fbod, while they are fine with life in residence
halls, suggested upgrading the tood Ler and forgetting about changing
the structure of the residence halls. She said the master planning committee will reconvene
in June and stated she hopes consultant lra Fink will again be utilized to help guide that
work. Ms, Haaga indicaled plans to renovale Springdale are progressing, with the intention
now to significantly modernize the structure. While the egtimated cost to
renovate Is considerably higher than anticipated (originally the project was budpeted to cover
updating bathrooms, painting and effectuating roof vepairs), this will be the first major
renovation of the residence since the 1950's.  Current plans are to renovate/enlarge the
kitchen, delete the east end stajrcases, construct 6 now masler bedroom suite, refurhish
windows, connect the garage to the house and enclose the back porch, Mr, Huff noted the
public nature of the facility and the mmstitutional purposes it serves, saying it is not metely for
living space. Mr. Fisch stated he believes the project should move forward, but asked that
staff work with the project atchitect to identify possible ways to reduce the cost. Committee
members agreed the project should proceed on this hasis. Mr., Gilmore indicated it is his
hope that much of the cost can be funded from the operating budget surplus anticipated for
this year.
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Mr. Gilmore reviewed leading indicators with committee members.  Mr. Fisch

observed thesc show
Mr. Branstad said a slide depicting the percot ‘ d A o
Other useful information might include the mtio of employees to students and annugl
budgets, Mr, Renninger asked that the library resources slide be more fitly titled, 1t was
agrecd that the leading indicators would be distributed to trustees periodically via email,

am that provides housing benefits

Mr. Gilimore reviewed the Scminary’s current progr
lining goals of the

for faculty and senior administrators, l1e distributed a handout out

srogram, existing difficulties with it and possible optional models, He noted both
offer tenants in common programs that

esult h co-ownership of honies,

Mr. Gilmore indicated he is sometimes asked by lrustees about the size of the

Qeminary’s workforee.

Areas with growmg
logy, seminary relations,

numbers of employees in recent years include information techno
multicultural affairs and the investment office.

It was noted Mr. Gruver will be retiving in the spring, and he was thanked for his
years of service to the Seminary.

M. Donelik closed the meeting with prayer.

Respectfully submitted,

John W, Gilmorc
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Financial Affairs Committee of the Board of Trustees
Princeton Theological Seminary
Lawder Conference Roomn, 3" Floor, Templeton Hall
Monday, May 20,2013
4:45 PM-6:15 PM

DRAFT

Mr. Donelik, Chalr, convened the meeting of the Financial Affairs Committee of the
Board of Trustees at 4:45 p.m. Other Committee members in attendance were Branstad,
Braksick, Fisch, Haaga, Fuff and Jones. Mr. Rosser (Vice Chair) and Mr, Renninger were
excused. Also present were Chair of the Board Bohl, trustee T. Johnson, trustee enmerita
Fitzgerald and taculty presence Dabbs-Allsopp. Seminary administrators attending were

Bames, President; Gilmore, Senior Vice President; and Morgan, Controller. '

Mr, Bohl opened the meeting with prayer, after which minutes from the January 28,
2013 meeting of the Committee were approved.

Mr. Gilmoge introduced My, Morgan, recently promoted to the position of Courroiler,
who hightighted aspeets of the operating budget vaviance report and Torecast for the fiscsl
year ending Junc 30, The Seminary had an actual of ertting surplus thevugh March 31, 2013
W the end of the year, Reveoues
arc projected o be under budget by J27 e, tle expendinures are forecast 1o be
nnder budget by §.59%. Savings in personnel costs represent more than half of the expected
surphus, due in large part to d number of unexpected, mid-year dopartures. Me, Morgun also
noled positive experionoes with utilities expenses, the Center for Children (due Lo its being
outsourced), professional fees, contracl gervices, soflwinre/support expenses and income from
Theology Today royaitics, Negative variances have bten expurienced with coniribinions
income, presidential searsh expenses and Seminary relations expenditurcs. With respect to
the capital budget, Mr, Gilmote noted renovation costs for the faculty home at L Alexander
Street ave higher than expected, but no portion of the contingency hudget for the year has
been spent,

—

M. Donelik observed that the proposed operating budget for next fiscal year is the
same in amount as the current year budget. The proposed capital budget total has been
increased by approximately $575,000 over the current year gmount, due fo including
matching funds for potential grants that may be received from the State of New Jersey for
certain information technology prajects. No change hag been reflected in budgeted debt
service in comparison to that incurred in 2012-2013, but there is a pending increasc that will
ocour when the Seminary issues bonds to refinance its 2002 bond issue snd to extinguish its
current line of credit Mr, Gitmore thanked merabers of the
Clommittee for their participation in the buaget meeting of May 7 and said the proposed
budgets have not been changed since that date, Tle indicated it now appears no
Weyerhacuser professor will be hired this year, although funds were budgeted for the

7

JAO744



11 Minutes Finance Cominitog

af partially su!llirmllrinu—

Tle asked 1f trusteas Nuch ary UESLONS OF CORCETT T
possibility, and M. Fisch sald he would be interested (o receive more information about the
details before such a change is implemented, Mr, Gilmore said he is pleased (hat the
budgeted endowment spending rate declines in 2013-2014 to 4.95%, While this rate does not
include the additional debt service that is anticipated, he is hopeful that campalign receipts
can offset most if not all of the added debt service at least in the next few yeats. Comimittee
members passed the following remit: *“That the proposed budget for 201 3-2014 be

approved”,

Princetan Theologlical Seminary

IRIN

possibil

yosition, and the {y

My, Gilimore reviewed the mechanics of the Seminary's endowment spending polivy,

stating the Yale foetiula was adopted beginning with the tiscal year ended June, 2006.
Considerably less momey has boen withdrawn from the endowment than has been permitied
pursuant to the Formuld, in an attempt to keep the rte of spending dowi, Abset debt
service associated with the Jibrary and housing projucts, the rate of spending has been in the

e e past several years, When the project-related debl servive i added, the rate of
spending has approximated Mr. Gilmore distinguished application of the Yale tormula
from simply inoreasing the draw cach year by the annual inerease in the higher sducation
price dex (HEPD. IHad the latter methodology bewn emplayed, the Seminary wauld have
wilhdraw

more from the endowment over the past cight years than was actually
withdrawn, Existing bond indebtedness will be extinguis

hed by the year 2030, and Mr,
Gilmore reiterated his hope thut payrients related to debt incurred in 2013 can be
substantially offset by campaign receipts.

He usked Commitiee memberg to share their
’ 2 gpprapriate rate ol endowment spending for future yours.

Mr, Gilmore reviewed the status of fnding and expenditures related 1o the (ibrary
and CRW campus housing projects. While total pledges and gifls received now approxinale
ebt incurred (o pay constralion expenses is growing.

high level of interest in the CRW site.
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Princaton Theologicel Seminary

pricing of the Luce Ljbrary renovation work will saon he reeeived and itis possible the State
of New Jersey will help fund certain information technology expenditures in the building,
Once these pending items are resolved, it will be much easier to quantify the cost ot the
overall project.

Committee members of other topics discussed earlicr in the day

Ms, Haags li
’ neeting, Testing of a dozen new CRW apartiuents has recently

at the Facilities Lo
" g i

2formed

|

y 18}

tes stafl will be considering various recommended (means by
T man, can be resolved, A study of main campus residence halls will soon be
conducted in order to review possible changes in space configuration as well as o determine
potential changes in ase, The group conducting facilitics master planning will onvens again
in June. [ERfarls continue Lo lease underutilivzed space to non-Seminavy groups during
summer monthg, Ms, Haaga noted the an-cumpus Theological Book Agency operated by
Cokesbury has closed and will be replaced with an on-line store. The Facilities Commitice
alfirmed plans to move forward with the axtonsive renovation of Speingdale.
1t was nated the facility serves as u venue where mitnstry
I behalf of the Seminary. Several issues involving the

we of propertics were disoussed at the meeting of the

ol hospitality can be proviacd o

M, Gilmore reminded Comimittee mémbers that the Board approved resolutions at its
January meeting authogizing the fssuance of up tee exempt bonds to
refinance the Seminary’s 2002 bonds and Lo retive (he fine of eredit with-

. After Mr. Gilmore reviewed the present level of Seminary
indebledness, Commities members voted Lo approve resolutions that would pormit the
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issuance of up (c_n debt instruments. Given current interest rate levels several
members expressed the view (hat issuing ton year bonds could be ndvamageous._

Mr. Gilmore reviewed updated leading indicators with Committee members and was
eneouraged to distribute these to trustees on 8 manthly hasis.

Capital budget expenditures projected through the flsonl year 2018-2019 were briefly
discussed, after which Mr. Gilmore anhounced that Mr, Verma, staff accountant, and Mr.,
Gruver, controller, had both retired ns planned during the spring. With Mr, Morgan's
promotion to controler, the assistant controller position is presently vacant,

Committee members decided not to mect in executive session,
Mr. Donelik closed the meeting with prayer,

Respectfully submitted,

John W. Gilmore
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Minntes of ihie #decbng
Phane Conterence sepiceibor 27, 20402
Board of 'T'rustees
Princeton Theologien! Seminary

A special meeting of the Board of Trustees of Princeton Theological Seminary was called al
11:30 a.m. EDT on Thursday, September 27, 2012. via conference call, The purpose of this
meeting was to act on the recommendation to adopt the Strategie Plan,

The roll was called by acting secretary, the Reverend Kari T. McClellan,  Present for this
meeting were the following trusiees: the Rev, Dr. Robert W, Bohl, Chair, the Ruvercnd s,
Robert M. Adams, Fred R, Anderson, M, Craig Barnes, James [, Logan, Jr, Kari Tumer
MeClellan, Mark P, Thomas, and George B, Wirth; the Reverends Ruth [, Santana-Cirace, AIf T
Halvorson, Richard Kannwischer, Dort 1D, Lincoln, Deborah A, MoKinley; Jeffroy V. O Grady,
Renée Lawler Sundberg; Ms. Amy W, Brinkley, Ms. Marty Z, Carter, Ms, Heather Sturt Haaga,
Ms. Dorothy A. Johnson, Ms. Virginia I, Thornburgh; Drs, Sang Chang, William P. Robinson;
Messrs, Paul A, Branstad, John H, Donelik, Michael G, Fisch, Craig A, Huff, Thomas R.
Sohnson, . Carter Karins, Jinsoo Kim, David M. Mace, James (G, Neal, Thomas J. Rosser, James
A, Unrul

Also participating, the Reverend Dr. lain R. Torrance, Dr, Charles F. Kalmbach, and Trustees
emeriti /ae: Mr, Warren D, Chinn, Dr. Joan 1. Gotwals, Mr, Thomas Hilton and the Tonorable
Justin Johnson.

In aceordance with the provisions of Article VI, Section 3, of the By-Laws, the Chair certified
that proper notification was given on September 7 for this conference call,

As a quorum, according to the By-Laws, was present, the meeting was convened with prayer by
the Chair, the Rev, Dr, Robert Bohl,

At the Chalr's request:
- Ppaul Brunstad gave a brief overview of the process and means of collecting the proper

information for formulating the strategy.

- The President of the Seminary expressed prafound gratifude 1o Paul for all the work
he has done in asserbling the document, drew the attention of the Board o a few of
the changes made in the final edil, and urged its adoption,

Fred Anderson moved the adoption of the Strategic Plan; it was seconded and passed
unanimously.
The Board Chair closed the meeting with prayer at I1:41lam

Respectiully submitted,

At Tarner HoCtobian

Acting Secretary

Minuies of the Board of Trustees ~ September 27, 012
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NS GF DIV 8k FTTNG
Board of Trustees
Princeton Theological Seminary
Cooper Conference Room
Saturday, October 27, 2012
8:30 a.m.

The Board of Trustees of Princeton "Theolugical Seminary convened a regularly stated meeting
on October 27, 2012 at 8:30 a.m, in the Juck Cooper Conference Room, the FErdiman Center of
Princeton Theological Seminary.

The following members were presen, in addition to the chair, the Reverend Dr. Robert W, Bahl,
the Vice-Chair, Dr, Leslic W, Braksicl the Secrgtary, The Reverend Dr, Joha T Galloway, Jr.,
the Reverend Des, Robert M. Adams, Fred R, Anderson, All £, Halvorson James H. Logan, Jr,
Todd B, Jones, Mark P, Thomas, George B, Wirth; The Reverends Darrell L. Armsirong, Kari
Turner McClellan, Renée Lawler Sundberg, Ruth P, Santang-Cirace, Jeffrey V. (' Grady,
Richurd Kamnwischer, Don Davis Lincoln, and Deborah A, McK.inley; Dr, Nancy Oliver Gray,
Ms. Amy W. Brinkley, |leather Swurt Haaga, Dorothy A. Johnson, Vieginia J, Thomburgh;
Messrs, John M. Dorelik, Michael €. isch, Craig A. Muff, Themas R, Johnson, F, Carter
Karins, Hnsoo Kim, David M. Maee, Thomas J. Rosser, James A. Unruh, and Trustees emeritys,
The Reverend Dr. Fart F, Palmer and Dr. Joan 1, Gotwals

Also present werc, President Iain R, Torrance, and Mr. John W, Gilmore, the Senior
Vice-President and Chiel Operating Officer

Fxeused were, Ms, Martha "Marty” Carfer, Dr. Sang Chang, the Rev. Do Gary Dennis, Dr.
Willlam Robinson, Messrs, Paul Branstad, James Neal

The sceretary declared that a quorum, ascording to the By-laws, was present for this properly

called meeting, [n accordance with the provisions of Arlicle VI, Section 3, of the By-Laws, he
presented the following certification:

1 hereby certify that this meeting has been called according to the requirements of the By-Laws
in Article V1, Section 3, and the usual ten days' notice having been given,

As a quorum was present, the meeting was convened with prayer by the Rev, Ruth I, Sentana-
Grace,
The Chair indicated that the minutes of the meeting of the board for May 16, 2012, had been
duplicated and sent to euch member of the board, and no corrections had been received. On
motion, they were approved.
CONSENT CALENDAR
Academic Affairy
I. Approval of Adjunct Faculty to Teach in Academic Year 2012-2013:
g, Carmen Maier, ERIXXX Early Christian Spivitual Proctices for Today (Spring
Semester)

Minutes ol 1he Bonrd of Trostees - Cyetnhuor 37,2012
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b. Erin Raffety, EF4XXX Cross-Cultural Family Systems and Contemporary Ministry
(Fall Semester) (New Course)
2, Approval of Doctoral Teaching Fellows in 2012-2013:

a. Katherine Marie Douglass, EF4335, Use of the Arts in Christian Education (Fall’
Semester 2012) (New Coursc)
b. Adam Hearlson, PR2100, /ntroduction ¢ Preaching (I'all Semester 2012)

3. Reception of Remaining Sabbatical Reports from the Academic Year 2011-2012:

a. Ren Appold
b, Nancy Duff
c. Deborah Hunsinger

d, George Hunsinger
¢. Yolanda Pietce
f. Choon-lLeong Seow
4, Reception of Faculty Annual Reporis:
Shene Berg ‘
C. Clitton Black
John Bowlin
James H. Charlesworth
Kenda Creasy Dean
F. (Chip) Dobbs-Allsopp
Gordon Graham
Darrell Guder
George Hunsinger
Stacy Johnson
James Kay
Jacqueline Lapsiey
. Bo Karen Lee
Elsie A. McKee
Kathleen McVey
Gordon Mikoski
James H, Moorhead
Dennis Olson
George Parsenios
t. Paul R, Rorem
u. Katharine Doob Sakenfeld
v, Mark Taylor
w. lain R. Torrance
% J. Wentzel vanHuyssteen
_y. 1. Ross Wagner
5. Sabbatical Leave Approved by the Faculty Support and Development Comimittee;
Mark Taylor (Full Semester 2014)

g-FT SRS oe T

& 53

i

o

Mintes of (e Bowed of " rusfees - Cietobis 27, 2012
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6. Approval of Pro-Forma Amendments (o the Faoulty Manual
a. FM, 8.81, Compasition of the Admissions Committee
b, FM. 461, Meetings of the Faculty Gouncil

7. Reception of the Report of the Divector of SCYM

8. Reception of the Registrar’s Report
9, Reception of the Report of the Director of Field Education

INDUCTION QF NEW TRUSTEES

The Reverend Don Davis Lineoln, The Reverend Jeffray V. O Grady, The Reverend Dr, Mark P,
Thomas, The Reverend Rende Lawler Sundberg and Mr. James A, Unruh, were called to stand
before the Board, give verbal assent to the covenant questions; after which they were invited 10
sign the register of trustees and were welcomed to the Boatd.

REPORT OF THE PRESIDENT

PRESIDENTIAL REMIT ,
President Torrance submitted the following remit; To appoint [Jonald M, Vorp as the James

Leriox Librarian, The remit was moved, seconded and passed.
The following is his final repott 10 the Board of Trustees!
I would like to thank all of you, I cannot find words with which to thank you for the gifts with
which you presented me yesterday and for your comments, 1 am extremely grateful,
1 have lasting gratitude and affection towards my three board chairs: David, Mary Lee and Bob. |
owe each of thern very much and also to all of you, who have guided, reassured and encouraged
me since 2004,
“The Search Committee has completed its task, [t absorbed un immense amount of time for its
members. The Seminary and I are most sincerely gratetul to you,
Through the reports in the board-book and the various committees, you will know most g [ the
maior visible things that have happened since May. One less visihle mujor event is that

o retirernent planning that We
offered and this helps us to Jook better at the nature of the facyilty as & whole and to some exient

reopens our planning window,

not really listed, was your acceptanee of the Strategic Plan on September

f-\n:ﬁlwr major event,

ujor ien
red a close

since May has been thinking through the library’s audio-visual needs, That requi

Minptes of the Baard of Frustees ~ Outuher 27, 2012
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working relationship between Information Technology and the Library and Don has supplied
that. Clifford Anderson resigned in August so that he could move to YVanderbilt. Clifford wore
several hats and Dan and I together thought hard about what was central, what to push

forward and what could be dealt with in other ways.
1o has formed a comprehensive plan for returning books Trout s Olape < |
in a way that will not disadvantage our students during an exam time, These are large issues.

on that

You will see that there is a remit in my name an the docket, and that is m recommendati
. ap i ] ned as the Lenox Libravien

I N e lote

iq doingz well and she also continues to oversee our compliance with

In Student Lift
oditors

ouf Lo confirm the name of a Mackay Professor for the spring tern 2013, He is
and is dean of the Paculty of Arts at the University of Bethlehen, The remit
here comes under Academic Affairs.

which is to form and equi students

The stra

4

tegic plan focuses on our primary task as a semin
iy i whes through the M.Div. degree,

E

We have often said we need a different kind of facully for the changing church and that is easior
said than done, I belieye we need a cote of maybe enured that provide stability and
Jeas W provide infectious nnovation and syele in and out of the

churches.

Finally, the next decade or two is window in which with tact, access to libraries, and gooc
examples of governance, we can influence the quality of theological education in China, Africa

Minudes of the Board of Trustees ~ Ottober 27, 2042
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has built its theological institutions ~ they just need resource and access, China is still deciding
what kinds of institution will serve it best and whether public theology will serve it better than
the indiyidualism we have latterly espoused, So please don't forget China,
That is my best advice, and thank you all, '

REPORT OF THE BOARD CHAIR

Mr, Boll expressed the gratitude of the Board to Dr, Torrance, He also thanked the team
responsible for the farewell celebration, and the Search Committee for the new President,

- Bohl spoke about the Capital Campaigy

Trustees to make sacrificial gifts to the Seminary.
‘M. Bohl shared a few highlighs of the trip to Japan and the theughtfulness and generosity of the
alumni and churches there,
REPORT OF THE COMMITTEES

NO REMITS
million and that

A. INVESTMENT

M, Huff reported thai the funds market value was approximately
this performance was in line with other similarly sized endowments.

He also gave an update on the gearch for ice President for
Investment Management and Chief nvestment LLeer. will retire on
October 31, 2012. A search committee was formed engaging outside consultants and out-
sourcing firms to pursue potential candidates, The [nvestment Committee has narrowed
the field down to one candidate and is presently engaged in reference checks. There is an
interim maintaining the Investment Office, and activities will be limited unti} the new

employee is announced.

B, COMMYTTEE ON TRUSTEES REMITS

1. Thﬁlm&l granted emerita status as the Vice-President for ] nvestment
Management and Chiel Dvestonent Officer apon her retirement on October 31, 201 2,

5. That the Board recéives the resignations of M. Craig Barnes and Martha “Marty” Z.
Carter, with regret,

That President Torrance be granted the ttle of “President emeritus and Professor of
Patristics emeritus” upon his December 3 1, 2012 retiremeut.

s

All remits were passed.

o» on ‘[rustees indjcated that

vould be able to keep their Seminary ematl addresses, Jne SOMITICe
qeciaea 1 was the prerogative of the administeation and is not a board matter, The
request will be referred to President Bames, '

ninwees of the Board of Trustess - Oetober 27,2012
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Mes, McKinley explained how the Committee on Trustees carrics out jts work
in order to compile & list of Board Officers. Their goal is to present u slate of nominees
for the officers of the Board at the January 2013 meeting and thelr clection would take

place at the May 2013 meeting,
It was noted that Craig Barnes resigned as a trustee since he has been elected the 7
President of the Seminary and that [ Il -csigned for health roasons.

The Board was reminded of its responsibility to bring to the Committee on Trustees’
attention the names and information possible naminees for Board membership,
particularly clergy women, those of underrepresented populations, and acudemics.

The Committee on Trustees held a conversation abaut structuring a Personnel Committee
of the Board to work with the President on policy development reflecting the changing
culture of the Seminary. A drafi of a committee charter ls in process,

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS REMITS

To appoint Fr, Jamal Daibes (Khader) Ph.D>,, DD, as the Mackay Professor of World
Chyistianity for the Spring Semester of 2013,

as Muxwell M. Upson Professor of Christianity and
Society Christianity and Socicty effective July 1, 2013 for a non-renewable, six year
term, with tenure for the duration of that tern. ‘

The approval in prineiple of the Proposed Revisions ap sroved by the Faculty of

All remits were passed, ,

Mr. Adams spoke briefly to the reasoning behind the third remit.
While the Seminary “encourages” internationsl students (o earn their Master of Divinity

degrees in their home country,

Churches in different patts of the world may have varying responses about sending their
gtudents to the United States for M. Div, study.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTER NO REMITS
STUDENT LIFE NQ REMITS

The commitiee welcomed the new Dean of Student Life, Lori A, Neft,

Minfes of the Bomid of Trustees - Ovctober 27,2012
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F. FINANCIAL AFFAIRS NO REMITS

NO REMITS

gathering at the General Asscmbly in
f the bi-centennial

G, SEMINARY RELATIONS :
M. Jones reported on the Princeton Seminary
Pittsburgh, and also the outstanding programs offered as & part o
celebration and reunion.
M. Jones drew the attention of the Board to the fiyer inserted in our packels announcing
events to introduce the new president and gather alumni in differcnt parts of the country.
He also mentioned the Seminary’s use of Social Media and urged us to:

' e . IR
Twitter '+ 3 Like us on facehook ===y

You i Ty
Watch us on YouTube um'"J; and get LinkedTn RS

H. LIBRARY NO REMITS

Ms. Clotwals expressed regret that Trustees were unable Lo tour the library during our
time on campus, The Iibrary construction continues to move along, although the stone
work is behind schedule and the interior is shaping up. The furniture should be in by
January and the books will simultaneously be retrieved from storage. Qcoupancy is
expected to be possible at some point in January 2013,

even in light of change orders

The Library construction budgel is holding its own,
job of pulling it all together.

Don Yorp, the new librarian, is doing a remarkable

With regards to fundraising effotts, the Bicentennial Campaign Committee is introducing
L “Women in Mimdstry Initiative” which has great potential

NO REMITS

I, FACILITIES

Mr. Wirth reported that the CRW apartments arc completed and veeupied. They are first

rale facilities, With enrollent relatively low, there are approximumely

are vaeant,

An uptue of
iy the amount

the facilities condition assessment i planned, which will help o identity and ¢

ol deferred mainfenince on campus.

\apfes of thie Boopd of Urastees - Qetyter 274 2012
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J. AUDIT NO REMITS

Mr, Johnson provided the Board with an overview of the audit process and noted that,
once again, the Seminary has received an unqualified opinion from its gudit firm, The

recommendations, one relating wm
Corumittee members have agreed tial, CONTITENL

UPOR LECEIPL OF R ACCEPLADIE PIOPOSE '!’mm-ho Seminary will not
change audit firms this year. With the pending relirements o seyeral key Seminary
employees involved with the audit, it is felt that this {s not a good time to be changing
firms.

1ty operational

K. INFORMATION and TECHNOLOGY NO REMITS
' EXECUTIVE SESSION

The former chairs, Fred Anderson and Aty Brinkley, of the formet Presidential Search
Committee shared a brochure which is being used to introduce our new President o all
interested groups. ‘
The Search Cammittee, with the help of their Administrative Assistant, will collect their

data and add it to the notebook of the prior Search Committes so when a {uture Scarch
Commiltee is called it has a record of previous committee procedures,

‘e Board was reminded that we must all be active participants

The Executive Cormmitree of the Board was assigned (at the October 8" meeting) the task
of assisting in the On-Boarding process,

The Executive Committee will be meeting in Pittsburgh with Craig later this Lall,

ifiing them all upin
prayer as they go through this transition perod,

A FINAL MOTION WAS MADE: The Atrium in the new Library would be officially
named in honor of Dr. Tain R, Torrance; gald motion was seconded and passed.

The meeting was adjourned with prayer led by, the Reverend Dr. John Oalloway.

Respectfully Submitted,
Johw callowaly

Secretary of the Board

Minutes of thre Board of [rostess = Ocetoher 27, 2012
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R N AR G
Board of Trustees
Princeton Theological Seminary
Jack Cooper Conference Room
January 29,2013
8:00 a.m.

The Board of Trustees of Princeton Thevlogical Seminary convened a regularly stated meeting
on January 29, 2013 at 8:00 a.m. in the Cooper Conference Room of the Seminary.

The following members wete present, o addition to the chair, the Rev, Dr, Robert W. Bohl; the
Vice-Chair, Dr. Leslie W. Braksick; the Reverend Drs, Robert M, Adams, Fred R, Andurson,
Ciary €. Dennis, Junes L Logan Iv.. Kari Turner MeClellan, Sang Chang, Mark 0, Thomas, and
George 130 Wirths the Reverends, Darvell Lo Armatrong, AIT ¥, Hatvarson, Deborah A.
MoK inley, Rende Lawler Suxdborg Mecew, Any Woods Brinkley, Heather Sturt Haaga, Dorathy
A, Jolmson, Virgioia 1 Thernbuegh; Messrs, Paul A. Branstad, Jotm 11 Donelik, Michael G.
Fisch, Craig A, Huff, F. Carter Karing, Jinsoo Kim, Don Davis Lincoln, David M, Mace, Thomas
1. Rosser, James A, Unruh, and Trustees emeriti/ae The Rev, Farl E. Palmer, and Dr, Joan L

Gotwals,

Also present were, the Prasident, the Rev. Dr, M, Craig Baines; and the Senior Vice-President,
Mr. John W, Gilmore; and the members of the Executive Council: Adrian Backus, James F, Kay,
Charles P. Kalmbach, Lorl A Neff, Robert Manchen, Rosemary C. Mitchell and Donald M,
Vorp.

Bxcused were: the Reverends Jeffrey V. O'Grady and Ruth Gantana-Grace; Messrs, Thomus R.
Johnson and James G, Neal.

‘The seeretary declaved that & quorum, according to the By-Laws, was present for this properly
colled meoting. In sccordance with the provisions of Article V71, Section 3, of the By-Laws, e
presented the following certification: 1 hereby certify that this meeting has been called according
1o the regquivements of the By-Laws in Article VI, Section 3, and the usual ten days' notice having
been given. . ‘

v Wirth, who gave thanks for the
il we jolned in
vorld.

The meeting convened with prayer by the Rev. Dr. Geot
testimonies of faith and courage offered by

seeking the blessings of the T.ord upon them (naG tHETF BRRGINE

The Minutes of the October 27, meeting were approved as presented.

inutes nf the Board of Trustees - Jwminrg 29, HS
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Academic Affairs Commitiee
On recommendation of the President, the Commitlee on Academic A ffairs recommends to the
Board of Trustees the following:

1. Approval of Adjunet Faculty to Teach in Academic Year 2012-2013:

a. Robyp Whitaker, NT'/ /53 Greek Trapslation (Sprivg Somester), This is n previously
approved course. {Lisa Bowens was originadly appraved W teach this course)

b, LisaBowens, NT' 1152, Introduciion o New Testnnent Creek (Spring Semester).
This is & previously approved course for which there Is a need o cover the second
semoster due to the departure of Shane Berg.

2. Approval of Doctoral Teaching Fellow, 2012-2013
a. Adam Hearlson, Fram Text (o Sermon (Spring Semester).

3. Approval of Adjunct Faculty to Teach in Academic Yeor 2013-2014
o, William Golderer, 713100 Toward a Theology of Church Leadveship (Spring
Semester). This is a previousty approved course o be jeam-taught with Stacy
Johnsaon, ‘
4. Approval of Adjunct Facully to Teach in Academic Year 2014-2015

a. Jarred ) T&&Ib&l, 17337 3¢r Theology and Pracilce of Broud Based Cemmunity

Organizing (Full Semester), This fs a previously approved course 1o he team
taught with John Bowlin,

5. Sabbatical and Unpaid Research [eaves Approved by the Faculty Support and
Development Committee:
a F. (,;j_)j_{;)ﬂ_1.)};gl}j};ﬁ;;.&ljgjg)]ﬁQ (request to posipone his Sabbatical Leave from Spring
Semester 2014 [approved by the board Junuary 13, 2012] to Spring Sermester
201
b, T (L’.'.'.:fnlcndz:w Yemr 2014 Janusry-December)

v folingon (Unpaid Resenrch 1eaves Fall Semester 2014 Sabbatical Leave,

o oo

e, sy ¢
1 Semestor 2015, This supersedes his Fall Semester 2013-2014 Subbatical

Spring
Ieave Japproved by the buared Janaary 13, 2012])
J. Bruce MeCormack (Spring Semester 2014)

6. Reception of the Registrar's Repost

7. Reception of the Report of the Director of Field Education

8, T Kathyring Doob Sakg feld be appointed as the William Albright Bisenberger
Profussor of Old Testaument tinerita, with effect from June 30, 2013.

9. That Beverly Roberts Gaventa be appointed as the Helen H. P, Manson Professor of Now
Testament Literature and Exegesis Fmerits.

Caitmutes of the Beusd o Toontees o anir 29,2000
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Audit Committee

| That the sction of the Audit Committee in approving the appointment ofq
o serye as the Seminary's independent auditors for the fiscal years €nading Junc

; % and June 30, 2014 be ratified,

Kinuneinl Affairs Committee

e T O CTIIE PRSP OV GEPMAINARY

January 29, 2013

The president began by announcing a change in the date for the fall board meeting., The new
date will be October 20-22, 2013, The change was necessary to accominodate the complexitics
of alumni week and the presidentlal inauguration that will be on the 23" of October,

President Barnes then affirmed his appreciation for the legacy of lain Torrance’s leadership of
the seminary, referencing particularly his suceess in containing operational costs and inculeating
a global vision. He also alfirmed the great assistance of their transitional conversations,

Since arriving on campus the president has been focused on listening to various members of the
seminary community, He’s scheduled mectings with each of the faculty in their oflices, He s
also meeting with all the administrators QUi CalElel i

v {eoygs s PR N

5Py Py LR

in the meantime the president w
enthusiastically join the ongoing endeavors to vaise funds for the library project.

in an effort to facilitate bettet communications belween board meetings, the president annouinced
a plan to send a monthly email blast that will highlight the events on campus. On the month

Minntes ui the Honrd of Leporves Ty 28, W
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bafore the board meetings, this mailing will include an updated dashhoard of leading indicators,
The president concluded by thanking Leslic Braksick and Paul Branstad for their leadership in
“Café Diglogues” on the previous morning. This process allowed the frustees to cofleet input
from every trusiee on how best to restructure the board's governanes according to the
imperatives of the newly adopted strategie plan. A task Tores will work on assimilating this data
imo n proposal that will be brought back to the board.

REPORT OF Tk BOARD CHAIR

NO REMITS
Mr. Bohl shared some insights from the gathering of Seminary Presidents in Atlanta and on the
Capital Campaigo and urged the full support of the Board in producin;,-(mor lists,

RELORTS OF VIR COMNUT TS

A, FACILITIES NO REMITS

Mr. Dennis noted that we arc—iving spaces for students,

He sald there is developer interest in the vacant CRW Campus land available for
commercial enterprises that will complement the student housing already present,

He reported that Hurricane Sandy tested the emergency preparedness of the Seminary
and pointed out the some changes that will likely be made in preparation tfor tuture
eveufs,

He soid the retodeling of Springdale is expected to be completed in August,

He shared that the bookstore must undergo changes due to Cokestury's withdrawal
from running such hookstores.

B, INVESTMENTS NO REMITS
Mr, Huff noted that the commitiee spent its time getting to know the new Cl0, Robert

Manchen and shared that investments have been doing well this period,

He pointed out that the allocations of funds will be revisited in May to be sure
investments are secure and profitable.

Mr. Robert Manchen was formally introduced to the Board and spoke briefly about
his background.

C. COMMITTEE ON TRUSTEES REMITS
{. Dates for the January 2014 meeting off campus wore set and approved. ‘Vhe

dates are January 26-28, 2014,

asrtes of fhe Gowed of Prastees ~ Taaygry 29,2413
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2 The following new Trustees were moved and passed and will be welcomed at
the May mecting:

The Rev. Camille Cook Murray
The Rey. Pr, Laird Stuart
Ms, Alison Zimmerman

3. It was moved that the Board receive the regignation m—

from the Board. He will not be replaced because he was an alumnj Trustee
whose term ended in May 2013,

The Board Officer Nominations sub-Committee, consisting of three former Board
Chairs, brought their recommendatians to the Committee on Trustees for
consideration, 1t was decided that the Committee on “Trustees would not present
the slate af officers af the January meeting, but rather provide Trustees an
opportunity,  through the Board |.eadership Questionnaire, to give their
perspective and inpul on leadership of the Board at all levels, In April, via email,
the Committee on Trustees will communicate to the Bourd the recommended state

of officers.

Rev., McKinley pointed out that there is 2 Board Questionnaive in the notebook under
Section 12 — Commitlee on ‘Trustees. 1t the only document in that section, Please
complete this form and return it to the President’s Office,

D, ACADEMIC AFFAIRS REMITS

1. 1t was moved and approved that the wording pertaining 1o the oversight of the Library
he removed froni this commitiee's charter, ’

9. It was moved and approved that the Bicentennial Committee be dismissed with
the thanks of the Board,

Information was presented on Distance Learning Courses; there was discussion
on the Master’s programs and the M, Div.; the Administration is preparing a report, due
wil 12013, on our progress with educational assessment to the

Atinutes af (he Board v Feosfees - January 30,2083
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E. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE NQ REMITS
F. STUDENT LIFE REMIT
1,
3, FINANCIAL AFFAIRS REMIT
1, It was agreed that the Seminary approve resolutions whieh permit the
Seminary to refinance ihe 2002 tax oo hands and issue udditional bonds
in a combined amount not to exveed wovided the Semninary’s
Chair of the Board, President and Senior Eaident concus,
H. SEMINARY RELATIONS NO REMITS

The Committee has cmgaged—n arder to more fully engage alumai

with the Seminary.

The Commitice proposed 10 things a Trustee can do 1o be faithful and encourage generous
givers to connect with the Seminary.

Therc hope is that every Trustee will engage In at lcast 5 of these actlvities,

iimstss ol i Bonpsd of Trustery - faauany 29, 1A
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1. LIBRARY NO REMITS

The Committee discussed the concermns of the Librarian and plans for reorganizing.
be investipated for the May mceting—

s almost finished, We are waiting for the Certificate of
the Certificate from the NJ Environmental Protection Agency, which aversecs
a the Tarrance Atrium, furniture delivery and book moves,

Jartnerships will

"The (ibrary construction i

Qeeupancy,

The budget is on track, but getting tight.
luce renovations ate going to begin after the new libravy is open (it Is estimated to take only
a portion of a year to renovate Luce.)

J. INFORMATION and TECHNOLOGY NO REMITS

The cominittee is exeited by all that is accomplished within the Seminary and with the

increased technology capabilities,

NO REMITS

K, CAPITAL CAMPAIGN COMM]’.’[‘TEE

The Commitice has raiscd.ofthc moncy needed for the campaign and is working on the

rest,
PN I S ESHTON

p on yesterday's plenary sessions, It is

The President appointed a Task Foree 10 {ollow-u
oway and Fred Anderson. The

compaosed of 4 people: Paul Branstad, Leslie Braksick, John Gall
Board APPROVED it,

The issue of x‘ecoguizing_\‘pccial service to the Board and Seminary was rajsed for
cansideration,

Ylinutey of the §
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The meeting was adjoutned with prayer led by the Rev. Dr, Fred Anderson,

Respectfully Submitted,

John Galloway
Secretary of the Board

Adiggtes of the Hoard vl g IR L e PLABI AR
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Board of Trustees
Princeton Theological Seminary
Daniel J. Theron Assembly Room
May 21,2013
9:00 aamn,

The Boatd of Trustees of Princeton Theological Semlinary convened o regulacly stated meeting
on May 21, 2013 at 9:00 a.m, i the Daniel J, Theton Assermnbly Room in the new library of the
Seminary.

The following members were preseut I addition w the chair, the Rev, Dr, Robert W, Bohl; the
Viee-Chair, D, Fastic W, Benksiek: the Reverend Des, Robert M. Adams, Pred R, Andatson,
Gary O Deonds, Todd 135, Jones, Don Linealn, huanes f1, fogm v, Kari Tarnpey MeCilettan, Mark
I Thomas, Laird Stuaey the Reverends, Darrell Lo Armstrong, Deborah A, MelCinley, Coille
Covk Murray, deffrey V. Q¢ rady, Ruth Saang Gruee and Rende Lawler Supdberg; Dr.
Willim . Robinson; Mses, Amy Woads 1srinkley, Nancy Ofiver Civay, Heather Stort Huaga,
Dorethy A. folmson, V irpinin Thornburghs Ms, Alison MoCord Zimmaerman, Messrs. Paul A,
Branstad, Johin 11, Donelik, Michael . Fisch, Cralg A, Hulf, Thomas R, Johnson, F. Cavter
Karins, David M, Mace, James G, Newl, James A, Unruh, and Trustees emerita Drs, Joan 1,
Ciotwals and Mary 1o Fitzgerald aod Mr. Paul 1. Vawter, Jr,

Also present were, the President, the Rev. Dr. M. Cralg Barnes; and the Senior Vige-thesident,
Mr. John W, Gilmore; and the members of the Executive Council: Adrian Backus, Jumes 1. Kay,
Charles F. Kalmbach, Lori A. Netf, Robert Manchen, Rosemary C. Mitchell and Danald M.
Vorp,

ixcused were: Rey, Dr, Sang Chang and George B. Wirth; the Reverends Al B, Halvorson,; and
Messrs. Jinsoo Kim, Scott Renninger, and Thomas J. Rosser,

The seeretary declared thut a quoniat, aceording to the By-Laws, was present for this properly
enlled meeting. I aceordance with the provisions of Anicle VI, Section 3, of the Fry-lanws, b
prasentud the Following certifiention: 1 herby certily thut this meeting has been called aveording
ta the requireinests of the By-Laws in Article V1, Seetion 3, and the wsural ten days' notice laving
been given.

The meeting convened with prayer by President Darncs.

The Minutes of the January 29, meeting were approved wilh ope correction.
was present at that meetiog,

rye ot
"

{ NI IR '\ '5‘1".‘,;\\-‘”')‘3,);'

I

Acagomis Affairs

|, Approval of Adjunct Faculty to Teach in Academic Year 2013-2014:
a, Christion Andrews, LCATHS3S0, Missional Theology and Practice (Spring Semester)

N

Minttes of the Boned of Trugtees - My 21,2013
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Charles Bartow, SC2101 and SC2012, Speech and Preaching (Academic Year)
Donald Capps, PC5472, The Pastor and Menlal Iiiness (Fall Semester); PC5461,
Pastoral Care and the Life Cycle (Spting Semester)

David Choi, ML4200, Infroduction 1o Asian American Ministry (Fall Semester)
Fred Day, WR3105, Christian Worship and the Methodist Tradition (Fall Semester);
DP 1210, United Methodist Studies 11: Doctrine (Spring Semester)

Katherine Douglass, ER1340, Teaching the Bible in the Church (Pall Semester)
Mark Edwards, TH3420, Doctring of Providunce (Spring Semestcr)

Abigail Bvang, PC5261, Pastoral Care with Older Adults (Spring Semesler)
Karlfried Froehlich, CH3420, Christian leonography (Barly and Medieval) (Fall
Semester)

Stephen Garfinkel, 013307, The Many Faces of Moses (Fall Semester)

Patrick Johnson, SC2101, Speech Communication tn Ministry 1and 11 (Academic
Year)

Carmen Maier, EF3410, Benedictine Spivitualily (Fall Semester), pending satisfactory
clarification of legal questions '

. Kenneth Reynhout, TH5410, The Theology of Wolfhart Pannenberg (Spring

Semester)

Kenneth Rowe, DP1209, Unifed Methodist Studies I History (January Term)
Kamalesh Stephen, PR2100, Introduction to Preaching (Academic Year)

Jayce MacKichan Walker, DP1201, Presybterian Church Polity (Spring Semester)
Sonia Waters, PC5268, Pastoral Care of Wamen (Fall Semester)

Timothy J. Wengert, DP1207, Lutheran Church Polity (Spring Semester)

Carlos Wilton, DP1201, Presbyterian Church Polity (Fall Semester)

Alison Young, Practicum in Children's Ministry (Academic Year)

2, Approval of the following Doctoral Teaching Fellows in Academic Year 2013-2014;

8.

b,
c.
d.

Ryan Armstrong, OT 1153, Hebrew Transiation (Academic Year)

Adam Eitel, TH5390, Aguinas on Love (Fall Semestet)

Mary Schmitt, NT1153, Greek Translation (Academic Year)

Nathan Stucky, EF4800, Sabbath and Youth Ministry: Christian Formation, Thenlogy
and Practice (Fall Semester)

3, Approval of Sabbatical and Unpaid Research Leaves Recommended by the Facuity
Support and Development Committee: '

a,

b,

Bkl Sl

George Parsenios (Due to sta{fing shovages in the Department of Biblical Studies,
Dr. Parsenios will not take his one semester sabbatical leave in the Spring of 2013-
2014 as previously planned. He is requesting to postpone his sabbatical leave until
2014-2015, and will inform the FSDC shortly which semester he will take.)

Minntes of the Board of Trastevs - Moy 21, 2013
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4, Approval of revisions to thie Faculty Bylaws
5. Revisions to Chapter 8 of the Facully Muanual proposing & one-year moratorium on

certain faculty committess
5. Approval of Comprehensive Academic Plan including Annual Faculty Survey

6. Reception of the Reports

a. Dean of Academic Affairs (Attached)

b. Director of Field Education {(Attached)

¢. Director of Masters’ Studics (Attached)

d. Director of Ph.D. Studies (Attached)

o, Associate Dean for Curricula (Attached)

f. Regigtrar (Attached)

g, Approval of the Report of the Secretary of the Faculty, including candidates to
reccive degrees, fellowshins, prizes, and awards at the Commencement Excreises
on Saturday, May 18, 20143.

[NDUOTTON (Of NEW TRE ISTEES

The Reverend Camille Cook Murray, Mr. James Neal, The Reverend Dr, Laird Stuart and Ms.
Alison MeCaord Zimmerman woete {nvited by the chair to stand before the board, replied
ulfivmatively to the covendant questions, signed the. register of trustees, and were warmly
waieomed 10 te Board,

postr 40 L AR

o

praib RS R

The President began by leading the Board in prayer for those in Oklghoa wha were devastaled
by the tornado yesterday,

The Prosident expressed appreciation t.o”ﬁr Ber faithiul service to the Seminury und
presented her with a plague commemordling Ier S7yeirs of serviee,
The President highlighted the importance of u new task Jorct (0 Creale z-
Administration, and the Bourd voted to approve the Task Foree,

REMARKS BY U6 BOGARD CHATI

il Imixl distribuled the siirn~ui) sheet for thase who are willing to wi’i’cr—

Mr. Boh! asked the 13oard (o approve the motions made at Saturday’s pre-conmg
weeting concetning the conferving of degrees, the retirement to ewoeriti status of

The Board expressed great thanks to Dr. Roh for his years of service to the Board,

Aiautes uf the Banrd of Trusiees - uy 23,2003
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A, PINANCIAL ATFFAIRS REMITS

[ Moved that the Board approve the sitached resolutions that permit the Seminary o
refinance its 2002 tax gx bonds and issue additional bonds/debt in & combined
amount not W exceed Lrovided the Seminary’s Chaiv of the Board,
President, Senior Vice President an he chairs of the Financial ATfairs and
[nvestment committees concur.

2. Moved to approve the proposed budget for 2013-2014.

Bath temits were approved,

Mr. Donelik drew the attention of the Trustees 1o the written financial reports included in trustee
notebooks,

Mr. Gilmore provided a report un the proposed budget for 2013-14, noting that present global
ceonomic uncertaintios lead to balancing ¢ ffarts to be fiscally cattious with atlempts ta be

faith M) to the Seminary’syuission. He roported that the budgeted enclunwmuent driow [T pest yeur
remaing relatively flat, at Ihe budpeted rate of spending in 201314 deelines o
1.95%, although this does not include s 1o offset an anticipated inerease in debt service
reliting, o the planned band ssue, The hope, however, is 1o pay incrensed detd serviee in the
aid all departments of the Seminary were

neat Tew years with campaigh receipts. M, Gilmore s
asked to sl their budpets with the mission of the Seminary.

set. Positive

The perating budget for next year ts slightly less in total thagthe 2012-13 bud
wetars alfosting the praposed budpet for next year inciude

With respect Lo student charges, there is a planned $250 increase in tuikion, 1 INCrease it DOAr
plan charges, residence hall charges are up 2% and apartment rents increase up to 5% depending
npon the site, Funding for five new faeulty members has been included in the proposed budget,
with this expense offset by funding for faculty whao have retived or otherwise departed, The
budget alse includes money for modest ralses nnd merit increases for employees.

B, COMMITTEE ON INVESTMENTS NO REMITS

Mr. Huff asked for names of—

Alhiwtes of the ffunrd af Trustees  May L, il
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The comimittee s revisiting policies and procedures to make certain that the money is where il
should be for responsible stewardship. Thesre may be some asset allocation tweaking to be done

in July.

C. COMMITTLE ON TRUSTEES RIEMITS
i, Moved to elect William Robinson as Chait, Ruth Santana-Grace as Vice-Chair and

Scott Renninger as Secretary.

Moved to elect Dale Joncs as a charter Trustee, class of 2016 and Rev, Erin Raska,

2.
the new Alumnna Trustee, to class of 2016 of the Board of Trustees,

3. Moved to elect of the following members of the Class of 2013 to the Class of 2016:
Rev, Darrel) L, Avmstrong, D1, Leslic W, Braksick, Mr, Paul A, Branstad, Amy Woods
Brinkley, Dr. Sang Chang, Rev. Dr, Gary ©, Dennis, M. Jinsoo Kim, Rev. Dr, James H.
Lagan Jrg D, Kari ‘Fuener MeClellan, Mr. Thomas J. Russer, Rev, Ruth F. Santana-
Grace and Mys. Vigginia ). Thornburg.

4,

All remits were passed,
Ms. McKinley drew attention to the ane page summary of our self-assessment.

D. ACADEMIC ATFAIRS

1. Maoved to promote

2, Moved to a

3. Moved Lo appoint

Minutes of the Bonrd of Trustees - My 2,
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4, Moved to adopt the amendments to the Faculty By-Laws on Regular Peer Review of
Tenured Professors, (Faculty Manual $.5.2)

S. Moved to approve the Position Description in Pastoral Theology and the Position
Description in World Christianity.

All remits were approved.
E, FACILITIES COMMITTEE © NO REMITS

Ar. Dennis pave thanks for the great stafi dealing with the facilities of the seminary,

The Board expressed great appreciation for all Mr. Karins has done in this process.
M, Dennis updated the Baard on the candition of Springdale, which is an historical building
erected i 1850-51, It was the first building electrified on the Seminary campus.

F. STUDENT LIFE : NO REMITS
It was reparted that there were no rernils or report,
G. SEMINARY RELATIONS NO REMITS

s nointed out the packet of na

several stalf changes, including

H. LIBRARY COMMITTEE NO REMITS

s, Gotwals thanked all of those who made it possible for the library to be open for this meeting.
The lefays in the-vhich has caused difficulties and will bring

The renoyation of Luce is scheduled to begin this week, The [ ibrary has received n grant from

Yhinntee of the Hoard of Trasteey - gy 2200
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1. CAMPAIGN CABINET NO REMITS

Ms. Haaga shaved that the comumnittee has ended its relationship with-emd is
l'clviniJ on the President to make the next choice as his job and theirs 1§ §0 nlertwined .

J. AUDIT COMMITTEE NO REMITS

M. Johnson reparted on the progress of the audit and the new staff members in out financial
depariments.

ddressed the issue of institutional risks—

He further reported thal they amended the Commillee charter (o bring it into line with the official
by-laws of the Seminary.

K. INFORMATION and TECHNOLOGY NO REMITS

M. Karins repotted that 1T is essential to all the Seminary does, particularly in edueation.
Therefore, financial invesiments in IT arc essential,

L. PRESIDENT’S OFFICE REMIT
L. Moved that Etlen L, Martin be named Secretary of the Seminary.

Remit was approved.
M. GOVERNANCYE TASK FORCE

My, Branstad drew the attention of the Board to written report pointing out that there are a few
changes that will be mude because of omissions in the document, The goal of the document is to

align governance more gorapletely with the Strategic Plan,

bate the document was 4cce

‘hee lask Torce will review TEEPO
repott will be sent to Trustees by July 4 for review. On August 12013, there
teleconference of Trustees to vote on the matter.

¢
a

Minutes of the Towrd of Trustees My 24,2008
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Princeton Theologleal Seminary 1.l Minutes of Ine Board 2012-2013

RECOCNITION OF RETIRING PTRUNIOS

verend Drs. Robert M, Adams and Robert W. Bohl, and Mr. David

The President thanked The Re
e their many years of service to the

M. Mace and presented each of them with a plaque to celebrat
Seminary.

RECOLONTTION OF KEHIEING CHATR OF TIIE BOARD

President expressed a debt of gratitude to Dr. Bohl for his
que to commemorate his

On behalf of the entire board, the
leadership as Chair of the Board, and presented him with a pla

faithfulness,

s drawn 1o the schedule for upcoming mecthigs:

_Va.«; an academlic who sued the Seminary because he wasn't granted tenure, but
cantinues fo pe & faithful supporter of the Seminary. e is about 88 now and will come to the

campus in October.
FXECUTIVE SESSION

The President and Adrninistrators were excused and the Bourd moved into Executive Session.

Mr, Johnson closed the meeting with a prayer.

Respectfully submitted,

John T calloway, Jr.
Secretary of the Board

Mg of the Board uf Trostees ~ dlay 21 2113
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rinceton Theological Seminary 91 IRS Determination Letter Tax Exempt under Section 501(c)(3)

. Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury
P, 0. Box 2508
Cincinnat, OH 45201

Date January 26,2002 person to Cortact:
: Dotfle Downing #31-02736

Customer Service Spaciahst
Toll Free Telephone Mumiber:
8:00 aJm. to 8:30 pan. B8T

Princeton Theological Semmary 877-829-5500
Fax Number; '

B4 Mercer Street, PO Box 821
Princeton, NJ 08542-0803 £513.263-3756 .
Federal Identification Number:
21-0835010

Dear $ir or Madam:
Thank you for your letter dated January 4, 2002, informing us that your organization was not
iistad 11 our Publication 78, cumulative jist of Organizations,

Wa have updated our files to include your organization in the next revision of the publication

Our records indicate that In January 1953 , we Jssued a datermination letter that recognized
your arganization as exsmpt from federal income tax under section 101(6) of the Internal
Revenue Gods of 1939, which now corresponds 10.507(c)(3) of the Internal Revenye Cade.

" 5f 1986 That latter is stll in effect.

Rased on Information subsequently submitted, we cl
__pot.a private foundation withuthe meaning of secton.809(a) of.tha Code. b,
organzation described n sections 509(a)(1) and 170(0)(1)(A)() This classification was hased
on the assurnption that your orgarization's operations would continue as stated in the
application, If your organization's purposes, character, method of oparation, or sources of
supporl have changed, plaase let us know so we can consider the effect of the change on the
organization's exempt status and foundation status,
1 1975-2 on page 587, sets forth
wether private schools have

Ravenue Procedure 75-50, published in Cumulative Bullaty
atiory must comply with this

gurdelines and record keeping requiraments for determining wi
racially nondiscnminatory policies as to students  Your organiz
revenue procedure o mamtain its tax-exempt status,

All exempt organzations (Unless specifically excluded) are liable for taxes under tha Federal
Insurance Contributions Act (social securty taxes) on ramuneration of $100 or mora paid to
aach employege during a calendar year Your organization 1 not hable for the tax imposed

uhder the Federal Unsmployment Tax Act (FUTA).

faundatons are not subject to the excise taxes under
automatically exempt from other federal

Organizations that are not private
nt, or other federal taxes,

Chapter 42 of the Code  However, they are not
axcIse taxes, If you have any (uastions about exaise, employme

please let us know
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Princeton Theologlcal Seminary 2.1 IRS Determination Letter Tax Exempt under Section 501(¢)(3)

G

Princeton Theological seminary
210635010

Donors may deduct contributions to your organization as provided in section 170 of the Code

Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to your orgamzation or for its use are deductible
for federal estate and gift tax purposes If they meet the applicable provisions of sections 20585,
2108, and 2522 of the Code

Your orgarization 1s not raquired to file federal ncome tax returns unless itis subject fo the tax
ion 511 of the Code. If your organization is subject to

on unrelated business ncome under sect
this tax, it must fille an Income tax return on tha Form 930-T, Exempt Organization Buginess

. Income Tax.Retwn In this latter, we are not datermining whether any of your organization's
present or propossd activiies are unrelated trade or business as defined N secton 613 of the

Coda,

The faw requires you to make available for public inspection a copy of your organization’s
exemption application, any supporting documents and the axemption letter to any individual

who requests such documents in parson of in wrting You can charge only a reasonable fee
opied materials, The law does not require

for reprodiiction and actual postage costs for the ¢
you.to provide_copies. of public. inspaction.dogumeants ihat are widely available, such.as by ...
posting them on the Internet (World Wide Web). You may be liable for a penalty of $20 a day

- for each day you-tdo not make these documents available for public INSPecton ~am. s e

Because this [etter could halp resolye any questions about your organization's exempt status
d keep it with the organization's permanent records

and foundation status, you shoul

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of this
letter

This letter affirms your organization's exempt status

¢

John E. Rlcketts, Director, TE/GE
Customer Account Services
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Fomm 9@(} » T

Depsitengot of ths Tressuey
ntosral Rovenue Servics (77}

(and proxy tax under section §033(e))

Fot catendar yeur 200% or othor fiax y@m Begnrung JUL 1 ¥ 2 0 O 9 . and shdimg

JUN 30,

Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return

2010

Gpan 10 Punfic ingpechyn for
S Heyd) Opanizations Unly

............ } Ghgek boxif
address changed

Name ot organization ( l ] Chiack box it nams changed and ses instinctions.}

8 Exemmundarsecuon‘ Print | PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

{or Bi

2

1] Employor iclentificatian nymber
{Erployess’ trusl, see matuntions

otk D on page 0.)

1-0635010

Nurmbsr, stroot, and room ot suite no. It a P.O. box, sea page 8 of lnstructions.

X ] so1(c ) or
' 64 MERCER STREET, P,O., BOX 821

Type

on pit

Clty of tows:, state, and ZIP code
PRINCETON, NJ 08542-~0803

E Unralated husiness aclivity coows
(Bt Instructiony for Bock F

ga 0.}

990

¢ Book valua of all assets |F Group exemption nueibyr (§se msmm Hons for Blook £ ) P

525

atgiid of year G Gheck organization typs »» LXK 601(c) corporation O1(c) trust

999 538 3BY,

...... [T 301(0) trust L

,,,] Other trust

W Deseriba the organtzation’s prmary unrelated busingss activity, W INVESTMENT

N LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS

I Dutlng the {ax year, was Ihe corporallon a subsidiary in an affiliated group or 8 pargni- subsidiaty controfiad group? |
If *Yas.* enter the name and idontilying number of tha garnl comaratlon, »

g (] ves

{);Q] No

1 Thebooks are incae ot ¥ BARRY L, GRUVER

Tulephong numzﬁix b G09-497-7706

[Partl| Unrelated Trade or Business Income {A} Income ___(B) Expanses (G Net
T8 Gross reveipts of sales ' : '
b Less retums and allpwances .. Ghaangs | 1g
2 Costof puods sokl (Schadula A, line 7) VR
4 Gross profit. Subtract fine 2 fromiding 1c e L2 N
4 Capltat gain naf incorne (attach Schedule D) . . e e LB
b Net galn {loss) (Forn 4797, Part I, ting 17) (au‘mh Forrnfi/97) 4h <18,443, <18,443.>
¢ Caphtal joss deduction forfrusts ... U . 1
§ income (loss) fram partnerships and 8 coxpowhons (attauh Jatrmmnt) b <980, 841 . <980,84 L.>
6 Rentincoms (Bcheduls ©) oo i e ]
7 Unretated debt-financed incorne (ochedute £) 1 ..
% interest, anauities, royaltiss, and reats from controlied orparzations {Sch. ¥} 8
, investment incorne of a section 801(c)7), (8}, of {17} organizatlan
(Schedule 6) . ... . ... e 9
10 Expiottet axernpl activity mcomr (&c wdulv l‘ o ) N . 10 J
11 Advertising income (Schegule ) . LoLh i
12 Other incorne {Sae Instructions; stiash sohedule) . G2 ) I
i3 Totul Combing nes 3 usugh 312 13 <999, 284 .7 <9994, 284.>

15 Deductions Not Taken Elsewhera (“wae lnatructsons for limitations on daductions.)
(Except for contributions, deductions must be diractly connected with the unrelated business Incoms,

14 Compensation of officers, directars, ang trustees (SnedUiB K) oo e 14

1B SAIANES ANG WHIDS | rvresesronnee o resnm et s 15

1% Repalrs and malntenance 18,

17 Bad dubls e e LA _—

18 intoost {altach scheduis) SEE STATEMENT 2 18 50,067,

19 Taxes and ligenses ... . , SEE STATE SMIENT 10 i 'y 332 .

20 Chaiitabl contributions {See «mtrurtmns for Iumta':on ruies. ) iSEE STATEMENT 3 40 O

21 Depiotiation {allsch Form 4562) A 21§ :

22 Lgys dopresiation claimad on Scheduie A and 8IS sawhere on (et t22a | 22h et i

23 Deplation ) 23 -

24 Genributions o de(ermu cormensatmn psans 24

25 Employes henefl programs o i

28 Excess exompl expensas (Sehedwe [} . . . e s 20 6

97 Excass ssadarship costs (Schedule J) ' G AR d 27

96 Other deductions {aitach schvduls) ... ... SEY STATEMENT 4 28 450,267,

28 Toisl duductions, Add ines 14 through 28 . . 29 002, 71 6 A

30 Unrelated business taxable income batore net oparating loss daduction. “Subtract ling 29 from ind 13 0 <i502000,>
_ SEEST ATEMENRT 11 e 0.

1 Netoperating loss deduction (timited 1o the amoynt an fine 30)

<I502000.>

97 Unrelsted business taxshle income before spacific deduction. Subtract tine 31 rrom l‘me 30 32
38 Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, ul 508 instructions tor axceptions.) TP VPR PP 33
34 Unrelated business taxable incoma. Subliacl line 33 from fine 32, 1t lme 335 gruator than flne 32, enter the sralter
of zero of line 32 L e rins ) 34 «<1502000,>
form §90~T (2009)

freny oy

e LHA For Privacy Actann Paperwnrk Heducuon Act lece 58t inMr@Wﬁns



Forn 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Ruv. April 2008} ExGmpt Organ]zation Return OMB No. 16451709

Dupardoont of tho “renanry

imana Hovonue Hevicy B File a separate application for each return.

» 1f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, compléte pnly Part | and check this box » rNI

© |f you are lling for an Additlonal (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part 1) {on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part 1 unless you have already been granted an automatic 3.month extension on a previousty filed Form 8868,

[Partl| Automatic 3-Month Extension of Tirme, only submit original (no copies needed).

A corparation requed to file Form 890-T and ragquesting an automatic 6-month extensgion - check this bax #nd cormplete X
P LK

Part | only o, AT
All otirer corporations (inchiding 1120-C filers), pannerships, REMICs, and trusts rust u
to file income tax returns.

Electronic Filing (e-file), Generally, you can electroneall

e Form 7004 to request an extension of time

y fijg Form 8868 if you want 8 Amonth automatic extension of time to file one of the returns
noted below (6 months for @ corporation requirad 1o fite Form 950-7), However, you cannot file Form 8868 plactronically i (1) you want the addiinral
ot automatic) 3month extension or (&) you file Forms 980-FL, BOBY, or 8870, group retums, or a composite or consolidated Form Yo0-T. instead,
you must submit the fully completed and signad page 2 fart 1l of Form BHS8. For more details on the alactronic filng of this form, wisit

wyww.rrs, gov/elile ind click on o-filg for Chardies & Nonprofils,

Typw or | Name of Exempt Organization

print
. PRINCETON THEQLOGICAL SEMINARY - 21-0635010
Filp by iha

dus dete tar | NUmber, street, and roam or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

filing your 6 4 MERCER STR_EET P P, O . BOX 8 21

caturn Sny

mstishians | City, town or post office, state, and 2IP code. For a foreign address, soe instiuctions.

PRINCETON, NJ 08542-~0803

Empioyer identification number

Check type of return to be flled(lile a separate application for each returm):

PRS—

J Form 990 L:X;] Forrm 990-T {corporation)
Form 990-BL LJ Form 990-T (sec, 401(a) or 408(a) tnust)
“orm 990-EZ

Form 890-T (trust other than above)
..t Form 990-PF

Forn 4720 )
P Form 5227

Form 1041-A

BARRY L. GRUVER - 64 MERCER STREET, P.0. BOX 821 -~

& The books are in the care of B PRINCETON, NJ 08542-0803

Telephone No, B 609-497-7706 FAX No.
% [f the prganization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box . o B %r
# (f this Is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s tour digh Group gxemplion Number (GEN) _ ltthisis tor the whole group, check this
box ‘ CMitis for part of the gro'up, check 1his box P [.—j and attach a list with the names and EINg of all members the e;ﬂension will cover.

i I request an automatic 3-month (Emonths for a corporation required to flle Form 890-T) extension of time until
MAY 15, 2011 1o file the exempt organization retuim for the organlzation named above, The axtension

ig for the organization's return fon

g L__J calendar year __ or
p (X tax year beginning _ JUL 1, 2009 andending JUN 30, 2010 .

2 if this tax yeac is for fess than 12 months, check reason: fr initlal retum rﬂj Final retum i Change in accounting perod
3a I this application s for Furm 980-8L., gou0-PE, 990-T, 4720, or 6068, erder the tamalive tax, less any

nonrelundable credits, See instructions. 3t B 0.
b if this application is for Form 980-PF or 990-T, enter any refungable credits and estimated

1ax payrnents made. inglude any prior yoat overpayment allowed as a credit, 315 11,000,
¢ Balance Due. Subtract ling 3b trom line 3a. Include your payment with thls form, or, If raquired,

deposit with FT0 coupon or, it required, by using EFTPS (Blectronic Federal Tax Payment System),

See instuchong, 3 1 8 0.

Caution, If you are going Yo make an electronic fund wilhdrawa with this Form 8808, see Form 84530 and Form BB78-£0 for payment instrugtions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paparwork Reductlon Act Naotice, see instructions, Form ages (Rev. 4 2008
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if:f'fnﬂﬁﬂ"' (2500 Pﬁ INCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY 21-0635010 Pags £
(Part L] Tax Computation
35 Orpanizations Taxably as Corporations. Seq instructions lor tax c(;f';i;)utatlon, N
Controlled group mombers {sections 1561 ant 1563) check here B [ sve Instruztions ang.
8 Enter your share of the $60,000, 525,000, and 39,025 000 taxable incoms brackels {in that order}
ol ) el @l ]
b Enter organization’s shate of: (1} Additional 5% tax {nof mote than $11,750) 1& T o
{2) Addftional 3% tax {not more than $100,000) . .. e . LB y
¢ Income tax on the amount on line 34 TR B | 9% 0,
36 Trusts Taxable 9! Trust Ratas, See instructions for tax compltation. income tax on the amount on line 34 rom:
{1 Tax rato sohedule or [} Scheduta D (Form 1041) Lo
37 Proxy tex, See instructions . 1 -
38 allernative minimum tax BT 38
39 Tetal Add finss 37 and 3810 fine 35¢ or 36, whichevar suplies 38 Q.
[Part W{ Tax and Payments '
402 Foraign tax cradit {corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116} ... 40a -
t Other cradits {580 #stRUCONS) .. e i s e 40n
¢ Genoral business oradit. Atach Form 3800 . . e e 408
d Credlt tor prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or §827) v 404
¢ Tolal credits, Add linas 402 through 404
41 Subtracl tine 40e fromling 39 T
42 Oirier taxes, Chock frfmm:f::j 3 Form BB66 [
43 Totaltax. Add lings 41 and 42 o e e
44 a Paymonis; A 2008 ovespaymant cradited to 2003 LN
b 2009 estimatad lax payments . .. . ... 44h
§ Yax depostted with Form 8868 . ... ... e e e a4y
i Foreign organizations: Tax paid ot withneld 11 sousce (ses Instructions) 444 B
¢ Backup withholding (see instructions) ..., SEE STATEMENT 12 | 428 7.
t Other cradits and payrnsmis: | Forin 2439
[ Form 4136 (.3 Other Total ® a4l
45 Total peyments. AGd lings dda through 44t L s 8 11,007,
4t tsimated tax penalty (sae mstuotions), Check if Form 2220 is sttacheg B [_WJ TP T PPN R S
47 Tax due. If fine 45 is lass than the total of fines 43 and 46, enter amount owed .. i B | a7
48 Overpayment, If fine 45 Is larger than the total of lines 43 3nd 46, enter amount OVepAIY .. . e W | 4 11,007,
a9 nter tum amaunt of Jine 48 you want: Grodited lo 2010 gstimatad tax > 11,007 .1 notwages ¥ | 49 0.
[Part¥ | Staternents Regarding Cortain Activities and Other Information (See instructions on page 17)
1 Atany tims during the 2009 calendar yoar, did the organization have an interest in or a sigrature or other authority over a financial account Yag 1 No
(ban, securities, or uther) in a forelgn country? If YES, the organization may have to file Form TD F 90-22.3, Report of Forelgn Bank and X
Financlal Apcounts. ff YES, anter thw name of s toralgn country horo B :
Dunng tho tax yutr, G Wis Sl aRzAtDN RRCEve b shislthuticn farm, of Wi it fiin gesnlar SR GRn THIOE (5, 0 torpigh (rust? X
HYES, ans pags B ¢f the Insiuchony for othaes favon the organteshon way bave to fite. . . .. weveae e O N Ao Tm
» 3 '

3 Enlering amoun! of tax-examnt interast repeived ot acorusd guiring tha tax year

Scheduin A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuation ¥

1 inventory at begianing of year 0 T 6 Inventoryatend ofyenr ... ... .. .. LB e
2 Purchagss 2 .} 7 Gostal goods sald. Subtract line €
3 Costofiabor . e 3 from iine 5, Enter hers and In Partl ne2 . .. 7
4y Additional section 263A costs 43 8§ Do the rules of soctlon 263A (with raspect o Yos | No
b (ther costs (attach scheduls) s proparty produced or acquired for resaie) apply to
& Total. Add lingg 1 Shrounh 4h § e organiation? ’ o . X
Under penalties of purfury, | weiere tnst | hove oxsrnined this mituay, mpluging sccompanying vonedules and statermonts, and 1o he beat ol my knowlsage and baliet, 1 s trus,
@i votrest, ang pompleta, Dectaration ol preparet (Dthar than taxpaysi is based on elf intormation ol which peparer has ary Koowlode
=ign Muy e 19 discuns this ratimn with
Here } ] o i } ) e | 10 prepurer uiiown Delaw {tee
Sgnatore of offcer | fiaty inswwctionst? [ %) Yes [ | No
» Prepamr‘y} N . s Gate Check If Prsparer's SN or PTIN
Jé”d ‘ signalue f FRS AL \ »L P CPAA L By o0 L | salt-amployed PO0543209
reparer's - e LA A B T S A Tt
Use Only Fuatn's i {or DAVIES WMUNNS AND DOBBINS, LLP 3-3385019
se yours it uni o ;3 y ISR .
hong no.

smpleyeas),
aedrass, and
P code

60 EAST 42ND
NEW YORK,

STREET, 36TH FL

NY 10165-3698 (212)286-2600

RIIFIT 01.08.10

Forrm 990-T 2009)
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Farm §80-T (2008

PRINCETON THEQOLOGICAL

SEMINARY

210635010

wage J

Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)ses Instr, on pg 18)

1. Dosstiplivn of praperty

(1)

o
{4

Rent recarysd o7 dGerued

2,

(a) from garsonat proporty ( the perzentage of
rent (o prrsonal propanty is meore than
10% bul aol maore tan 80%)

(n) Feom real und passonas propanty (i the parcentags
of rent for porsonal propery exSeods 50% or if
W reat g tased on proft or income)

(1) Usductans drostly connscted with e icoms in
colurians 2{p) and 203 {et{ach sehedule)

195

&}

3

{4)

Testul

g,

T

(e} Tolal income. Add totals ot columns 2({a) and 2(b}, Entar

here and on pags 1, Part ], line 8, column {4

»

{b) Tota! deductiaons,
£ntac mpo ung on paga b,
Pat, e 8, colunys {13}

| 3

Schaduls E - Unrelated Debt-Financed mcame {See Instructions on pagy 19)

1L Ussenplion of gobl-ingnoost property

4. Gross incoms from
or pliovabig to debl
financexd profvrty

3. Duauctony direxby conascted with or siucoble
te: debl finsnced propeity

(ﬁ} Strmghl lne depreciation
{Bitach seheouly)

(b) Othsr tadciony
{sttach scheduie)

@
B o

14}

4. Amount of sverags foguis
ASebt on pir abacaty 10 debl i
propuecty {atlzon sohesuie)

§, Avarsga nojusteds basis
of o alloceble 16
dent-fuaneed propaty
{sltach suhefuly)

§. Oclumn 4 diviged
by stuenn §

7. Grons incorny
reperadly {Cotumn
2 X cotusnn §)

8. Atocwntr deductions
{oolurnn B x lotad of solumng
3wy any 3%

O T S ) ) "
@) %
t}’b )
Y
Bty noty and on prge i,

Tolals

Total dividengs-recsived deductons inctuded in column 8

 f

Enter hare any on page 4,
Prrth, tae 7, s (A),

0'

Pyt i, ino 7, coluran {B)

»

Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and
_Exernpi Cpnt n[lad Organlzations

T, Moy oi gontbid popmLation

Rents From Gontrolled Organizations (See instructions on page 20)

B oty (denitfiealio
nomPEr

Net unretadadt mourme
{lonw) (see Instructions)

Fatu of specifigd
poyrasnts rgde

B, an of comran 4 matis
intiged In the contriling
arganizadinn'g grous Mmoo

B, Oouuctiony sty
conntied willt inGorta
in cotumn 3

LS} N—
)
ay
Nonexempt Gontrolied Organizations
7. Tasanls lecome B, Rl unceimted incomy (ovs) 9,7 freds fpuyente £0, Port of colurmn @ thatis inclugsd | 11, Deductiony directiy cannected
{ge souiractiaong e in tha gontrofing orguntetion’s with tpgomg in eolumn 10
(ross et
Ady e b eng 10 AGg eauomng & and 11
Entar hote andd on page 1, Pt . Fntar hisre dnd on pags 1, Part s,
g B, soluma (A o R, cotuinn (i}
Tatals w" O v O *
92321 010810 JAO778 Form 880-1 (2009}



FomotoTeoo  PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY | 21~0635010 oy 4

Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 801(cl7), (9), or (17) Organlzation
(gee Inetrug;_{ons on page 20)

3. Duscsictions " - 5. ’al ur Sy
1, Dssenpion of ncoma 2. Amount of g dirgetly coPRoTted 4; St asidas wnn) st “’\‘MM
) {altach schudiiod tattacr, wm‘fi&u?’" § ot I plus cob 4}

t_‘::mm 16ro anu on page 1. Enter rare anil on page 1
Fart |, line 9, Golumn (A) for 4, a9, gotimn (B)

Tolals L _ b 0. 0,
Schedule | - Explolted Exempt Activity income, Other Than Advertising Income

(sve instructions on page 21)
2. Gross 3. £.XPBISoY 5o N 7. Excoou gauinpl
. o s et ¢ty “ W] . -Gross ingoe N e :
1. Buscapton of wriselated biramne airectiy conansled v frur-: votivity m:“" B, Expunsos BAPENSEY [COGITS
axplolted ity ingarme from Wilh prrodiction ay It o Ao atutiyntabic 8 sinun vginn 8,
of weslaing miaus cmumn } it e is notunridaled N & - oo A
Wil OF UKy oS e qan, campuly ¢ols § DUSIEIE INCOME ot S it ant mard thon
g N frrongh 7. soiyrm 4
£ kel lore antt on Enter hece and on £nter nere and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Pan i, an page i,
tng 10, ent. (A} ting 10, col, (B . R Part B, o 26.
Totaly b 0. 0.5 0.

Schedule J - Advertmmg fncome (sec instructions on page 21)
[Part | | Incorne From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis

4, Aodventining geln 7. Exceus reacprship

S e "
Y i ‘%vé:::ﬁ;.} & posnt ar foss) (ol 2 minug B, Clreuation . Aeadership Goaty {oiumn & rinay
+ Harris of pariodical N iﬂi-o;gcn ¢ agveriising coats sat ) i n pain, compiiie incamg ¢nats gomme §, bt nal mose
Rl cois 5 through 7, than cotumn 4}
Yomta {cary to PartiL, ine (51) B 0. Q. 0.

! Part i1 Income From Periodicals Reported on & Soparate Basls (For eash peredical fsted in Part 1, fillin
colurmw 2 through / on # linerbydine hasis.)

4 fdvertising pan 1. Excosg readeretep

1 . a%vc(:;;?;;?r g, dusot ot {fosu) (pot 2 minug §. Ciccuistion 8. fvedursrg Gosls {Calumn 5 roinus
« Nirtog of pnadionl ind wivadiang costs ol 3y if o galn, cormoute incame conts cotarn &, ot 1ot mon
thign goturnrn 4},

N g :
e cols. & Pyrough 7.

(5) Tolalg from Pari| 0. 0. o B 0.
Entar rerg anig on Enter bag andt on fnter hero snd
pages 1, Part i, paga 1 Pard, ah psge 1,
. linn 11, val, (A). How 11, col {89). Pan i, dne 27
Talais, Past il dices 1-5) b 0. 0,
Scheduls K - Cmnpm_mmon of Otficers, Directors, and Trusteay (eea mstrucﬂom on page 21)
3, Preent of i g
{. Huwa lieng develis lo
pr: ?/0 ke, s
{'/n ......
. Y
Y
Total. Entes et and 50 page 1 Part il iy 14 > 0.

Form 980-T (2009)
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BCHEDULE D
(Fornt 1120}

{Jepurtengat of the Trensury
ernist Revenue Servies

Capital Gains and Losses

P" Altach tg Form 1120, 1120-C, 1120-F, 1120-FSC, 1120-H, 1120-1C-018C, 1120-L, 1120- NO,
1120-PC, 1120-POL, 1120 REIT, 1120-RIC, 1120-SF, or certain Farms 990 T
» Sgo separato Instructions.

B OMH NQ ﬁ.ﬂ (‘113

- 2009

Name

PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

& replayar sgsnilcalion aymber

21-0635010

[ Partl | Short-Term Capital Guins and Losses - Assets Held Ong Year or Less

(&) Dageription af propent by Date sequin
(['3)(3”71??"1 (?G‘ sﬁhareQ or 2 Lyo ( ()rn_o,, Uay.q;;;-)w (m%?ggyﬁw) (s<§s) i?l?tsrfn?tlnocu?s;) (e)(fgo;}(gt&l&%r&a}u!s (Stsglgiin(:)r1(r'§(?{)»’j))
; .
"SER STATEMENT 5 2,809
2 Shor-larm capital galn from tnstaliment sates from Farm 8252, ne 26 or 37 7 |
3 Shor-torm galn of {085} from like-kind exchanges from Form 8524 e e 3
4 Unused capital logs carryover (attach computation) SEE  STATEMENT 7. 1.4 413,306,
f__Netshorttgrm eapital galn 01 foss), Combing lows 1 Usougnd . .. o 8 <410,497.>
Upart 1 1 Long-Term Copltal Gaing and Losses - Awets Hatd Mom Than Orm Year
&
SRR STATEMENT 6 | 506
7 Entergaln from Farm 4797, ine 7 or 9. 7
§  Long-lerm capitat gain trom Instaihment sales from Form 6232 !ns 28 0r 37 B e s—— .
9 Long-term gain or {0ss) from Hke-kind exchanges from Form 8924 . . .. 9
10 Gapital gain distributions (ses instructions) i8
11 Net Iang«tefm copilal gein of {lgss]. Combing lings ] thmugh 10 Al bO 6.
Cpart L1 Summary of Parts L and |
12 Enler excess of nol short-term capltel gain (line 5) over net foag-tgym capital loss (e 11) 12 .
13 Net cepital gain. Entar excess of nat long-term capital gain {fne 11) pver net shod-terra cay ui" f1oss {line &) 13
14 Add lings 12 and 13. Enter here and on Form 1120, page 1, line 8, o the praper ing on othor relums. i the cnrpotalion has 0
14 »

quaitiled timbey galn, also complete Part v —
Note. 1 lassas excest galns, seg Capltal lossgs in the ing twciiom

L Part (V.|

Alternative Tax for Corporations with Quaiified Ti
timber gain under section 1 201{y). Skip this part it you are filng Form 11 20-RIC. Sea Instructions.

mbar Gain. Complete Part [Vonly if the corporation has qualified

15 Enwr quaifad timber gain (as dafined in seclion 1201(0Y2Y 15
16 Entor laxatsto ingorne from Forms 1120, page 1, tiny 30, or the applicatte line of your lax 1etun 16
17 Bt pro sttt o fa) e secoun o i 151 (5} 56 2ot oa Kot 18 o7 (6] ¥ao asroyst ca Part i tino 11 $7 _ »
18 Multiply fing 17 by 15% wl@,,,._i
19 Sublrael ling 13 from Jine 16, it 2ero or iess, entar 0~ ‘ L “’ l
20 Enter the tax on fing 19, figured using the Tax Rate Schedule (or appiicabla tax rate Y appropripte for the mtum wnh wmw
Schedula O {Form 1120} is being Bled o o 20
21 Add lines 17 and 19 ?ﬁl&wmmWwMWWWMwMW
92 Sublract line 21 from Ying 16. if 2610 G¢ kzus amer 0 t 2 1
23 Multiply fine 22 by 35% 1 23
24 Add lines 15, 20, and 23 24
25  Entor the tax on fing 18, figured using the Tax Hate genodute (ot applicabli fax rte) appropriate h)r the retum
with which Schedule D (Form 1120) s being filed 28
28 # genpityr ol Yo 76 o Und 26 Moo unlor is serowsd an Fagn V180, 1 Senadule 4, hag B, of g eomiiable Wiy b yias Lax 1004 B L mrmm———
Jwh - For paperwork Raduction Act Natlte, sae the Instructions for Form 1120. geheaule 0 (Form 1120) (2005)
bt 36
12-18.-09

JAO780



L8 Mo (B0 018

2009

Altgshmenl
Gequonca No 27

Taerdtying numbed

. Sales of Business Property
{Also Involuntory Conversions and Recapiure Amounts
Under Sections 178 and 280F (b}{2})
P Attach to your tax return, B See separete instructions,

o 49T

Doparimant of the Trassury
inlernat fivvenus Swivice {99}

Nareds) shiyn on mturn

PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY
1 Epter the gross proceeds from sales or exchanges reportad to you for 2008 on Formis) 1 099-B or 1099-8
{or substitule statement) that you are Including on line 2, 10, or 20 1

{F’m’ﬂ, Sales or Exchanges of Property Used Ina Tradé orhﬁisﬁi‘r»és‘é:ﬂa‘n'd' Ilt"'i\iﬁluntbr& Cvnvm’sﬂans From
Other Than Casialty or Thoft-Most Property Held More Than 1 Year (sea instructions)

.21-0635010

{8} Dasoription | (B) Date aoquires | (€} Dute ol (B) Gross sakes (u)u?:x;:"iﬂmn " bc;;? &;c;::‘.er (4) Baln ar {ioss)
of property (ma , day, yr) {ro., oy, yt) prige aficwebt $incy irmpraversents s Subtrect (f from th
o acquigition expansy of sols surm of (¢] end! {#)
SEE STATEMENT 8 <18,443.>
3 Gain, ifany, from Form dBBA, e 43 . L L e e e e e 8l .
4  Soection 1231 gain from installment sules from Form 6282, ine 28 ar 37, . 4
5 Section 1231 gain or {{oss) from ikekind exchanges from Form 8824 5
6  Gain, If any, from line 32, from other than casugity o theft . . . o e e Lo B
7 Combine lines 2 through 8. Enter the galn or {ioss) here and on the appropriate line as follows: 7 <l8,443.>

Partnerships (except electing large wartnerships) and 8 corporations. Report the gain or {losy) following the
Instruations for Form 1085, Schadute K, fine 10, or Form 11208, Schedule K, line 8, &kip lines 8, 9, 11, anc 12

below.

Individuals, partners, 8 corporation shareholders, and ol others, If lne 7 18 zero or a loss, enter the amount
fram line 7 on lins 11 below and skip lines 8 and 8. f ine 7 s & gain and you did not have any prior year aoction
1231 losgas, o they were recaptured in an earllat year, anter the galn frorm line 7 ag a long-isrm capital gain on

1he Schedule D filed with your return and skip fines 8, 8, 11, and 12 below,

&  Nonrecaptured net sectlon 1231 losaes fram prior years (sse instructions) .,

9 Subtract fine 8 from tine 7. if zero or less, enter 0., if Iine 9 Is zero, enter the gain from line 7 on line 12 balow, if
lins 9 is more than zoro, entar the amount from line 8 on lino 12 below and enter the galn from line 9 as & fong-term

L SEE STATEMENT 2 |8

capital gain en the Schedula O Mad with vour retum (8o nstrustions) g
{Part ] Ordinary Gains and Losses (see nstructions)
10 Orinary gaing and losses not Included on lines 11 through 16 {include properly held 1 yeost o {ass):
11 Lo% i any‘, from line 7 ‘ o o <18,443.>
12 Galn, it any, from fine 7 or amourd from fine 8, f applicable 12
13 Gain, if any, from line 31 | Ce . e 13
14 Net gain or {fosg) trom Form 4884, lines 35 and 428 o 5 T
15 Ordinary gain from instaliment sales from Form 6252, line 25 or 36 . 18
18 Qrdinary gain or (loas) from llka-kind exchanges from Forrn 8824 18 ' . .
17 Combine lines 10hrough 16 ... .. e e o N 17 <18,443.>
18 For all axcept individual returna, enter the amount from tine 17 an the approprats line of your return and skip lines
a and b below. For individual relums, comptlete Iines a and b below:
a if tha loss on fine 11 Includes aloss from Form 4684, ine 39, column (B)il), enter that pait of the loss fare. Enter
tha part of the foss fror Income-produaing proparty on Sohedule A (Form 1040), line 28, and the part of the loss
from property used as an employee on Scheduls A (Form 1040), ling 23. 1dentify as from “Eorm 4797, na 18a." ST
Sea Instructions T o A [ ABB s o e
b Redetermine the gain of (foss) on fins 17 excluding the luss, If eny, on lina 18a, Enter here and on
Forrn 1040, Hns 14 L 18h

{HMA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see saparate insiructions,

PRI 102200 JAO781

Form 4787 (2009}



21-0635010

Page 2

Form 4797 @009 PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

if] Galn From Disposition of Property Under $ections 1245, 1250, 1252, 1254, and 1255 (ses instructions)

(b) Date acquired

(¢} Dale sold

19 {a) Description of section 1245, 1 252, 125 H
v (=) p t. n 1248, 1250, 1252, 1254, or 1268 property: {mo., day, yr.) (mo., day, yr.)
Theso colurnns r‘éhs!e T
Lo lines 19Athrough 190, B Property A Property B ~ Property © Property D
20 Gross sales price (Nota: See line 1 bufore compieting) | 20
21 Qost or other basis plus expense of sale 21
22 Depreciation (or depletion) allowed or allowable 22
23 Adjusted basis, Subtract line 22 from line 21 23 .
24 Tolat gan. Sublragt line 23 from fing 20 24
25 It sectlon 1245 property;
a Depreciation sllowed or allowable from line 22 284 -
b Enter the smaller of ling 24 or 284 25b
26 If section 1250 property: I siraight line depreciation
was used, entar -0~ on line 267, except for a corporation
subject to section 291.
a Additional depreciation atter 1975 (soe instructions) 00 U NV mes————_
b Applicabls parcentage multiplied by the smaller
of line 24 or line 26a (ses instructions) ... 28b
¢ Subtract line 26a from fine 24. If residential rental
property ar line 24 is not more than line 264, skip
bnes 26d and 28 . .. . . 26¢ -
d Additional depreciation after 1969 and bafora 1878 26d
e Enter the smaller of line 26c or 264 P6e
t Bection 291 amount (corporations only) joail
o Add lines 26b, 26e, nnd 28f . 268q
27 i sactlan 1252 properly! Skip this sgction it you did ot
dispose of farmiand or it this form Is belng completed for
a partnership {other than an electing jarge parntnership).
a Soll, water, and land clsaring expenges 27a
b Ling 274 multiplied by applicable percentage 27h
& Enter the smaller of ling 24 or 270 27¢
28 If saction 1254 propetty:
a Intangible dritting snd developrmsnt cosis. aupendiures
for development of tuags and other natursl deposits, ]
mining exploration costs, and depletion {seq instrictions) ABai [OU S
b Enterine smatler of ling 24 or g8a 284
24 1 section 1255 propenty:
a Applicable percentage of payments excluded
from incone under section Y26 {sge instructions) 280 . e
b Entar the smaltar of line 24 g1 283 (ses mstclions) 1 28h

Summary of Part 1l Gains, Complets property ¢

olurnng A through D through line 20b before guing to line 30,

30 Total gains for all properties. Add property colurnns A through D, line 24 30 | . -
31 Add property colurnns A through D, fines 25b, 26g, 27¢, 28b, and 29b. Enter here and on line 13 -
32 suwtract fine 31 from line 30, Enter the portion from casualty or theft on Form 46884, line 47. Enter the portlon i
{rom other than cnsusity or thett on Form 4 a7 Jinn 6 o ) ) 102
[Part IV | Recapture Amounts Under Sections 179 and 280F(n){(2) When Business Use Drops 1o 50% or Less
see instructions) et i
2 INSHUONONG] s o S S— T Section (o) Baction
179 280F (b}(2)
33 Section 179 expense deduction or depreciation allowable in prior yoars B3 N
34 Recomputad depreclation (see instructions) . 34
35 Rocapture amount. Subliact hne 34 from line 33. 89 (he inslructions for whars 16 report 35

Eorm 4797 (2009)

g18012 10-22.00 JA0782



PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY 210635010
INCOME (LOSS) FROM PARTNERSHIPS STATEMENT 1

PORM 990-7

DESCRIPTION

ORDINARY INCOME:

AG REALTY FUND VII
BAUPQOST VALUE PARTNERS,
BLACKSTONE CAPITAL PARTNERS (CAYMAN) V-NQ L.P.

(TE), LP

LP IV

BLACKSTONE CAPITAL PARTNERS V USS FEEDER LP
BLACKSTONE ECC CAPITAL PARTINERS IV, LP
BLACKSTONE ECC COMMUNICATIONS PARTNERS, LP
BLACKSTONE PB CAPITAL PARTNERS V LP

BLACKSTONE REAL
BLACKSTONE REAL
BLACKSTONE REAL
BLACKSTONE REAL
BLACKSTONE REAL
BLACKSTONE REAL
BLACKSTONE REAL
BLACKSTONE RGIS

NEW MOUNTAIN PARTNE
PROVIDENCE EQUITY P

ESTATE
ESTATE
ESTATE
ESTATE
ESTATE
ESTATE
ESTATE

PARTNERS
PARTNERS
PARTNERS
PARTNERS
PARTNERS
PARTNERS
PARTNERS

(DC) IV TE
I TE 1, L
IIT TE.3,

IV TE 2 LP

IV TE 2 (DC)~NQ LP

vV TE 2 LP
v TE,2~NQ,

CAPITAL PARTNERS V LP
BLACKSTONE SGP CAPITAL PARTNERS (CAYMAN) IV, LP
DORCHESTER CAPITAL PARTNERS, LP
FIRST RESERVE FUND XI,
FIRST RESERVE FUND XII, L.P.
FR ®I1 CHARLIE ALV, LP
G TENFIELD ACQUISITION PARTNERS V, LP
K .LBERG INVESTORS VI, LP
LINDSAY GOLDBERG & BESSEMER I1 ATV, LP

LP

RS ITII (TIER I), LP
ARTNERS VI (UMBRELLA US5) LP

PROVIDENCE EQUITY PARTNERS VI, LP
©TFF REAL ESTATE PARINERS II, LLC
7pG BLUEGRASS V - AIV 2, LP
TTFF SECONDARY PARTNERS T

TPG V VE-AIV 2,

TPG VI 0G AIV I,
TPG VI VE-AILV 2,

L.P.
L.P.
IJvPv

THE VARDE FUND IX, LP

PORTFOLYO INCOME:

BLACKSTONE CAPITAL PA

BLACKSTONE CAPITAL PARTNERS V USS FEEDER,
BLACKSTONE RGIS CAPITAL PARTNERSE V, LP

FR X1-E ONSHORE

AIV, LP

FIRST RESERVE FUND XI,
GREENFIELD ACQUISITION PARTNERS V, LP
LINDSAY GOLDBERG & BESSEMER I AIV L.P.
HAMILTON LANE SECONDARY FUND IL L.P.
NEW MOUNTAIN GUARDIAN ATV LP

PROVIDENCE EQUITY PARTNERS VI

LP

ROARK CAPITAL PARTNERS I, LP

JAO783

.2,
P
LP

LP

RTNERS (CAYMAN II) V LP

LP

LP

(UMBRELLA US) LP

AMOUNT

<21,196.>
25,864,
<347 .>
<19,670.>
<94 .>
<608.,>
<1,017.>
<47,586.>
<580 .>
<27,406.>
<139,063.>
<30,660,>
<26,188.>
<68,329.>
47,847,
<9,518.»
38,524,
<113,020,.>
9,904,
9,904,
<417,366.>
<154,202.>
<79,912.>
<9,376.>
«81,267.>
«13,539.>
<28,381.>
267.
<2,537.>
<958.,>
393,
<1,410.>
265,

6,966.
2,622,
54'
39,647.
28.
61,881,
1,941.
2,016.
7,744.
53,625,
1,255,

STATEMENT (8) 1



PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

TPG BLUEGRASS V-AIV 2, L.P,
TPG PARTNERS VI LP
T VI 0G AIV I, L.P.

TOTAL T0O FORM‘990~T, PAGE 1, LINE 5

21-0635010
512.
1,378.
752.

<980,841.>

FORM 990~T INTEREST PAID STATEMENT 2
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
INVESTMENT INTEREST EXPENSE:
BLACKSTONE CAPITAL PARTNERS (CAYMAN II) V LP 3,308,
BLACKSTONE CAPITAL PARTNERS V USS FEEDER, LP 1,209.
LACKSTONE PB CAPITAL PARTNERS V L.P. 6.
FR XI-E ONSHORE AIV, LP , 14,521,
GREENFIELD ACQUISITION PARTNERS V, LP 1,825.
HAMILTON LANE SECONDARY FUND II L.P. 211.
NEW MOUNTAIN GUARDIAN AIV, L.P. 850,
PROVIDENCE EQUITY PARTNERS VI (UMBRELLA US) LP 26,193,
TPG BLUEGRASS V-AIV 2, L.P. ey
TPG PARTNERS VI LP 1,767.
TRPG VI 0G AIV I, L.P. 105.
50,067.

n .AL TO FORM 990-7T, PAGE 1, LINE 18

FORM 990-T CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTION CARRYFORWARD

STATEMENT 3

DESCRIPTION/XKIND OF PROPERTY

PASSTHROUGH FROM PARTNERSHIPS:
BLACKSTONE PB CAPITAL PARTNERS
v Lp
BLACKSTONE REAL ESTATE
PARTNERS (DC) IV.TE.2 L.P,
BLACKSTONE REAL ESTATE
PARTNERS III, T.E. 3 L.P.
BLACKSTONE REAL ESTATE
PARTNERS IV. TE,2 (DC)-NQ L.P.
BLACKSTONE REAL ESTATE
PARTNERS V TE.2, LP
BLACKSTONE REAL, ESTATE
PARTNERS V.TE.2-NQ L.P.
BLACKSTONE RGIS CAPITAL
PARTNERS V LP
PT ACKSTONE SGP CAPITAL

RTNERS (CAYMAN) IV, LP

JAO784

AMOUNT

STATEMENT(S) 1, 2, 3



PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

FTRST RESERVE FUND XI, LP N/A
FIRST RESERVE FUND XII, LP N/A
F XII CHARLIE AI V, LP N/B

B..,VIDENCE EQUITY PARTNERS VI  N/A
(UMBRELLA US) LP
PROVIDENCE EQUITY PARTNERS VI N/A

LP
TTFF REAL ESTATE PARTNERS II N/A
LLC

‘ N/A
CONTRIBUTION CARRYOVER FROM N/A
PRIOR YEARE :
CONTRIBUTION CARRYOVER FROM N/A
2007
CONTRIBUTION CARRYOVER FROM N/A
2008

CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTION CARRYFORWARD TO 06/30/11

21-0635010

7‘
ll'
11,

123,
732,

4830

2,407,

STATEMENT 4

FORM 990-T OTHER DEDUCTIONS

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
PAX PREPARATION FEES 17,000,
. ENSES RELATED TO PORTFOLIC INCOME: ‘
BAUPOST VALUE PARTNERS, L.P,-IV 7,183,
ALACKSTONE CAPTTAL PARTNERS V USS FEEDER LP 189,
ALACKSTONE RGIS CAPITAL PARTNERS V, L¥P 30,078
PIRST RESERVE FUND XI, LP 236, 198.
FTRST RESERVE FUND XII, LP Ji,éi;;
FR XI-E ONSHORE ATV, LP 5619,
FR XTI CHARLIE AI V, LP 59,133,
GREENFTELD ACQUISITION PARTNERS V, LP 32,105,
HAMILTON LANE SECONDARY FUND II L.P. 720.
NEW MOUNTAIN GUARDIAN AIV, L.P. 1,%3;.
TPG BLUEGRASS V-AIV-2, L.P. 358
TPG PARTNERS V, LP 514.
TPG PARTNERS VI, L.P. 526 .

TRG VI 06 AIV I, L.P.

CPOTAL TO FORM 950-T, PAGE 1, LINE 28

JAO785

450,267,

P e

STATEMENT(S) 3, 4



PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

210635010

SCHEDULE D

SHORT~TERM CAPITAL GAINS AND LOSSES

STATEMENT 5

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
o o DATE DATE COST OR GAIN (LOSS)
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION  ACQUIRED  SOLD  SALES PRICE OTHER BASIS (D) MINUS (E)
DORCHESTER CAPITAL YARIOUS VARIOUS
PARTNERS, L.P. 0. 0. <7,028.>
FIRST RESERVE FUND XI, VARIOUS VARIOUS
LP 0. 0. <11,040,>
FR XI-FE ONSHORE AI V, VARIOUS VARIOUS
LP 0, 0. <327 .>
GREENFIELD ACQUISITION VARIOUS VARIOUS
PARTNERS V, LP 0. 0. 9,252,
HAMILTON LANE VARIOUS VARIOUS
SECONDARY FUND II L.P. 0. 0. <321.>
NEW MOUNTAIN GUARDIAN VARIOUS VARIOUS '
AIV, L.P. ‘ 0. 0 12,177.
TPG BLUEGRASS V-AIV 2, VARIOUS VARIOUS
L.P, ’ 0. 0. 39.
PG VI OG AIV I, L.P. VARIOUS VARIOUS 0 0 57.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, LINE 1 0. 0 2,809.

AEDULE D LONG~TERM CAPITAL GAINS AND LOSSES STATEMENT 6
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
DATE DATE Co8T OR GAIN (LOSS)
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED SOLD SALES PRICE OTHER BASIS (D) MINUS (E)
BLACKSTONE CAPITAL VARIOUS VARIOQUS
PARTNERS V USS FEEDER
LP 0. 0. <3,096.>
BLACKSTONE ECC CAPITAL VARIOUS VARIOUS
PARTNERS IV L.P. 0. 0, <1,792.>
BLACKSTONE ECC VARIOUS VARIOQUS
COMMUNICATIONS
PARTNERS L.P. 0, 0 <11,623.>»
DORCHESTER CAPITAL VARIOUS VARIOQUS
PARTNERS, L.P. o ' 0 0. 23,298.
PTRST RESERVE FUND XI, VARIOUS VARIOUS
LP 0. 0. <h09.>
FR XI-F ONSHORE AI V, VARIOQUS YARIOUS '
LP 0. 0 <5,780.>
HAMILTON LANE VARIOUS VARIQUS
SECONDARY FUND II L.P. 0. 0. 13,
PpE V VE-AIV 2, L.P. VARIQUS VARIOUS 0. 0. <2 .2
TpG VI VE-AIV 2, L.P. VARIOUS VARIOUS 0. 0. <3,
_OTAL TO SCHEDULE D, LINE 6 0 0. 506 .
JA0786 5, 6

STATEMENT (S)



PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY 21-0635010

SCHEDULE D CAPITAL LOSS CARRYOVER STATEMENT 7
LOSS
ORIGINAL PREVIOUSLY LOSS
LOSS YEAR LOSS SUSTAINED APPLIED REMAINING

2004

2008

2006

2007

2008 413,306 413,306
CAPITAL LOSS CARRYOVER TO CURRENT TAXABLE YEAR 413,306

JAO787

STATEMENT (8) 7



PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY 21-0635010

—————— A

FORM 4797 PROPERTY HELD MORE THAN ONE YEAR STATEMENT 8
DATE DATE SALES COosT GAIN
DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED SOLD PRICE DEPR. OR BASIS OR LOSS

BLACKSTONE RGIS VARIOUS VARIOUS
CAPITAL PARTNERS

v.P, <l18.>

FIRST RESERVE VARIOUS VARIOQUS

FUND XI, LP <5,123.>

LINDSAY GOLDBERG VARIQUS VARIOUS

& BESSEMER II AIV

L.P. ’ <l.3,202~>
<18,443.,>

TOTAL TO 4797, PART I, LINE 2

JAO788 STATEMENT (5) 8



PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

21-0635010

ek A St A

FORM 4797 NONRECAPTURED NET SECTION 1231 LOSSES
FROM PRIOR YEARS

STATEMENT 9

NONRECAPTURED
SECTION 1231 SECTION 1231 SECTION 1231

TAX YEBAR LOSSES LOSSES RECAPTURED LOSSES
2004 0. 0. 0.
2005 0. 0. 0.
2006 0. 0. 0.
2007 0. 0. 0.
2008 4,375, 0, 4,375,
TOTAL TO FPORM 4797, LINE 8 4,375. 0. 4,375,

JAQ789

STATEMENT (8)

9



PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY : : EIN: 21-0835010

FORM 990-T, LINE 19 - TAXES AND LICENSES

_Amount_
Arizona 50
District of Columbia 100
Mississippi 25
New Mexico : 50
New York 250
North Carolina . 38
West Virginia : 50

Foreign 1,822
Total Taxes - Line 19 ‘ ‘ 2,382

STATEMENT 10
JAO790



PRINCETON THEOL.QGICAL SEMINARY

NET OPERATING LOSS SCHEDULE

TAX YEAR FEDERAL

6/30/2002 (93,942)
UTILIZED 06/30/03 93,942

6/30/2003

6/30/2004 (18.497)
UTILIZED 06/30/03 18,497

6/30/2005 (73.497)
UTILIZED 08/30/03 12,604
UTILIZED 08/30/06 80,803

6/30/2006

6/30/2007 (748,713)
UTILIZED 06/30/08 401,784

6/30/2008

6/30/2009 (1,769,899)

6/30/2010 (1,502,000)

NOL CARRYFORWARD to 06/30/2011

{3,618,628)

JAO0791

"E.LN.; 21-0635010

STATEMENT 11



PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY EIN: 21-0635010

FEDERAL WITHHOLDING

Limited Partnership Investment | EIN Withholding
DORCHESTER CAPITAL PARTNERS LP 95-4887637 7
See attached K-1, Line 15P - U.8. Withholding Tax
TOTAL 7

STATEMENT 12

JAO0792



Dorchester Capital Partners, L.P,

Princeton Theological Seminary
21-0635010

Supplemental Information

line Mumber Refarences are to Form 1086 Schedule K1

2008
0 Line 15 Credits
Code P: US Taxes Witheid at Source 7
iE Line 18; Tax-exempt income and non-deductible expenses
308

Code A Tax-exempt Interest income

Total

HE Line 18: Tax-gxempt income and non-deductible expenses
Code B; Other tax-exempt income
Total

i £ Line 18; Tax-exempt income and non-deductibie expenses
Coda C: Nondeductible Expenses

Total

I F Line 20: Unrelated business taxable income (loss)
Unrelated Business Taxable Income (UBT)) is required to be reported to tax-exempt entities
who are partners in the Partnership or pass-through entities which may have tax-exempi
partners, Tax-exempt entitles may be taxable on UBTI. Please consult your tax advisor as to

the taxability of such amounts.

The Partnership incurred interest expense during the year. Accordingly, the Partnership
realized income/(loss) from debt-financed property which under the Internal Revenue Code
constitutes unrelated business taxable income (UBTY). Additionally, amounts of UBTH from
pass-through entities (if applicable) is also included. Your share of UBTl Is:

Ordinary Incoms (Loss) -UBTI 38,624
Shord Term Capital Gains (Losses)-UBTH (7,028)

Long Term Capital Gains {Losses)-UBT 23,298

" Total

Princelon Theological Seminary

JAO0793



rom 990-T Exempt Organization Busine‘ss‘ Incg J(r*t)? Tax Return "‘“"‘é"m*
; and proxy tax under section 6 a
ﬁ?gr?wr:ﬂn}?:\::gt}g%gm&w For eatendar yesr 2010 or other !ix year b?glnmn:, JUIL, 7 2010 S\d onding JUN 3 0 I} 201 1 606)19(2)5(3) Ourzlng‘l.‘gt_‘asl no:'l t'\“fyor
A L[] Check bax It Nams of organization ( L) Chack box If name changed and see structions.) D oy oo
sddress changed ins!mcllona.) '
B_Exomptunder soctlon | Print | PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY L2 1~0635010
£ s01ey3 ) . at | Number, streof, and room or suite no. It a P.0. box, see Instructions. et Dainara aotly sados
[ J4os(e) [ J220()| "¥® |64 MERCER STREET, P.O. BOX 821
[ laosA [ J5300a) Clty or town, stata, and ZIP code
[]s29() PRINCETON, NJ 08542-0803 525990
G Hook valus of all assels |F Group exemption numbar (8ee fastructions,) >
atend of year @ Check-organization typs ¥ 501(c) corporatlon (.| 501{c) trust [} 401(a) trust 1 Other trust
1,120,958 ,630,
H Doscrios the organization’s primary unrelatad business activity. ¥ INVESTMENT IN LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS
I During the tax ysar, was the corporation a subsldlary In an affilated group or a parent-subsldiary controlled group? oo » L] ves [X] No
J1"Yes,” gnter the name and kdsntifylng numbar of the parent corporation. b
3 The books ara In cars of ™ BARRY T.. GRUVER Totaphons gumber ® 609~497-7706
Hart bl Unrelated Trade or Business income (A inoome | (B)Expemans | (GN&t
18 Gross receipts or salos B e AT % P "%
b Less raturns and allowances ¢ Balance ..., P | 1o : b R s ]
2 Costof goods s0ld (Schaduld A, NG 7Y L 2 A s B
7 Gross profit. Subkract ing 21rom N8 16 ...oiiiiveciinsiionrnes o |8 b
4 Capital gain nat Incoma (attach Seheduld D) .., .o 41 S5t :
b Netgaln (Ioss) (Form 4787, Part {l, line 17) (aftach Form 4797) ... 4h <4,019. 5 v <4,019.,;
¢ Capltal108s BAUCON IOr MUSES ......cvsersersrorecsrnreeccssressiernisin o 4c 250 .6%‘% ‘
6 Income (loss) from partnerships and § carporations (sttach statement) _....... 6 <803,407 .k b7y <803,407.
B Rontincoms (BehadUle C)  .....oiei e s 8
7 Unrelated debt-financed Income {Schegula E) ... .ccooeiviviervoiomimmmn. 7
8 Interest, annultles, royaltles, and rents from controued‘organlzaﬂons {Sch.F)... {8
8 investment Income of & section 501(c)(7), (8}, or (17) organization
TUSENBAUIE B) oo seeeeseeee s s 9
10 Explolted examp! activity ingome (Sehadufe 1) ..o 10
11 Advertising inoome (SEhBdUIB d) ..o e 11 -
12 Othor Income (Seo Instructions; attach SCNBAUIR) .....covcoccriviivrinirssrnnsinres 12 5
13 Total. Comblng 1nes 3 Nr0UAN 12 .0 irenisms iz 13 | <807,426.0 <B807,426,
BEAY Daeductlons Not Taken Elsewhere (Sea Instructions for limitatlons on deductions))
(Exoept for contributions, daductions must ba directly conneocted with the unrelated businesa incorme.)
14 Compensatlon of officers, dlractors, Bnd trustess (Schacule K] e e B e 14
16 SAIAFIOS ANG WAQBS .. o.1 . ovesiessieseeseetssressssset s ebs s ns e ed e8RS LR RSB 15
16 ROPAIS aNG MAINLINANGCE .. ....oorreeiseererseerssecsssi s st R 18
AT BAUAODIS L rrioreesres oot ee oot et iserer st 1 sy R T8 a RS SSEsbg S ST IPR NPT 17
16 (NOFOSE (BUBEN SORBAUID) . ..vovvvvovoevees s sossessmv s nssses s s SEE STATEMENT 2 | 18 43,798,
G TAXOS NG NOBNSBS .t erorsiriserssirneeie e esras omees seesteiotnasrarae i a sy s E s et R b e ‘("EESIAIBMENlIO : ?9 2 r 523,
20 Gharltabls contributions (Ses Instructions for imftalien rules.) ... e S}LC;TA 0.
21 Depreciation (attach FOIMASE2) ... oo oiiorirrniene s oo 2
22 Less depraciation clalmed on Schadils A and elsawhiarn on ratUIn i
23 DOMIBHOM oo oses e ee e es s s eretsese s ey RS LRSS
24 Gontributlons 1o deforred CompPensation DIANS .., ... i uriieio e s
B EENDIOYO8 DAMBIL BIODIBMS . oo isreseeseasoeseescms st s bas a0 R 010 AR
26 Excess exemnpt oxpanses (SChodUIR ) ...
27 Excnss readarship coSS (SChEBUIB JY .. i
28 OWOT dBAUCHIONS (AMACK SCNGUIE) ... cieiororiroeseees v 401,221
50 Total daduotions, AGOINES 1A TTOUGN 2B oooooo.o oo oo erecester e stesssmes s 447,542
30 Unrelated busliess taxablo Incoma bofors nat operating loss deduction, Subtract ne 20 fromling 13 ..o . 130 1254968
a1 Not oparating loss deduction (Imitad to the amount 00 1Ine 80) ...._.......ooviricernioninrcrisns SEE STATEMENT 11 1| 31 Y
32 Unrolated busingss taxable Ingorne before specifio daductlon. Subtyact lne 31 1om N0 80 ..o 92 <1254968
33 Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see Instructions for BXCOPHONE) L.eovieeeiiirersrinivis s e reaas s rn st e 33
44 Unrelated businoss taxable Income. Subtract line 33 from line 32, if llne 33 Is grester than Hne 32, entar the smallor
OEZOT0 OF I8 B2 o o oo oot st 0 S A L i 9 | <1254968
Qa310h | HA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, sea Instructians, Form §90-T (201

JAO0794



Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

!(JHev; Janu'z:ryT201 1) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1645-1708
spartment of the Treasu

Intarnal Ravnnue?aervlcn i P Filo o soparate application for each return.

® [fyou are flling for an Automatic 3-Month Extonsion, complete only Part | and check this BoX ... b v UTRTORPRRPRION > [::]

® if you are fling for an Additional {(Not Automatlc) 3-Month Extonsion, complete only Part Il {on page 2 of thls form),

Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an autornatlo 3-momth extanslon on a previously flled Form 6668,

Etactronio flling {e-file). You can electronlcally file Form 8868 If you need a 3month automatie extension of time to flle (8 months for a corporation
requived to flle Form 880-T), or an addltlonat {not automatio) 3-month extenslon of time, You can slactronieally file Form 8868 1o request an extenslon
of time to flle any of the forms listed In Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Assoclated With Centain
Parsonal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS In paper format (eee Instructions). For more detalls on the elsotronlo fling of thia form,

/i ; gov/efile and cliok on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits,

pan | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit orlginal (no coples needed),

A corporation requlred to file Form 890-T and raguesting an autornatic @-month extenslon + check thls box and complets

PRI L ONIY oo oo e s ee e esses et o rs eSS RS S S
All other corporations (Including 1120-C Tilers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to raquest an extension of time

to file Income tax retums. ' ‘

Type or | Name of exempt organization
print

Employar identification number

- PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY 21-0635010
a by the -

dun dato for | NUmber, street, and room or sulta no, If & P.Q, box, soe Inatructions.
filng your 64 MERCER STREERT, P.O, BOX 821

rotun, See
instictions. | - Gity, town or post offloe, state, and ZIP code, For a forelgn address, see instructions.

PRINCETON, NJ 08542-~0803

Enter the Return codo for the return that this appiloation is for (flle a saparate applioation for each return) ... vt

Application . Return | Applioation Return
is For Gode |la For Code
Form 880 01 Form 8807 (corporation) , 07
Form 990-BL. 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 980-EZ 01 Form 4720 09
Form 880-FF 04 Form BR27 10
Form 990-T {seo. 401(a) or 408(a) rugt) Q8 Form 8068 11
Form 990-T ftrust other than above) 08 Form 6870 12
BARRY L. GRUVER - 64 MERCER STREET, P.0, BOX 821 -

& The books are In the care of » PRINCETON, NJ 08542-0803

Tolophone No. B> 609~497-7706 FAXNo. )
® |f the organization does not have an offlos or place of business In the Unlted States, chock this box ... PPN rrerenes Veerveroe . 4 f_.]
e |f this Is for & Group Return, enter the organtzation's four digit Group Exemptlon Numbesr (GEN) _ , If this la for the whola group, check thls

box B L1, 1kt Is for pant of the group, check this box b | and atiach a list with the names and EIN3 of all membars the extension Is for.
1 |request an automatio 3monih (8 months for a corporation required to flle Form 980-T) extension of tme until
MAY 15, 2012 to fila the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
la for the organization’s return for:

| 4 m calendar year or
b (X7 tax yaar baginaing _JUL 1, 2010 ,and ending _ JUN_ 30, 2011 :

2 Ifthe tax year entered In line 1 ls for fass than 12 months, chack reason! [ initied retum [ Final return
L_] Change In aocounting petiod

3u | this applioatlon ls for Form 990-BL., 890-PF, 880-T, 4720, or 8069, entar the tentatlve tax, less any
nonrefundabls oredits. Sge instrugtions, 3a | § 0.
b i this application la for Form 990-PF, 890-T, 4720, or 8089, anter any refundabla credita and
satimated 1ax payments made. |nclude any prior year overpayment allowed as 8 oredlt, 3| & 0.
s Balance due, Subtract fine 3b from line 3a, Include your paymant with this form, if roqulred,
by uslng EFTPS (Electronle Faderal Tax Payment Systom). See Instructions, Go | % 0.
Caution, I{ you are going {o an eloctronle fund withdrawal with thls Form 8888, see Form 8463:EQ and Form 86879:EQ for payment Instructions.
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Aot Notloe, seo Instructions, Forrn 6868 (Rev, 12011
KRN

JAO795



Fom B00-T (2010) PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY 21-0635010 Page 2
TWartid Tex Computation ‘
86  Orpanizations Taxablo as Corporatiens. Seo Instructions Tor tax computation.
Gontrolled group members (sectlons 1661 and 1563) chack hore | E] Soo {nstructions and.
g Enter your share of the $50,000, $26,000, and $9,926,000 taxabla Income hrackets {In that order):
(1) é I @l It
iy Enter organlzallon's shars of: (1) Additonal 5% tax {not more than $11.750) |8 ]
(2) Additionat 3% tax (not more than $100,000) ......c..ccvrevicnrvrivens S 13 ]

¢ {noome tax on the amount on line 34 .., o errereter e ST U TSP PPV PP PPIS TIPS
38  Trusts Taxahle al Trust Rates, See Instructions for tax computation. [ncoma tax on the amount on line 34 from: i
[ Tax rate schedule or  |___J Schadule D (Form 1041) ..v..vvvvveeenne s R |38
37 Broxy tEX. 588 INSHUCHIONS ... .oiesirvsiieniuressceecssets s e er s bbb b bR Creereeie
38 Altarnative MINIMUMAX e e ST OU PR IOTP PP
Total, Add llnes 37 and 38 to llns 35¢ or 86, whichover apolies  ..couce Lisisereiianaertia i itis
i Tax and Payments

408 Forelgn tax credit (corporations atiach Form 1 118; trusts attach Form 1116} _........... veerrrenne 403

b Other credits (566 INSEUEHONS) .....ivisiseercenscssaimr e SRRV 40h

¢ Genaral busingss cradit, Altach Form 8800 ...t e 400

d Cradit for prior ysar minlmum tax (attach Form 8801 0r 8B27) ... 404

8 Tofal credits. Add lines 404 through 40d .,,. eeteseeeir e iees e TP SO OO PV RPN PP PPN TIS TN
41 Sublractling 4De fromiine 39 ... eerr et e e ez a e s S TRy PRI OPPPON s 0.
42 Othor taxus. Chack If from: ) Form 4255 L) Form 8611 (. Form 8897 [ Form 8866 (] Othor fatiaon sohecur
A3 Totallax, Add ines 41and 42 ....cveenen, T S TR 0,
44 4 Payments: A 2008 overpayment sredited to 2010 ..o Frrerernreeraereasens 444 11,007,

[ 2010 estMAted taX PAYMONIS .......oovvriinesrirrensverrenremsiars e mr s s bbb e 44h

¢ Tax daposited with Form 8868 ... , 44n

§ Forelgn organizations; Tax pald or withhe!d at source (see Instructions) ........... TUUTRN L

8 Backup withholding (s66 Instructlons) ......coeeiins SN e vee e - 448

1 Cradit for small smployer health Insurance premivms (Attach Form B341) ... . A4t

g Othar oredits and paymonts: [::] Form 2439

(] Form 4136 (] other Total B | 449

45 Total paymants. Add lines 44a through 440 e ST RO PSP O PRT MRS RON 11 { 0 07 L4
48 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions), Gheck if Form 2920 Is attached P [
47 Tax due. ifing 45 Is lass than the total of finas 43 and 46, enter amount owed .......oes RO URTO PP
48 Overpayment. If llne 46 Is larger than the total of lings 43 and 45, anter amMount overpald .. .. 11,007,
43 Enter the amount of ling 48 you want: Cradited to 2011 gstimateg tax_ » 11,007.] Refundsd P 0.

7RI Biaternents Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see Instructions)

1 Alanytime durlng the 2010 calendar year, did the urganization have an Intarast In or a slgnature or othar authority over 8 financlat account
(bank, sscuritles, or othar) In a foreign country? It YES, the organization may have to fils Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Forsign Bank and

Flnancial Accounts, If YES, anter the namo of the torelgn country here | of
2 Duting the taxt year, did the organization recelve 8 distribution from, or waa It the granter of, or fransferor to, a foreign tiustd
ItYES, 8o Instructlong for other forma the erganization may hava 1o file. ..o venie P D PP TP O P PP T

3 Enter tha amount of tax-exempt Intarest recelved or accryed dutlng the tax vear > §
Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of Inventory veluation B N/A

1 tnventory at baginning of year ......... 1 § tnventory alend ofyear ... TR UROPPOIN
2 Purchases ......ccveerinnn, oren 2 7 Costof goads sold, Subtract fine 6
3 Gostof labor 3 from tne 5, Enter bore and n Parti, e 2 ...
48 Additlonal section 263A costs ... 4a § Do the rulos of saction 263A (with respect to
Iy Othor costs (attach scheduls) ......... Ah property preducyd or acqulred for resale) apply to
6 Total, Add Hnes 1 through 4% ..o 5 the organizallon? ..o Lrrieseieriirsaiieis SORTVIT, "
Undor ponaifios of parury, | declare that | have examined thia retum, Including aceompanying sohoeduios and otaternents, and tg the bast of my knowledge end buifel, Itia true,
Sign oorreot, and camplista, Declaration of proparer {othor then taxpaysi) [a based on all [nformalion of whilch preparer hag any knowletge.
HG!’B May tho IRS dlsouss thls retum with
} . > the proparér stown holovy (ses
Slynaturg of offtcer Date Thie metrections? [ ] Yag [ ) No
Prinl/Type prepare!'s name Praparer's signature Date chook () 1 [ PTIN
Paid , sol employed
Preparer CARRETT }IIGGiNS PO054 3%09
Use Only Flum's name - O’ CONNOR DAVIES MUNNS AND DOBBINS, LLP [mmsen®» 1 3—_—?; 385019
. 60 EAST 42ND STREET, 36TH FL
Firnv's address B NEW _YORK, NY 10165-3698 Phonsng,  (212)286-2600

020711 03-04-11 Forra 890-T {2010)

JAO796



Form 880-T (2010)

PR IN(‘ETON THEQLOGICAL SEMINARY

21-0635010

page 3

Schedule C - Rent Incoms (From Real Property and Personal Property

Lensed With Real Properjty)(sae Instruclions)

1. Degeription of property

(1)
)
) -
4
2. Rentrecelved or accrusd } ( )
: y (&) Deductions direstly connsoted with the Incomo in
From personal properly (i the percontago of From real end persona proparty (il the porosntugs
(a) rent for pemongl propz’n(y In m’t))ro thanu (b) of rent forpomgnal pmpgny a)rthu(udu 60% or It columns 2{e) knd 2(b) {attach oohodule
10% but not more than 60%) {io rant o bagod on prafi or Incoma)
{1
)
)]
(4)
Total 0. | Toal 0.
(¢) Tatal Insome, Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter {b) Total daductlons,
Entor here and on pege 1,
hare and on page 1, Part |, lno B, column (A} . oo 0 . |Partt, line 8, colurn &) ©.. B 0.

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see Instructions)

1. Doscripiton of debi-financei propery

2. Gross incoma from
or allooablo to debiv
financed properly

3, Deductions direstly cannsoted with or ellooabta
to debt-finsnced proparly

(8) strelght line depreciatian
(aftach sohadute)

(b? Other dyduations
[artach sghedule)

)]

(@

@)

{4)

4. Amount of average acqulallion

dubt on or gllacabla to tebi-lnanced

property (attach achedulo)

B. Average adjusted basls
of or allocable fo
debi-finanoed property
{attach acheciule)

§. Colurmn 4 dlvideci
by column 8

7. Gross Income
reportablo {column
2 x golurnn 8) »

B, Atlocable degustions
{colurnn @ ¥ total of coluning
3(u) and 8{b)

)] %
2) %
(3) %
{4) %

' Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,

Part, Ine 7, column (A). Part}, ine 7, column (B)

TOtalB oo et s RN o O Qs
Tatal dividends-racatved daductions ngludad In COMIIMIL B ot e S S AL 22 b 0.
Scheduls F - Interest, Annuities, Royaltles, and Rents From Controlled Orgarlzations (see Instrustions)

Exempt Gontrolled Organizations

4.
Total of ypoocified

B, Part of column 4 that io
Inoluded In the controlling

. Deduottonn diretly
connepted with Incorrie

1. Name of contiollad orgeniaation . ,
Ernployor ldentifioation Net unrotated incomo
numbor {onn) (see Instrtatians) payients mace organization’s groan [ngome In cofuinp 6
{1
@
(3)
1G]

Nonexempt Controlled Crganizations

7. Taxable Income

&, Not uprolated Incame (fose)
{oso Instrvotions)

g, Tote of spacilied paymants
mada

Part of colurns 0 that lu Included
In tha controlling organtzalian‘s
grots Income

10

11, Daduotlons directly conneated
with income In column 10

(1)
{2)
(4
Add ¢olumno 6 and 10, Add caluming 8 and 11,
Enter here and on page 1, Part}, Enter hore and on pago 1, Part |,
iino 8, column (A Iino 8, column (B),
TOAIE oo st setiiints e A R . 0. 0,
. Form §80-T (2010

02372¢ 03-03-11

JAO797



Form 590-T (2010)

PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

Schedule G ~ Investiment Income of a Sectlon 601(c)(7}, (8), or (17} Organization
{see Instructions)

1, Daseription of Income

2, Amount of Income

21~0635010 Pago 4
3, Oeductlons B, Yotal deduotions
4, Set-asldos and sot-anidoa

directly connaoted
(attach sohedule)

{attach scheiulo)

{ool. 3 plus col, 4)

)
)
&) N
® ‘ R
Enter here and on page 1 5| Entor here and on pa?u I8
Part |, line 9, column (A) ;11art ], ine 9, coluren (B).
TOMIS s s s ez O 0.

Schedu!a [~ Exploited Exempt Actlwty Income, Other Than Advertising lncome
(soe instructions)

3, Exponses

4, Not Incoma {fose)

8. Gross Incoms

7, Excops oxompt

2. Groves from unralated Yrade or )
1. Doseription of unrelated businesa d‘ﬁfh“y m’m’m’d buslness {column 2 from aclivity that g{dgz’(’:&?& gﬁmsumcéﬁ?rl:;ﬂ:
exploitod aotivity Income from ,ohfnra!ated rninus column 8). If a la not unralated column 6 bul ot more than
truda or buginess husiness incoms gain, m{gﬁ;‘lﬁfolu, 6 bualrleaa Incoma cotumn 4)
{1)
@)
8)
)
£nter here and on Entor here and on En(ur horo nnd
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part), r
ine 10, col. {A) fine 10, ‘sl 18) Partll, ine 28
TOAIE oo oo o 0. 0.5 0,

Schedule J - Advertising Income

{ae Instructions)

1income From Periodicals Reporte

d on a Gonsolidated Basis

1. Nams of periodicsl

2. aross
advertising
Incomo

4. Adverilsing galn

3, Direct or (los) {col, 2 minus
adverliaing coste | col. 8) Ha?aln, computs
cole, 8 hrough

0]

@)

@)

@)

i, Olroutation
iincome

6. Resderahip
cosls

1. Excose raademhip

casta (colurnn 6 minus

column &, but not more
than oolumn 4),

Tutalb carry to Part 1), line (8)) ..

-

0.]

Income From Perio
cofumns 2 through 7 on a lineby-line baais.)

dicals Reported on a Separate Basls (For each perlodloal listed In Part {l, il in

4. Aavertising gain

1. Exooss randorahip

2, Gross 3
: » Direot ot {ioas) (cul, 2 minus 8. Gircuiation 6. Avadership cobte {column 8 rolnus
1. Nama of pariedical "ixgglr:g‘g agvortising costs | ol (()) lfzn(guln, compute Income cosls solumn 8, but el mere
cals. 8§ through 7. than column 4),
)
@)
3)
{4
) Totals from Pan| 0. 0 Q.
Erniter here gnd on Enter hore and un Enter hara and '
age 1, Part |, age 1, Purt], on page 1,
Hina 11, ool (A Iins 11, gol, (B} pactil, Ino 27,
Totals, Part il (Ines 15) oo insionss » Q. 0, Q.
“‘Schedule K - Compensation of Offlcers, Directors, and Trustoes (seo lnstruottona)
3, Parcontt of 4, Gomponeation atifbutable
1. Namo 2, Tite "m?;gfl‘;’\%i.? to to urrl’rolated buslness
(1) %
@) %l
3 %
(4) : % :
Tolal, Enler horo and on page 1. Part I, N8 14 ..o e e L AL _ | o 0.,
, Form 990-T (2010
023751
03-03-11

JAO798



SCHEDULE D Capital Gains and Losses QMBS No, 1646-0123
(Form 1120) B Atach to Form 1120, 1120-G, 1120-F, 1120-FSC, 1120-H, 1120-(-DISG, 1120-L, 1120-ND,
Popariment of the Trens iy 1120-PC, 1120-POL, 1120-REIT, 1120-RIC, 1120-5F, or cartaln Forms 4807, 2 01 0
¥ Sep soparats Instrustions, i £
Name Emptoyor identifontion number
PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY 21-0635010
8 Short-Tarm Capital Gaing and Losses - Assets Held One Year or Loss
" (a) Dascription of property (bg Date acquired| () Date sold (d) Sales prics {8) Gost or other basls {f) Galn or (Iuss!
(Example: 100 shares 0f Z Co.) mo., day,yr) | (mo., day,yr.) {see Instructions) (s00 Instructions) {Subtraci (¢) from {g))
L.
SEE STATEMENT 5 | ) 322 007
2 Short-tarm capltal gain from Instalimant sales from Form 6262, 0 26 0T 37 oot 2 '
3 Short-term gain or (loss) from fike-kind exchanges from Form BBRA e s s 3
4 Unused capltal l0ss carryover (attach GOMPUIANION)  oveevvvev e SEE STATEMENT. 7. a4 if 409,991.)
6 Net short-tarm capltal gain or (loss), Cornbing lines I hrougn 4 ..oceeronee: T ot s i <327, 9 84.:
Long-Term Capital Galns and Losses - Assets Held More Than One Year
SEE STATEMENT 6 ' 54,051,
7 Entergain from Farm 4797, 18 7019 ... e e e et b s 7
8  lLang-term capltal galn from instaliment sales from Form B252, 108 26 0137 ... v s s 8
4 Long-torm galn or {foss) from like-kind oxchanges trom Form B0 e e 4
10 Capltal galn dIStrIDUtIONS (880 ISIUCHIONG)  1...vvieveivosrersersrisrenirrs s e e 10
11__Not Jong-term oapllal galn or (loss). Combine fnes 8 rouah 10 e weeeiccinuscsisnisminsinis e 11 54,051,
SReill] Summary of Parts L and i
12 Enter excoss of net shorixierm capital galn {line 5) ovar net long-term capltal 1oss (N8 1) ..o 12
18 Net capltal gain. Exter oxcess of net long-term capltal gain (line 11) over net short=term capital loss (N6 8) .....ovvviiviiinns 18
14 Add fines 12 and 13, Enter here and on Form 1120, page 1, line 8, or the proper ling on other
TBUUINS  oovvsivsersrservaresosseesmsatsesnsssersassasseseieanternns e b e e 14 0.
Nota. If losses excesd qalns, sep Capital lasses In the Jostructions. : :
JWA  For Paparwork Redustion Act Notlue, 566 the Instructions for Form 1120, $oheduls D (Form 1120) (2010)

021051
01-28-11

JAO0799



| OMA No. 11460184 __

47 9 7 Sales of Business Proparty
Form ™1 Y, (Also Involuntary Gonversions and Reaaptur(; Anmounts .
D ¢ Under Sections 179 and 280F(b){(2} .
m‘:’é’%’&f‘}i’?ys’,{u‘!,“’slﬁfc%”” (09) ¥ Attach to your tex return, P Soe soparate [nsiructlons. . é“é&’ﬁ'&ﬁ‘c%"&o. 27 .
Name{s) shown on retum ffontiylng numpsr
PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY 21-0635010
1 Enter the gross proceads from sales or exchangas reported to you for 2010 on Form(s) 1089-B or 10868

or aut;st!tuie atatement) that you are (ncluding on line 2, 10, 0r 20 i Lt ettt s et s s 1

7 sales or Exchanges of Property Used in a Trade or Business and Involuntary Conversions From
Other Than Casualty or Theft-Most Property Held More Than 1 Year (see Instructions)

(] 1) Coot
(a) Desaription (1) Date acquired | {6) Date sold () @rons salos ( )O‘I‘)Qox(r:?gﬂrt(on ( )but?lz. t;ru?;hw (sg) Qaln or (1o8s)
of propaity (., day, yr) (mo., day, yr.) priog altowable since Tmprovaments and :E"Mft " imr: ("W
2 acqulsition axpenge of gale m of (d) and (e)
SER STATEMENT 8 o <4! 019.>

3 Galn, fany, rom FOrmaBBa, IN0 82, ...t e e s RS 3
4 Section 1231 gain from Installment sales from Form 8262, e 28.0r 37, e e 4
6 Seotion 1231 gain or (loss) from like-kind exchanges from Form BB24... .. ......covminmmniieien 8
8  Galn, if any, from line 32, from other than casualty or theft | b 6
7 Combine lines 2 through 8, Enter the guin or (oss) here and on the approptlate lIne as follows: ................ e L

Partnerships (oxcept electing farga partnerships) and £ corporations, Report the galn or {oss) following the

Igaltruottons for Form 1086, Scheduls K, line 10, or Form 11208, Schedule K, line 8. Skip llnes 8, 9,11, and 12
slow. '

Individuals, partners, 8 sorporation shareholders, and all othors, If fine 7 Is zero or a lose, enter the amount

from line 7 on line 11 below and skip linss 8 and 9. If Ine 7 Is a galn and you did not have any prior year section

1231 losaes, or they were recaptured In an earlier year, enter the galn fromllne 7 as a fongterm capltal gain on

the Schedule D flled with your return and skip lines 8, 9, 11, and 12 below,

8  Nonrecaptured net saction 1231 losses from prior years (see Instructions) ........... SEE STATEMENT, 2.
8 Subtract line 8 from line 7. If zero or Iess, enter 0-. If lIne 9 la zero, enter the galn from line 7 on fIne 12 below, If

ilne 9 Is more than zero, enter the amount frorm line 8 on line 12 below and enter the galn from line 9 as a long-term
capital galn on the Schedule D flled with vour return (aes NBIUEtoNE) e 9

Ordinary Galns and Losses {see instructions)

10 Ordlhary gains and losses not Inciuded on lines 11 through 16 (inolude property held 1 yeat of lags):

N X A I e e o 11 <4,019.>
12 Galn, If any, from line 7 or arsount from line 8, If applloable ... et et e

13 Galn, lfany, fromine 31, ... ST U PR P PPN v

14 Net galn or {foss) from Form 4884, Inea 34 and 418 ..o

16  Ordnary gain from Instaliment sales from Form 8252, line 26 or B i e

16 Ordinary gain or (joss) from like-kind exchanges from Form 8824 ... TP U TURPIIRON

17 Combina Nas 10 through 16 . ..o rccemnse s per e e pr e

18 For all except Individual returns, enter the amount fror line 17 on the appropriate llne of your return and skip linss
© gand b below, For Individual returns, cormplete ines & and b below:

a Ifthe loss on Ine 11 Includes a loss fram Form 4684, iine 38, column (b)), entet that part of the logs here, Enter
the pan of the logs from Incomesproducing property on Scheduls A (Form 1040), line 28, and the part of the losa
from properly used as an employee on Schedule A (Form 1040), line 23. ldentify as from “Form 4797, ine 18a."
Sae Instructions ... e feerte e e e bbb e e s e

b Redetarmine the galn or (10gs) on line 17 excluding the loss, If any, on line 18a, Enter here and on
FOHT TOB0, M08 18 et sir st s et o e S oA AR A S L A A A ettt L A A 18b

LHA For Paporwork Reduotion Act Notlae, ses separate Instruotlons,

Form 4797 (2010)

018011 12-21-10
JA0800



Form 4797 (2010) PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY 21-0635010 _Page 2
R Gain Frorh Disposition of Property Under Sectlons 1245, 1250, 1252, 1254, and 1258 (ses hatruotions)

XY

10 (a) Desoriptlon of section 1245, 1260, 1262, 1254, or 1266 property: “1’,;?‘%3;“31’;’ 0 (ff]'z,nf,‘;ys;',d)
A Al
B -

G

D
Thege columns relate to the proparties on o
lines 19A through 190, » Property A Property B Properly C Proparty D

20  Gross sales price (Note: Sew line 1 befors complating) | 20

31  Cost or other basls plus expense of sale ... 181

22 Depreclation (or depletion) allowed or alowable ... | 22

23 Adusted basis, Subtract Ine 22 from line 21 ... 23

24 Total galn. Subtract line 23 from Ine 20 24

28 If s'eot!on 12'45 property:

a Depreciation allowed or allowable from ine 22 ... 28a
b Enter the smaller of Ine 24 0L 288|200

26 1t seotion 1250 property: If stralght line dapreciation
was usad, enter =0~ on line 26¢, except for a corporation

subject to section 291,
a Additional depreclation aftgr 1975 (see Instructions) ... | 26a
b Applicable percentage multipad by the smaoller :
of line 24 of line 28a (see instruotions} | | . ... |.28b

o Subtract ine 26a from line 24, If resldantlal rental
property or line 24 o not more than line 284, skip

fInes 26d and 286 ... STV 260
o Aqgmonal qeprec}atlon after 1969 and before 1976 ... 26d
o Enter the smalier of ine 28cor28d ... 268
f Sectlon 201 amount (corporations only) ... . |e6t
g Add lines 26b, 260, and 26 _..oooimimmi e 264

37 W secllon 1282 property: Skip this sectlon i you did not
dispose of farmiand or if this form Is balng completed for
a partnership {other than an elacting farge partnership).

a Soll, water, and land clearing expenses ., ... 27a
b Line 27a mulliplled by applleable perventage.............. 27h
o Enter the smalterof Ine 24 or 270 ..o 270

28 It seotlon 1284 property:
a Intanglble dniliing and devalopment costs, ex gnditures
for developmant of mines and other natural deposits,
mining exploration costs, and depletion (see Instructions)| 28a

1y Enter the smaller of Ine 24 9r 288 ..o 28
28 if section 12558 property:
a Applicable percentage of payments excluded
from Income under sectlon 126 (see Instructions) 28a

b Entar the smaller of ling 24 or 29a (see Instructions) | 28%
Summary of Part lll Galns, Complete property coluning A through D through line 29b before golng to fine 30,

30 Total gaine for afl properties. Add property columns A through D, Ine 24 i pervies SRR 30
31 Add property columng A through D, lines 26b, 28g, 27¢, 26k, and 29b. Enter here and on 1121 T 1< TR Lo L
32 Subtract line 31 from fine 30. Enter tha portion from casualty or theft on Form 4684, line 36, Enter the portion

7 a8 e ieiiessiisiieiiiats it ritie et AR 32

other than casualty o theft on Form 4707, line 8
| Rocapturs Amounts Under Sectlons 179 and 280F(b)(2) When Business Use Drops to 650% or Loss

(see instructions) .
{a) Sootion {b} 8eotlon
179 280F(b){2).
38 Sectlon 179 expense deduction or depraclatlon allowablo In prior yoars ..., eveerenne 33
84 Recomputed depreciation (88e INSIUGHONS) ..o e e v 34
38 Recapture amount, Subtract iine 34 from fine 33, See the Instructions for where to report ... 38
’ Form 4797 (2010

018012 12-21-10
JA0801



PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

21-~0635010

st

TIFF REAL ESTATE PARTNERS II, LLC

JA0802

FORM 9901 INCOME (LOSS) FROM PARTNERSHIPS STATEMENT 1
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
ORDINARY INCOME:
AG REALTY FUND VII (TE), LP <43,333,
BAUPOST VALUE PARTNERS, LP IV 17,780,
BLACKSTONE CAPITAL PARTNERS (CAYMAN IIL) V-NQ LP <977,
BLACKSTONE CAPITAL PARTNERS (CAYMAN) V-NQ L.P. <6,322,
BLACKSTONE CAPITAL PARTNERS V USS FEEDER LP | <65,340.
BLACKSTONE PB CAPITAL PARTNERS V LP <214.
BLACKSTONE RGIS CAPITAL PARTNERS V LP 33,674,
BLACKSTONE SGP CAPITAL PARTNERS (CAYMAN) IV, LP <41,753.
FIRST RESERVE FUND XI, LP 65,233,
FR XII CHARLIE AIV, LP 44,276.
FR XII PBF AIV LP <364.
 GREENFIRLD ACQUISITION PARTNERS Vv, LP «253,168.
HAMILTON LANE SECONDARY FUND II L.P, 737.
KOHLBERG INVESTORS VI, LP 96,921,
LINDSAY GOLDBERG & BESSEMER II AIV, LP <633,906.
NEW MOUNTAIN PARTNERS III (TIER I), LP . <22,798,
PROVIDENCE EQUITY PARTNERS VI (UMBRELLA Us) LP <28,424.
PROVIDENCE EQUITY PARTNERS VI, LP <10,091.
SPARK CAPITAL II (AIV I), LP <1,462.
TIFF REAL ESTATE PARTNERS II, LLC <37,639.
TPG BLUEGRASS V - AIV 2, LP 609.
TIFF SECONDARY PARTNERS I <545,
TPG V VE-AIV 2, L.P. 26,272,
“TRG VI DE AIV II, LP 472.
TPG VI OG ALV I, L.P. 15,430,
TPG VI VE-AIV 2, L.P. <38,659.
THE VARDE FUND IX, LP <16,827.
PORTFOLTIO INCOME:
BLACKSTONE CAPITAL PARTNERS (CAYMAN II) V LP 13,373
BLACKSTONE CAPITAL PARINERS (CAYMAN) V-3 LP 630.
BLACKSTONE CAPITAL PARTNERS (CAYMAN) V-NQ LP 122.
BLACKSTONE CAPITAL PARTNERS V USS FEEDER, LP 2,497
BLACKSTONE REAL ESTATE PARTNERS (DC) IV.TE.Z LP 4,708
BLACKSTONE REAL ESTATE PARINERS V.TE.2 LP 101
BLACKSTONE RGIS CAPITAL PARTNERS V, LP 55
FR XI~E ONSHORE AIV, LP 40,146
FTRST RESERVE FUND XI, LP 34,946
GREENFIRELD ACQUISITION PARTNERS V, LP 19,689
LINDSAY GOLDBERG & BESSEMER II AIV L.P. <2,981
HAMILTON LANE SECONDARY FUND II L.P. 1,408
KOHLBERG INVESTORS VI, LP 4,427
NEW MOUNTAIN GUARDIAN AIV LP 20,171
PROVIDENCE EQUITY PARTNERS VI (UMBRELLA US) LP 2,117
ROARK CAPITAL PARTNERS II, LP 1,2;3

STATEMENT (S)



PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

TPG BLUEGRASS V-AIV 2, L.P.
TPG PARTNERS VI LP
TPG VI OG AIV I, L.P.

TOTAL TO ¥ORM 990-T, PAGE 1, LINE 5

210635010
2,284,
1,303,
3,358,

<803,407.

STATEMENT 2

FORM 990~T : INTEREST PAID
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
INVESTMENT INTEREST EXPENSE:
BLACKSTONE CAPITAL PARTNERS (CAYMAN II) V LP 1,232,
BLACKSTONE CAPITAL PARTNERE (CAYMAN) V-NQ LP 647,
BLACKSTONE CAPITAL PARTNERS V USS FEEDER, LP 1,234.
BLACKSTONE REAL ESTATE PARTNERS V.THE.2 LP 1,264,
FR XI-E ONSHORE AIV, LP 10,310,
GREENFIELD ACQUISITION PARTNERS V, LP 2717,
HAMILTON LANE SECONDARY FUND II L.P. 346.
NEW MOUNTAIN GUARDIAN AIV, L.P. 2,518.
PROVIDENCE EQUITY PARTNERS VI (UMBRELLA US) LP 23,535,
TPG BLUEGRASS V-AIV 2, L.,P. 268,
TPG PARTNERS VI LP 1,713,
TPG VI 0OG AIV I, L.P. 394,
43,798.

OIAL TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1, LINE 18

v o smraados

S

FORM 990~T CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTION CARRYFORWARD STATEMENT 3
DESCRIPTION/KIND OF PROPERTY METHOD USED TO DETERMINE FMV AMQUNT
PASSTHROUGH FROM PARTNERSHIPS:

BAUPOST VALUE PARTNERS, LP - N/A .
IV .
BLACKSTONE CAPITAL PARTNERS N/A

(CAYMAN) V-NQ LP ‘ 49,
BLACKSTONE PB CAPITAL PARTNERS N/A

Vv LP 22
BLACKSTONE REAL ESTATE N/A

PARTNERS V TE.2, LP 43,
BLACKSTONE RGIS CAPITAL N/A

PARTNERS V LP 1717.
BLACKSTONE SGP CAPITAL N/A

PARTNERS (CAYMAN) IV, LP 113,
FIRST RESERVE FUND XI, LP N/A 178,
FR XII CHARLIE AIV, LP N/A 25

JA0803

STATEMENT (S) 1, 2,



PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

21-0635010
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JA0804

FR XII PBF AIV, LP ’ N/A 18,
GREENFIELD ACQUISTION PARTNERS N/A
v, LP : 118.
HAMILTON LANE SECONDARY FUND N/A -
IT Lp ‘ 8.
LINDSAY GOLDBERG & BESSERMER N/A
II AIV L.P. 247,
PROVIDENCE EQUITY PARTNERS VI N/A )
LP .
THE VARDE FUND IX, LP N/A 2.
TIFF REAL ESTATE PARTNERS II N/A
LG _ 14,
N/A
CONTRIBUTION CARRYOVER FROM N/A
PRIOR YEARS 123.
CONTRIBUTION CARRYOVER FROM N/A
2007 732,
CONTRIBUTION CARRYOVER FROM N/A
2008 483,
CONTRIBUTION CARRYOVER FROM N/A
2009 1,069,
TOTAL TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1, LINE 20 3,432.
e
FORM 990-T OTHER DEDUCTIONS STATEMENT ‘
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
TAX PREPARATION FEES 18,500
EXPENSES RELATED TO PORTFOLIO INCOME:
BAUPOST VALUE PARTNERS, L.P.-IV 20,836
BLACKSTONE CAPITAL PARTNERS (CAYMAN II) V LP 171
BLACKSTONE RGIS CAPITAL PARTNERS V, LP 31,547
FIRST RESERVE FUND XI, LP 178,079
R XI-E ONSHORE AIV, LP 5,561
FR XII CHARLIE AIV, LP 121,883
GREENFIELD ACQUISITION PARTNERS V, LP 12,309
"HAMILTON LANE SECONDARY FUND II L.P. 2,519
KOHLBERG INVESTORS VI, LP 4,780
LLINDSAY GOLDBERG & BESSERMER IT ALV, LP 260
NEW MOUNTAIN GUARDIAN AIV, L.P. 1,323
NEW MOUNTAIN PARTNERS III (TIER I), L.P. 269
PROVIDENCE EQUITY PARTNERS VI, LP 204
TPG BLUEGRASS V~AIV 2, L.P. 728
TPG PARTNERS V, LP 508
TPG PARTNERS VI, L.P. 149
TPG VI DE AIV II, L.P. 522
TPG VI OG AIV I, L.P. 1,073
TOTAL TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1, LINE 28 401,221

STATEMENT(S) 3,
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21-0635010
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STATEMENT 5

SCHEDULE D SHORT-TERM CAPITAL GAINS AND LOSSES

(R) (B) (C) (E) (¥)

DATE DATE COST OR GAIN (LOSS)

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION  ACQUIRED  SOLD  SALES PRICE OTHER BASIS (D) MINUS (E)
BLACKSTONE CAPITAL VARIOUS VARIOUS
PARTNERS (CAYMAN II) V
LP 0. 0. 495,
BLACKSTONE CAPITAL VARIOUS VARIOUS
PARTNERS (CAYMAN II)
V-NQ LP 0. 0. <67 .
BLACKSTONE RGIS VARIOUS VARIOUS
CAPITAL PARTNERS V LP 0. 0. <9,>
FIRST RESERVE FUND XI VARIOUS VARIOUS
LP 0. 0. 27,137,
FR XI-E ONSHORE AIV,  VARIOUS VARIOUS .
LP 0. 0. 6,314,
HAMILTON LANE - VARIOUS VARIQUS
SECONDARY FUND II, LP 0. 0. 708 .
NEW MOUNTAIN GUARDIAN VARIOUS VARIOUS
AIV LP . 0. 41,037.
TPG BLUEGRASS V AIV.2, VARIOUS VARIOUS
Ly ) Oo Oo 2’587!
TPG VI OG ALV I, LP VARIOUS VARIOUS 0. 0. 3,805.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, LINE 1 0. 0. 82,007,

SCHEDULE D LONG-TERM CAPITAL GAINS AND LOSSES STATEMENT 6

(R) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
DATE DATE COST OR GAIN (LOSS)

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION  ACQUIRED  SOLD  SALES PRICE OTHER BASIS (D) MINUS (E)
BLACKSTONE CAPITAL VARIOUS VARIOUS

PARTNERS (CAYMAN II) V

Lp 0. 0. 462.
FTRST RESERVE FUND XI VARIOUS VARIOUS

LP | 0. 0. 40,621,
FR XI-E ONSHORE AIV,  VARIOUS VARIOUS

LP 0. 0. 3,413,
HAMILTON LANE VARIOUS VARIOUS

SECONDARY FUND II, LP 0, 0. <235,
NEW MOUNTAIN GUARDIAN VARIOUS VARIOUS

AIV LP 0. 0, 4,486,
TPG BLUEGRASS V AIV 2, VARIOUS VARIOUS

LP 0. 0. 2,147.
TPG VI OG AIV I, LP VARIOUS VARIOUS 0. 0. 3,157.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, LINE 6 0. 0, 54,051,

JA0805

STATEMENT (8) 5, ©
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SCI‘I{EDULE D CAPITAL LOSS CARRYOVER ' STATEMENT 7
LOSS
ORIGINAL PREVIOUSLY LOSS
LOSS YEAR LOSS SUSTAINED APPLIED REMAINING
2005
2006
2007 o
2008 413,306 3,315 409,991
2009
CAPITAL LOSS CARRYOVER TO CURRENT ’I‘AXAELE YEAR ) 409,991

f e seram e A s R e

JA0806 STATEMENT (5)
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21~0635010

STATEMENT 8

FORM 4797 PROPERTY HELD MORE THAN ONE YEAR

‘ DATE DATE SALES GAIN
DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED SOLD PRICE DEPR. OR BASIS  OR LOSS
BAUPOST VALUE VARIOUS VARIOUS
PARTNERS, LP-IV 6
BLACKSTONE VARIOUS VARIOUS
CAPITAL PARTNERS :
(CAYMAN II) V-NQ <46 .
BLACKSTONE VARIOUS VARIOQUS
CAPITAL PARTNERS
(CAYMAN) V-=NQ LP 103.
BLACKSTONE RGIS VARIOUS VARIOUS
CAPITAL PARTNERS
Vv LP <l1.>
FIRST RESERVE VARIOUS VARIOUS
FUND XI LP <3,293.>
FR XII CHARLIE VARIOUS VARIOUS
ALV, LP <2.c
HAMILTON LANE VARIQUS VARIOUS
SECONDARY FUND ,
II, LP o . <100.:
LINDSAY GOLDBERG VARIOUS VARICUS
& RESSERMER II ’ ‘
AIV LP <676
TOTAL TO 4797, PART I, LINE 2 <4,019,:

JA0807

STATEMENT (8) ¢
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21-0635010
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NONRECAPTURED NET- SECTION 1231 LOBSES

STATEMENT 9

FORM 4797
FROM PRIOR YEARS

NONRECAPTURED
SECTION 1231 SECTION 1231 ' SECTION 1231

TAX YEAR LOSSES LOSSES RECAPTURED LOSSES
2005 0. 0. 0.
2006 0. 0. 0.
2007 0. 0. 0.
2008 4,375, 0. 4,375,
2009 18,443, 0. 18,443,
TOTAL TO FORM 4797, LINE 8 0, 22,818,

22,818.

JA0808

STATEMENT (8) 9
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FORM 990-T, LINE 19 - TAXES AND LICENSES

Amount

Arizona 50
District of Columbia 100
Indiana 458
Misslssippi 25
Montana 50
New Mexico 50
New York 250
North Carolina , 35
Vermont 250
West Virginia . 50
Forelgn 1,207
Total Taxes - Line 19 . 2,523

STATEMENT 10

JA0809
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NET OPERATING LOSS SCHEDULE

TAX YEAR FEDERAL
6/30/2002 (93,942)
UTILIZED 06/30/03 93,042

8/30/2003 .
6/30/2004 (18,497)
UTILIZED 06/30/03 18,497
6/30/12005 (73,497)
UTILIZED 08/30/03 12,694
UTILIZED 06/30/06 80,803

B/30/2008 . .
6/30/2007 (748,713)
UTILIZED 06/30/08 401,784
6/30/2008 -
6/30/2009 (1,768,899)
6/30/2010 (1,602,000)
6/30/2011 (1,254,988)
NOL CARRYFORWARD to 06/30/2011 (4,873,796)

JA0810

BN 21-0636010

STATEMENT 11



Farm g} g@‘“ ‘TI

Oupartnent of the Tressury
frternal Hovenur Suvice

Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return
(and proxy tax under section 6033(e})
JUN 30, 20

For pafandar yeor 2011 of othor WX e bogianing JUL ] 2 O 11 , and anding

l 2 %n w0 1 ablic lnslm’;nnn
SO Qrgurirations Or

A [l check box it

Name of organization { | Check hox if name changed and sge instructions.)
adaress Changed
PRINCETON 'I‘HEOLQGICAL SEMINARY

] %xommundprw,tmn Print .
15013 ) T 09' Nurmber, qtreet and room or suite no. i a PO, box, see Instructions,
» BOx 821

C Book valus of all assets
atend of ygar

408(0) |
a08n [

Gs ty of town o!a 9,

{} Employer identificatinn numtior
(Employees' irush, see
Instructions,)

210635010

?f_ Unratalod busieess sctivily ood

(Yoo inatnictiona)

NJ 085420803

525990

?RINCFTON,
xernplion nurber (See
G Lhack orgmm ion type B

uctions.] N

[T s01(cycomoration |1 501(c) trust {1 401(a) trost

[ omertust

102 195 802,
H u thu mganlzahon B pnmdty unrelated busines stry S INVH STM’E“ T IN LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS
I During the lax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiilated group ora parem‘wbsu lary conteolipd grovp? . .. » [ ,,,,, } Yes [X} No
i rves  ontar tie name and ientiiyiog number of the parent corporation. ot
J The books s carn of ¥ JIM MORGAN Tomphone nurbsr W 609~497-T7712
L Part § | Unrelated Trade or Busingss Income {A) ncome (B) Expansas {G)Net
14 Gross receipts nr sales : .
H Less rotumng and allowances ¢ Balance .. B 1 1¢
2 Cost of goods sold (Schedule A, ling 7) 2
3 Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from line 1¢ L 3
49 Capltal galn oot income (sltach Schedule D) . . . 43
b Net gain (loss) {Form 4787, Partil, tina 17} (attach Form 4797) 4b 26,837, 26,83
¢ Gapital loss deduction for trusts . Ao _ _
5 income {loss) from partnerships and 6 corporatlono (attarn Jtatement) 5 <1706384 . <170638¢
B Rentincome {(Scheduls C) R §
7 Usrelated debt-financed income (ouhedula F) i L 7
§ Interest, annuitles, royalties, and rents from controfied nrgamzanom( f F. 8
g invastment income of 5 section 501(cK7), (8), or {17) erganization
{SCHEAUIB G) vt voeesrctcrnens consarse e s e 8
1 Exploited exernpt activity income (QGhodulﬁ o 10
11 Advertiging income (Schedule J) | i1
12 Other income {Sae Instructions, dttal,n S(,rmdu)a) 12 .
1% Total. Cosnbing lines 3 through 12 13 <1679547 . <167954"
fpdr!lfj Deductions Not Tdkeh Elsewhere (&ee Inﬂtrucﬂons for limitations on deductions.)
(Excapt for contributions, deductions must be directly vonnected Wlth the unrelated business mcome)
14 Compensatloﬂ of afficers, dirsctors, and trusfees (Schedule €) .. ... 14
16 Salarles and wages 18
18 Hepairs and maintenance 16
17 Bad debts 17
18 Intgrest (attach suhedufe) ,,,,,,,, LphE 18 54,19¢
18 Tawes and licenses B L SiE AU g 5, 03¢
20 Charitable contributions {See nslructions for fimitation nnes) ‘ w,mf"l" C'TAT MPNT {
21 Deprociation {(attach Form 4562) .. ... U 121} e e
22 Lass depreciation clalmed on Schedulo A and el:,ewhem on retum ,,,,,, : , 223 I 22b
23 Deplation . o ) 23
24 Cowtribulions to dofﬂll% cornpnns,mnn plan( ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 24
25 Ernployse banglit programs o U 25
26 Exeoss exernpl expenses (Scheduls ) ...................... 28
27 Excess madprship costs {Schedule ) | U RPRE B 4 o
28 Other deductions {altach sebeduls) . SEE STATEMENT 4 |28 749,37,
20 Total deductions. Add lines $9 thirough 28 , 29 808,60,
30 Unrelated busmass taxable Income uefore nel opsrating 1uss ; dodustion, Sabtract fino 26 from e 13 30 <248814!
31 et operating joss deduction {limited to the amount on line 30} LBEE g I*‘H HV {' Nl “ 4 {
32 Unrefated business taxabls income befara spacific deduction. \)UbtrdC‘ fire :H from line JO 32 <248814!
99 Spacific dsduction (Gensrally $1.000. but see instructions for exceptions.) .. .. ., o 33
34 Untrolatod business taxsble incorme, Subtract ing 33 from fing 32, if fine 83 Is ureatermn hne J2 enw me mauef
ol zero orling 82 _ , ¥ 14 <248814!
e, (HA  For Paparwark RP[JuctlonActNutlca see instruntlomogﬂ Form 990-T («

(7 aA-1e



rarn 086 8 Application for Extension of Time To File an

{Rev. January 2012 Exem pt Organizaﬁ(‘)n Return OMB No. 1545-1708

Departmant of the Treasuty

Internal Revenus Servica b Flle a separato application for each return,

*» If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extenslon, complete only Partland check thisbox ., .., . ... ... ... » L__j
2 of this form),

e If you are filing for an AddItional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part I (on page
Do not complste Part Il unjess you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (8 months for
a corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month axtension of time. You can electronically file Form
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Inforrmation
Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instructions). For more detalls on the electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charitles & Nonprofits.

EPIN Automatic 5-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no coples needed).
A corporation required to file Form 890-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check thig box and complete [:
..... Y 353

PartlOnly | L et v e e e
All other corporatlons (including 1120-C filers), partnerships,

REMCs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to roquest an extension of lime
Entsr filor's Idontifylng number, ses instructions

to file income lax refurns.

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see inslrnictions, Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or
print PRINCETON THZOLOGICAL SEMINARY %] 21-0635010
gﬁi Zyﬂ:*;%r Kumber, sireet, and room or suite no, If & P.O. box, see inslructions. Soclal security number (S8N)
filing your 64 MERCER STREET, P,O, BOX 821 ‘ [
returr, Seo City. town of posl office, stete, and ZIP code. For a forefgn address, see instructions.
Instructions. ) )

PRINCETORN, NJ 0834 2

file a separate application for sachretum) . . ., v« .0y e]7]

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for {

Application “""Return | Application Return
Is For Code }lsFor Code
Form 980 . 01 Form 980-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL . 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF e 04 | Form 5227 _ 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(s) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6068 _ 11
Form 980-T (trust other than abova) 08 Form 8870 12
e The books are inthe care of B BARRY L., GRUVER - 64 MERCER STREERT, P.O. BOX 821
PPRINCETON, NJ 08542

Telephone No, p 609~/,}.97-7'706 FAXNO. B ——— e

» |f the organization does not have an office or place of businass in the United States, checkthisbox , ., , ... . v v b[ ,,,,,,,,,, }
fthisis

o If this is for a Group Retum, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN)
for the whole group, check thisbox ., , . P J _If it is for part of the group, check this box, , , , ., , P L__J and attach
a list with the names and EINs of sll members the extension is for,

1} request an automatic 3-month (& m onths for a corporation required to file Form 900-T) extension of time
untit MAY 15 , 20 13 | to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension is

for the organization's return for:

b | | calendar year20 _____ or .
, 20 11, and ending JUNE 30 ,20 12

L_] Change in accounting period

“3a If this application is for Form 990-BL 980-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative lax, less any

nonrefundable credits, See instructlons, 3al% 0, 0t

990-T, 4720, or 8039. enter any refundable credits and

h If this application is for Form 990-PF,
estimated tax payments made, Include any prior year overpayment allowed 85 a credjt, ahi$ 11,007,010
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a, Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
(Electronic Federal Tax Paymert System), See Instructions, 3ci$ 0.0l
8, see Form 8453-E0 and Form 8879-EO fc

Cautlon. If you are going to make an alectronic fund withdrawal with ihis Form 886

payrment instructions.
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions, Form 8868 (Rev. 1-201:

JSA
1K 8054 4 000 JA0812



romeso-Teot)  PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

21-0635010 Page 2

FPart i | Tax Computation

36  Grgenizations Taxahle 25 Corporations. See instructions tor tax computation.
Controlled group members {sections 1561 and 1663) check here > [:] Sag fostructiony and:
5 Enter your sharg of the $50,000, $25.000, and $9,925,000 taxable Incoma brackels {in that order);
(1) ém N N L B U —
n Enter organization’s share of: (1) Addltionat 5% tax (not more than $11,750)  |$
(2) Additional 3% tax (not more than §100.000) . e e |
¢ income tax on the smountonfing 34 .. ... OOV U PP UR PO PRSP 0,
46  Trusts Taxuhie al Trust Rates. See instructions for tax computation. Incoma tax an the amount on line 34 frons
[:_J‘ Tax rate schedule or """""" ) 8chedule D (FOrm A08T) it e et s e
37 Proxy tax. See Instructions .. L »
48 Alernative MminimuUmIIax . e e
48 Totsl, Add lines 37 and 38 10 ing 366 0r 38, WIHCHBVBY BROHES o 0 i itiiibeioimibiiibabe it - U,
[PariV | Tax and Payments ) -
4Dz Fereign tax cradit (corporations attach Form 11 18; trusts attach Form 1116Y . .. e 403 -
b Othar credits {see instructions) N b
¢ General buslness credit, Altach Forrm 3800 s vt 40c =
d Cradli for prior year minimum fax (attach Form 8801 or 8827y 40d L
g Total cradits, Add lines 404 through 40d . .. 400
41 Sublractling A08 FrOMUINE 39 e e e e e hereeessueN e e e e 0.
42 Othor taxes. Chock f from: [ ) Form 4255 ) Form 8611 L1 Form 8697 [ Form 8066 1777 other tattaeh sehoaure -
43 Totaltax. AdG fines 4180042 . e e e e e 0.
44 & Payments: A 2010 overpayment credited to 2011 . L. 447 11,007,
b 2011 gstimated tax payments .. ... . 44b
T Tax deposited with Form 8868 .. . o v v o e e 44¢
d Fareign organizations: Tax paid o withheld at source (see instructlons) . . ...  44d
B Backup withholding (see INSUCHONS) ... o oo o e 44z
1 Credit for smalt smployer health ingurance premiums (Attach Form 8941} 441
g Othar cradits and paysments: [ Trorm2as9
Clvormates,_ . Do ot _ Total B {ady e
45 TYotal paymanis. Add lines ddathrough 44y oL L e e e 48 11,007,
48 Estimatsd fax penalty (se instructions). Check if Form 2220 is aftaghed B> L:] e i i LA
47  Tax dua. Ifline 45 is less than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter AMOUNLOWAL ... . e o e » | a4
4B Overpayment, ff ing 45 Is larger than the total of fines 43 and 46, onter amount overpaid ... v o » | 48 11,007,
40 Enter lhe smount of fing 48 vou want: Cradited to 2012 sstimalod tax B 11,007 J Retunded B 1 a9 0.
[Party | Statements Bogarding Certain Activities and Other Infarmation (ses instructions)
Ygs t No

1 Atany time during the 2011 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a sigrature or other authorlty over a financlal account
in a forefgn country? if YES, the organization may have to fiie Form T F 90-22.1, Repait of Forelgn Bank and

{barik, securities, or other)

Financlal Acoounts. i YES, enter (e nams of the forelgn country here »
Durlng the tax ysar, did the organization receive a dlatrbution from, orwas [t the
i YEB, sag Inslructions for other fotms the orgenlzation mey have to fita. ...

3 Enter the ampuit of tacaxerunt ntares] receive or acorued during e fax yeal >3

grantor of; or transfaror T, o oréfgn trust? -

Schedule A - Gost of Goods Sold. Enter mathod of inyentary valuation B N/A

1 Inventory al beginning of year 1 § Inventory at end of year e v e 6
2 Purchases . oo L2 L ....] T Unstolgoodssold. Sublractline & i
3 Costotlabar,. ... ... ... ... ..3 from line G. Entar hiore and in Part |, fine 2 7
49 Additional section 263A costs . . | 48 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to  Yes | Mo
b Other costs (attach schedule) . ., | 40 property producsy pracquired for resals) appiy Lo
& Total, Add fines 1 thiouah 4b . ] tha arganization? N L N
and nisternents, snd o e test of my knovaedgs and belief, it i Srus,

Undar panailles of perury, | tectare that { neve axamingd thia 16Wrn, ncluding ascompanyliy schodoles
Si gn correst, Gna compleds, Oeclaratior of praparsy {other than taxpayet) ia ban
Here

ac on it informatlen of which prapsar has ay knawledgs.

May the 18 dlggusy s ralurm yitk
Iha provarer Ghown below {oon

inststonsy [ K] vas [ 1 No

’ Sighelure ¢f officer Bn;lm"

Print/Type proparer's name

Paid . S o )
Preparer [CARRETT M. H IGGINS,

2 T M. HIGGINS /Ml 71 (Neqq o
flnp’_snamt}ukv“@”.CQNNOR DAVI®S, LLP

Jitarer's signature eha Date '

Chack [
spif« employe

it | PTIN

d
P00543209

s ey 971728945

Use Only 665 FIFTH AVENUE

fim's audress B NEW YORK, NY 10027

Phons nie,

(2121286~2600

128711 02-24-12 JA0813

Form 990-T (2011



Foum 990-1 (2011) PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

210635010

Pags 3

Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)(see Instructions)

1. Qagunplicn of proporty

KU I

)
2. Rent rensived or actrusd
et e ; W : " : Daductions direatly connected With the Incams in
8} From personu: proparty (i (he percentage of 19} From resl and personat progecty §F the percentags 3(3) N
et fur gorsonal propedy 18 mar than ( )cl yent for prrsonal property exceeds 50% or if ' colurtna 2(s} and 2(b} (atiach schedyte)
1% bus not more than 669%) tha rent iy Lased on profit or fneorne
{1
(2
<))
{4
Yuostad O ¢ | Towl 0.
(c) Total incoma. Add totals of columns 2(r) and 2(b), Enter (Ebz T?tai d““’“““““ﬁ-
" 2ot hore ond on paije
here and on pags 1, Part ), lne 6, column {A) . O, [Pt ina s o a1 . B 0.

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (;

1. Deneription of debit-fnanced propsty

%,

Grass ineome um
singable to debte
financed property

3. Deductions givectly conaeeted vl or aipuable
1 chabt- inancst propeny

{2) stralght tns gepresiation
{sttash suhaduls)

{bJ Other deduetions
fattanh echedule)

&, Amosird of averaye acquishion
debt on or slogable 1o debl-financet

proporty (ptlach sohesue

g

5, Average adjusted basly
of of aliveadle to
debt-fingnsed proparty
{attach seheduie)

. Goturnn 4 divided

by colurnn 8

7. Gross income
regoriable joalumn
2 & cotuinn B}

B, Aliocublo deductions
{tsofumn 6  total of olumne
(1) nd 3(b})

1) %
(2) %
)] » . % 1.
{43 Yo
Enler here o o pRG4A 1, Enter ore und on page i,
Part, fing 7. cotumn (A) Part|, fina 7, column {3).
Totals I 0. 0.
0.

Tolal dividenids-rec

slvad deductions inoluded in column 8§

Schedule F - Interest, Arnuities, Royalties,

“and Ronta Erom Gontr

1.

A2

Narme of controtios prganization

Exernpt Controlled - Organizations

3

. .

Eengtoy or idemification
nurnbnr

bt unreinted income
{ioso) {see Ingluctions)

Totul of spucifivd
paymonts (nde

B¢ pan of column 4
Inctuded In the cont
organization's Yrass

8. Dedustions directy
eonneoted with Income
in colittmn 6

thatls
roliing
ingome

A

B

().

Nonexenmpl Controlled Organizations

18, Part of colurma § that b incladed

11, Dodusiions direslly connoeted

7. taxsbie income §, st pnrvated eore (oss) 9. Total of specified paymonty
{ave instructions} male i the controtling wrypanization’e with Incoing it polumn 10
gress ncomy
Hasd coturmng B st 1, fudd cotumng 6 and 11,
Gntar hete antd on pags 1, Party, Enter hare and on page 1, Partl,
ine 8, coluriw {A) iin 8, column {f3).
Talals " | 0. 0,
123721 02-24-12 JA0814 Form 940-T {2011



torm 990-T (2011) PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY 21-0635010 Pagu 4

Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501{¢ )7), (9), or (17) Organization

{see Instructions)
1, Descrption of nsoms 2. Amounl of income direcky Connested qi Sot-aives " ans mt as.dev
(attach schecuiel {Rach soheduld) (ol 3 plwo sol. )

@ . i
3
L A e |
Ervar hera and on page 1, rter hete snd on page 1,
fad |, tiee B, cofumn (A} art 1, e B, column {6,
Tolals b 0. 0.

Schadule I - Exploﬂed Exempt Actmty lncome, Other Than Advemsmg Income
{see Instructions)

. 4, Net tncoms fova)
3. grpenses : o T. Excoss oxemgt
2. ‘;’f"’*“‘ . diraclly GuRActss fram L_mm.;ste?d ,‘f"d“, of o, (zmu'tf income B. Expanses pxpbiees {column
. Gesunpiion of unreisted busingss : husiness (column 2 from nativity that ;
" with production . y attrtutabia o 6 minug coturmn 8,
[t ,(m\m) agtivily ineonae fesm . of vnrelatect minun cotumn 3 1 a Is not unealdlen conimn DUt ot rote Wan
rady ur business i olg. & Biniogs inom: i ’
ady ur business buainess Incarae gain, ;,:{n;g;:f\,c 1% bysinoes tngome eoturr 4).

Entur ora and

Enter here and on Eater hete und oR
page 1, Parti, page 1, Pac |, on page 3,
Part il, Hoe 26

itne 10, col. (AL #ne 10, col, ().

Tolals b 0. 0. ok

Schedule J - Advertlsing Income (see Instructiona)
- | Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis

0.

2 A, Aovartising galn . . age readershin
A0S, 3. Dirost or {1wasy ool 2 minus §, Cirautation 8, Resdorship costs fectumn 6 minus

gaverlising costy Tol. 3). it @ galn, compute coigrn §, bl not more

cols, & !hmlmh I8 than colitran 4)

incomy coste

1. sume ot poredicel

0.

Tolals (cairy to Part i0opee (51 .. W 0. 0. )
' 1 income From F*eriadica!s Heported on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed In Part 1, il In

columns 2 through 7 on a line-by-line basls.)

4. Advertising gaia 7. £keuss readership
§. Gircutation (. Resdership couty {cofumn § minuy

%'ﬁ"‘:;" 3. Direct or {fss) (oo, 2 minus
acivertialng advertising coste  {ool 8), If a gain, compate Incume sosts colan B, bul not mory
frn colutrin ).

1. Namo ot pededions ot
noomne eols, § throbgh 7,

0.

{5) Totals from Part | 0. 0.
Eanter here and on £nier nere ond on Entar hare 5na
page 1, Partd, nge 1, Bartl, oh page 1,
fine 11, col, (A). fing 14, col, {B), Part i, o 27.

0.

Tatais, Pad U {lines 1-6) . » Q. 0. ' ‘
Schedule K - Cmm;wnsaﬂon of Officers, Directors, and Trusteas (B6e lnhtruc,\lons.)

b oo 2 e Bt | rpatr e
Yo
%l
et A °/°
..... .
Yatal, Enter horo sad on page L Patll fine 14 . ... o T B 0.
Form 880-T (2011

1237‘?1‘
04-24-12
g JA0815



SCHEDULED
(Form 112Q)

Departineat of the Troasury
intarnal Revenug Sawvice

Capital Gains and Losses

1120-PG, 1120-POL, 1120-REIT, 1120-RIC, 1120-SF, ur cartain Forms 9090-T,
B Sna separate Instructions.

B Attach to Form 1120, 1120-C, 1120-F, 1120-FSC, 1120-H, 1120-1C-DISC, 1120-L, 1120-ND,

OMB No. 1545-0129

2011

Nameg
PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

Emgioyer Identification nuator

21-0635010

| Partl | Short-Term Capital Galns and Losses - Assets Held One Year or Less
(a) Description of proparty {b) Date acquired} (o} Date sold (0} Salss price () Gost or other basis {1) Gain or (loss
(Example: 100 shares of Z Go.) {(mo., day, yr.} { (mo., day,yr.} (se8 Instructions} {2ea instructions) (Subtract (8) from {d}))

i

_BEE STATEMENT 5 30,516,
2 Short-tarm capital gain from Instaliment sales from Form 6252, s 26 or 37 ?
3 Shor+term gain or {toss) from like-kind exchanges from Form 8824 T R -
4 Unused capital foss carryover (attach cornputation) , ~ 8EE STATEMENT 7 4 1 409,991,
B Mol shord-lorm capital gain or (luss). Combine Yines 1 trough 4 5 <379,475.,:

[ Parntll | Long-Term Capital Gaing and Logses - Amots Held More Than One Year

6

SEE STATEMENT 6 32,760,
7 Enter gain from Form 4797, ting 7 0r 9 - 7 53,367,
8  Long-term capital gain from instaliment sales from Fonn G'Zo? Ima 20 or 37 ,,,,, )
9 Long-tarm gain or {loss) from Ilke-kind exchanges from Form 8824 .. ... e e .18

10 Capilal galn distributions (ses Instructions) 10

A1 Natlong:term caoital gain of (loss). Gombine linus 6 !hrough 10 N _ 86, 127,
| Part 1| Summary of Parts L and Il

12 Enter excess of net shiori-terms capltal galn (fine &) over netiong- term Ldpl tal loss (line 11) . . 12

§3  Net capital gain. Enter excess of net long-term capital gain (line 11) over net short-term capltal loss (fine 5) .. 13

14 Addtines 12 and 13, Enter hers and on Form 1120, page 1, line 8, or the proper line on other 0

14 '

retums TP e e e
Note, [flosses axcaed qains, see Gapital losses In the Instructions,

JWA Far Paperwork Redustion Act Notice, sew the Insiructions far Form 1120,

JA0816

Schedule D (Form 1120) (2011)



QN8 No, 1940:G188

4797 Sales of Business Property -

Form {Also Involuntary Gonverslons and Recapture Amounts 2 01 '1

Oepartraant of the Traasury Under Sections 179 and 280F (b){(2)) \

Internnl Revenue Sarvics 39 P Attach to your tax return, P See separato instructions, f\sggﬁﬁ}'«“&"&a 27
’ Tdeatiting number

Narnu{s) shown on retien

PRINCETON };*J()LO(EZE(?A’I.J SEM INARY 21-0635010
1 Enter the gross proceeds from sales or exchanges reparted 10 you for 2011 on Form(s) 10998 or 1090-5
{or su‘bstituta staternent) that you are Including on fine 2, 10,0r20 i e iauonnsian s R .
[PartT] Sales or Exchanges of Property Used in a Trade or Business and Involuntary Conversions From
» Other Than Casualty or Theft-Most Property Held More Than 1 Yoar (ses instructions)
8} Dopraciation B e Y
(8) Duscription (b} pate sequicea {t) wate sula () Geoss vates { )m?;p;;zc;tlor ( )b(&:;f ?,’;(:,m” {y} Galn or (10.88)
of piopenty (ino., day, yr) {mo., doy, yr) price allowahle since irngrovaments and Subtmu't { from tho
acguivition axpanoy of asty st of () and {e)

3 ,if any, frorm Form 4684, Iine 38 . e s e e
4 Seotlon 1231 gain from Inatalirment sales from Form 6252, line 20 or 37, .
5 Saction 1231 gain or loss) from like-kind exchanges from Form 8824 ., .
6  Galn, If any, from line 32, from other than casualty or PHBI e e e e
7  Combine lines 2 through 8. Enter the gain or {ioas) here and on the appropriate line as followss .. . ... .
Partnerships (except slecting large pertnarships) and S vorporations, Feport the galn or (losg) following the
lé\;gsvctiqns for Form 1068, Schedule K, line 10, or Form 11208, Sohedule K, line 9, Skip lines 8,9, 11, and 12
individuals, partners, 8 corporation shareholders, and all others, If line 7 is zero or & loss, enter the amount
from line 7 on fine 11 balow and sklp lines 8 and 8. If line 7 Is a gain and you did not have any prior year section
1231 losses, or they were recaptured in an earlier yoar, enter the gain from lins 7 aa a long-term capital galnon
the Schedule D filed with your return and skip fines 8, 2, 11, and 12 below, o AR
8 Nonrecapturad net section 1231 losses from prior years (see Instructions) ... SEESTATEMENTQ 8 26,837,
g Subtract line 8 from line 7. I zero or less, enter -0+, if line @ is zero, enter the gain from fing 7 on line 12 below. if
line 9 Is mote than zero, enter the amount from line 8 on line 12 below and enter the galn from line 8 as a longterm
capital gain on the Schedule D filed with your return (see INStruchions) ., . s wn s 9 53,367,
Ordinary Gains and Losses (see instructions)
10 Ordinary gaing and losses not included on linea 11 through 16 tnciudis property held 1 year of lesal:
11 «oss, i any, from fine 7 U UUOUE 11 »
12 Gain, if any, from line 7 or amount from fine 8, if applicable ... .. .. .o 12 26, 837.
13 Gain, ifany, fromlina 31 o o L e e e i
14 Net gain or foss) from Forrn 4684, lines 31 and 38a . T
15 Ordinary gain from installment sales from Form B2R2, line 26 or 38
18 Ordinary gain or (oss) from llke-kind exchanges from Form 8824 ... ...

17 Combling HNas TORNTOUGN 18 L L o oo iiiierein orireimanis o aos s st s oy i S e
18 For all oxcopt individual returns, entet the amount from line 17 on the appropriate line of your return and skip Ines
a and b below, For individual returns, complete lines a and b helow:
a I the loss on line 11 Includes a loss from Form 4684, line 35, column (o)), enter that part of the loss here. Enter
the part of the less from incomerpraducing property on Schedule A (Form 1040}, ine 28, and the part of the logs
from propany used as an employes of Bechadule A {Form 1040}, line 23, ldentlfy as from "Form 4787, line 184,

SO INSUUCHONS o e ot et s e e e e e e ) 18a
b Radetermine the gain or (oss) on lins 17 excluding the logs, it any, on fine 184, Enter here and on
Farm 1040 N8 18 e il i , 18b

LHA For Papsrwark Reduction Act Notice, see geparate instructions. Form 4797 (2011)

118011 122714 JA0817



21-0635010

Page 2

, and 1255 (ges ingtrustions)

[Partil Gain From Disposition of Property Under Sactions 1245, 1250, 1252, 1254

{b) Date acquired

{¢) Date sold

18 (a) Description of section 1248, 1280, 12562, 1254, o 1285 proporty: (mo., day, yr.) (mo., day, yr.)
These columns relate to the properties on
fines 104 through 19D, | PropertyA | PropertyB | PropertyC Proporty O
20 Gross sales price (Note: Sso line 1 betore compleling) | 20
21 Cost or other basis plus expense of sale ... . KAl
29 Depreciation (or depletion) allowed or allowable | 22
23 Adjusted basls, Subtract fine 22 fromline 21 . 23
24 Total sain, Subttact fog 23 Trom Bne 20 oo 24
25 i section 1245 property:
a Depreciation llowed or allowable from line 22 2Ba |
b Enter the smaller ol ing 24 or 288 . o e .. 280
28 If saction 1250 property: If stralyht line depraciation
was used, anter 0 o1 line 26, excapt far a corporation
subject to section 291,
a Additional depraclation after 1976 (see instructions) "
b Applicable percentage multiplied by the smaller
of line 24 or line 26a (see Instructions) . | 28b
¢ Subtract line 26a from fine 24, If residential rental
property of line 24 1 not mora thar line 264, sKip
fnes 26d and 268 . . oo e e e |28
d Additional depreciation aftee 1989 and befére 1976 . | 28d |
e Enter the smaller of line 26cor26d . ... | 288
{ Section 291 amount (corporations only) 261 o
o Add lines 260, 26e, and BOY ..o i 28g
37 [ suction 1262 praperty: Skip this section it yous did not
dispose of farmniand or if this form Is being completag tor
a parinership (other than an elacting large partngrship).
a Soil, water, and land clearing expenses ... ... 12781
b Line 273 muftiptied by applicable percentage 27b
¢ Entor the smaller of lina 24 0r 275 270
28 | section 1254 property:
a Intangible drilfing and development costs, oxpendifures
for ttevelopmant of mings and other natural deposlts,
nilning exploration costs, and depletion (see instructions)| 28a
b Enter the smaller of e 24 oL 288 e s 28h
29 If soction 1285 propenty:
a Applicable parcentage of payments excluded )
from Income under section 126 (see instructions) 299
b Enter the smaller of iy 24 or 293 (see insliuctions) | 29k

Summary of Part Il Gains. Gomplete property columns A through D through fine 29 befora goln

g to line 80,

30 ;\.’otal gaing for all propertles. Add property colurmna A through D, iine 24

31
42 Subtract line 31 from line 30. Enter the po

from other than casvally or theit on Forin 4792, g 6 ..

Add property columns A through D, lines 25b, 26g, 27¢, 280, and 29, Enter here and on fine 13
rtlon from casualty or theft on Form 4884, line 33, Enter the portion

30

3

32

[Part IV | Recapture Amounts Under Sections 179 and éﬁf)F(lS)(Q) Wh

(see ingtructions)

en éusivness' U‘s'é Dréhs to B0% or Less

33  Section 179 sxpense deduction of depreciation allowable in priof years ... .

34 Hecomputed depraciation {see instructlons) ...

Focapture amount, Subtract Yine 34 from lne 24, Ses the hetructons for whare 10 report . ...

{a) Section
179

{b) 8ectr‘i“6n
2B0F(b}{2)

a5

1182 12:27 1
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PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

21-06350"

FORM 990-T INCOME (LOSS) FROM PARTNERSHIPS STATEMENT
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
ORDINARY INCOME:
AG REALTY FUND VII (TE), LP <130,54
BAUPOST VALUE PARTNERS, LP IV 127,30
BLACKSTONE CAPITAL PARTNERS (CAYMAN) V-NQ L.P, <37,86.
BLACKSTONE CAPITAL PARTNERS V USS FEEDER LP <68,32
BLACKSTONE GS CAPITAL PARTNERS V L.P. 30,96
BLACKSTONE PB CAPITAL PARTNERS V LP <71,16
BLACKSTONE REAL ESTATE PARTNERS (DC) IV.TE.2 LP <47,60
BLACKSTONE REAL ESTATE PARTNERS III. TE.3 LP <9,45
BLACKSTONE REAL, ESTATE PARTNERS 1V TE.2 TP
BLACKSTONE REAL ESTATE PARTNERS V TE.2 LP <36,19
BLACKSTONE RGIS CAPITAL PARTNERS V LP 2,22
BLACKSTONE SGP CAPITAL PARTNERS (CAYMAN) IV, LP <23,47
FIRST RESERVE FUND XI, LP <992,81
FR XI ONSHORE AIV II, LP <25,54
FR XII BRAVO AIV, LP <8,15
FR XII CHARLIE AIV, LP 101,93
FR XIT PBF AIV LP <189,96
GREENFIELD ACQUISITION PARTNERS V, LP <319,94
HAMIT,TON LANE SECONDARY FUND II L.P. 163,23
KOHLBERG INVESTORS VI, LP 20,43
LINDSAY GOLDBERG & BESSEMER II AIV, LP 35,49
MARATHON STRUCTURED FINANCE FUND, LP 73
NEW MOUNTAIN PARTNERS III (AIV-C), LP 37
NEW MOUNTAIN PARTNERS IIT (TIER I), LP <13,99
PROVIDENCE EQUITY PARTNERS VI (UMBRELLA US) LP <21,83
PROVIDENCE EQUITY PARTNERS VI, LP <22,79
SPARK CAPITAL II (AIV I), LP <2,17
TIFF REAL ESTATE PARTNERS II, LLC <107,54
TPG BLUEGRASS V - AIV 2, LP 3,09
TTFF SECONDARY PARTNERS I <13
TPG V VE-AIV 2, L.P. <27,55
TPG VI DE AIV II, LP 20,80
TPG VI OG AIV I, L.P. 37,78
TPG VI VE-AIV 2, L.P. <40,54
THE VARDE FUND IX, LP 1,90
PORTFOLIO INCOME:
BLACKSTONE CAPITAL PARTNERS (CAYMAN) V-NQ LP 63
BLACKSTONE CAPITAL PARTNERS V USS FEEDER, LP 1,93
BLACKSTONE PB CAPITAL PARTNERS V LP 14
PR XI-E ONSHORE AIV, LP 44,24
FR XII CHARLIE AIV, LP <86
FIRST RESERVE FUND XI, LP <123,69
GREENFIELD ACQUISITION PARINERS V, LP 22,44
LINDSAY GOLDBERG & BESSEMER II AIV L.P. 86
3,21

HAMILTON LANE SECONDARY FUND II L.P.

JA0819

STATEMENT (S)



PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

21-06350

KOHLBERG INVESTORS VI, LP <15,74
MARATHON STRUCTURED FINANCE FUND, LP 15
MASON CAPITAL, LP 27
NEW MOUNTAIN GUARDIAN AIV LP 6,16
NEW MOUNTAIN PARTNERS III (AIV-C), LP <7,92
PROVIDENCE EQUITY PARTNERS VI (UMBRELLA US) LP 2,52
ROARK CAPITAL PARTNERS II, LP 1,28
PTFF REAL BESTATE PARTNERS 1T, LLC 22
TPG BLUEGRASS V-AIV 2, L.P. 2,81
TPE PARTNERS V LP 84
TPG PARTNERS VI LP 1,29
TPG VI OG AIV I, L.P. 4,13
TOTAL TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1, LINE 5 <1,706,38
FORM 990~T INTEREST PAID STATEMENT
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
INVESTMENT INTEREST EXPENSE:
BAUPOST VALUE PARTNERS, LP - IV 1,35
BLACKSTONE CAPITAL PARTNERS V USS FEEDER, LP 1,64
BLACKSTONE PB CAPITAIL PARTNERS V, LP 1,97
FIRST RESERVE FUND XI, LP
FR XI~E ONSHORE AIV, LP 10,00
GREENFIELD ACQUISTTION PARTNERS V, LP 43
HAMILTON LANE SECONDARY FUND II L.P. 2,06
MASON CAPITAL, LP 78
NEW MOUNTAIN GUARDIAN AIV, L.P. 65
PROVIDENCE EQUITY PARTNERS VI (UMBRELLA US) LP 30,26
ROARK CAPITAI, PARTNERS II, LP 1,28
TIFF REAL ESTATE PARTNERS II, LLC
TPG BLUEGRASS V-AIV 2, L.P. 26
TPG PARTNERS V LP 1,21
TpPG PARTNERS VI LP 1,8
7RG VI OG AIV I, L.P. 39
54,19

TOTAL TO FORM 990~T, PAGE 1, LINE 18

JA0820
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PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

21-063501

FORM 990~-T CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTION CARRYFORWARD STATEMENT
DESCRIPTION/KIND OF PROPERTY METHOD USED TO DETERMINE FMV AMOUNT
PASSTHROUGH FROM PARTNERSHIPS: N/A
BAUPOST VALUE PARTNERS, LP -~ N/A
IV 3¢
BLACKSTONE CAPITAL PARTNERS N/A
(CAYMAN) V-NQ LP 8¢
BLACKSTONE CAPITAL PARTNERS V.  N/A
USS FEEDER LP :
BLACKSTONE REAL ESTATE N/A
PARTNERS V TE.2, LP 5t
BLACKSTONE REAL ESTATE N/A
PARTNERS (PC) IV. TE.2, LP 2 31
BLACKSTONE RGIS CAPITAL N/A
PARTNERS V LP 17t
FIRST RESERVE FUND XI, LP N/A 20
FR XI ONSHORE AIV II, LP N/A 3i
FR XII PBF AIV, LP N/A 18
GREENFTELD ACQUISTION PARTNERS N/A
v, LP 16.
HAMILTON LANE SECONDARY FUND N/A
IT LP 12
KOHLBERG INVESTORS VI, LP N/A 3
LINDSAY GOLDBERG & BESSERMER N/A
ITT AIV L.P. 21
NEW MOUNTAIN PARTNERS IIIX N/A
(AIV-C), LP 3
PROVIDENCE EQUITY PARTNERS VI N/A
(UMBRELLA US) LP 1
PROVIDENCE EQUITY PARTNERS VI N/A
LP 1
TPG BLUEGRASS V-AIV 2, LP N/A
TPG V VE-AIV 2, LP N/A
TRG VI DE AIV II, LP N/A 3
TPG VI VE-AIV 2, LP N/B 1
N/B
CONTRIBUTION CARRYOVER FROM N/A
2010 1,02
CONTRIBUTION CARRYOVER FROM N/A
PRIOR YEARS 2,40
5, 1C

JA0821
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TOTAL, TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1, LINE 28

JA0822

PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY 21-06350]1
FORM 990~T OTHER DEDUCTIONS STATEMENT
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
TAX PREPARATION FEES 19,60
EXPENSES RELATED TO PORTFOLIO INCOME:

BAUPOST VALUE PARINERS, L.P.-IV 5,05
BLACKSTONE CAPITAL PARTNERS (CAYMAN) V-NQ LP 3,100
BLACKSTONE GS CAPITAL PARTNERS V LP 64,221
BLACKSTONE RGIS CAPITAL PARTNERS V, LP 1,27
FIRST RESERVE FUND XI, LP 200,16
FR XI-E ONSHORE ATV, LP 5,60
FR XII CHARLIE AIV, LP 163,93
GREENFTELD ACQUISITION PARTNERS V, LP 9,57
HAMILTON LANE SECONDARY FUND II L.P. 228,95
KOHLBERG INVESTORS VI, LP 39,34
NEW MOUNTAIN GUARDIAN AIV, L.P. 73
NEW MOUNTAIN PARTNERS III (TIER I), L.¥P. 24
TTRF REAL ESTATE PARTNERS I, LLC 64
TPCG BLUEGRASS V-AIV 2, L.P. 52
TPG PARTNERS V, LP 4
TPG PARTNERS VI, L.P. 6
PG VI DE AIV II, L.P. 5,52
TPG VI OG AIV I, L.P. 76
749,37

STATEMENT (8



PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY ‘ 21-0635010

e oo

SCHEDULE D SHORT~TERM CAPITAL GAINS AND LOSSES STATEMENT 5
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) ()
DATE DATE COST OR GAIN (LOSS)

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED SOLD SALES PRICE OTHER BASIS (D) MINUS (E)

FIRST RESERVE FUND XI VARIOUS VARIOUS

LpP 0. 0. 4,120,
FR XI-~E ONSHORE ALV, VARIOUS VARIQUS
Lp 0. 0. 1,447,
GREENFIELD ACQUISITION VARIQUS VARIOUS
PARTNERS V, LP 0, 0. 1.
HAMILTON LANE VARIQUS VARIOUS
SECONDARY FUND II, LP 0. 0. 39,
MARATHON STRUCTURED VARIOQUS VARIOQUS
FINANCE FUND, LP 0. 0. 12,841.
MASON CAPITAL, LP VARIOUS VARIOQUS 0 0. 588.
NEW MOUNTAIN GUARDIAN VARIOUS VARIOUS
AIV LP 0, 0. 11,480.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, LINE 1 ‘ 0. © 0, 30,516.
SCHEDULE D ,ONG—-TERM CAPITAL GAINS AND LOSSES STATEMENT 6
(B) (B) (<) (D) (E) (F)
DATE DATE COST OR GAIN (LOSS)
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED SOLD SALES PRICE OTHER BASIS (D) MINUS (E)
BAUPOST VALUE VARIOUS VARIOUS
PARTNERS, LP IV 0. 0. 2,156.
FIRST RESERVE FUND ¥XI VARIOUS VARIQUS ,
LP 0. 0. <489,
"FR XI-~E ONSHORE AIV, VARIOUS VARIQUS
Lp 0. 0. 4,374,
GREENFIELD ACQUISITION VARIOUS VARIQUS
PARTNERS V, LP , 0, 0. <768.
HAMILPON LANE VARIQUS VARIQUS
SECONDARY FUND II, LP 0. 0. 13,566,
MASON CAPITAL, LP VARIOUS VARIOUS 0. 0. 882 .
NEW MOUNTAIN GUARDIAN VARIOUS VARIOUS
- AIV LP 0. 0. 3,283
TPC¢ BLUEGRASS V-AIV 2, VARIOUS VARIOUS
L.P. 0, 0. 3,948
7RG VI OG AIV I, L.P. VARIOUS VARIOUS 0, 0. 5,808
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE DI, LINE 6 0. 0. 32,760
JA0823

STATEMENT(8) 5,



PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL

SEMINARY

210635010

b

SCHEDULE D

CAPITAL LOSS CARRYOVER

STATEMENT 7

LOSS
ORIGINAL PREVIOUSLY LOSS
LOSS YEAR LOSS SUSTAINED APPLIED REMAINING

2006
2007
2008 413,306 3,315 409,991
2009
2010

409,991

GAPITAL LOSS CARRYOVER TO CURRENT TAXABLE YEAR

JA0824

STATEMENT (§)



21-0635010

PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

FORM 4797 PROPERTY HELD MORE THAN ONE YEAR STATEMENT 8
DATE DATE SALES CoSsT GAIN

DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED SOLD PRICE DEPR . OR BASIS OR LOSS

BAUPOST VALUE VARIOUS VARIOUS

PARTNERS, LP IV 3,975,

BLACKSTONE VARIOUS VARIOUS

CAPITAL PARTNERS

(CAYMAN) V-NQ <977.>

BLACKSTONE PB VARIOUS VARIOQUS

CAPITAL PARTNERS

Vv LP K320

BLACKSTONE RGIS VARTIOUS VARIOUS

CAPITAL PARTNERS

v LP <12.:

FIRST RESERVE VARTOUS VARIOUS

FUND XI, LP <684.:

FR XTI CHARLIE VARIOUS VARIOUS

AIV, LP 1.

FR XII PBF AIV LP VARIOUS VARIOUS <63.:

HAMILTON LANE VARIOUS VARIOUS

SECONDARY TUND

II, LP 26,

LINDSAY GOLDBERG VARIOUS VARIOUS

& BESSEMER II

ATV, LP 77,970.

TOTAL TO 4797, PART I, LINE 2 80,204,

JA0825

STATEMENT (5)
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PRINCETON THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

210635010

om—

FORM 4797 NONRECAPTURED NET SECTION 1231 LOSSES STATEMENT 9
FROM PRIOR YEARS

NONRECAPTURED
SECTION 1231 SECTION 1231 SECTION 1231

TAX YEAR LOSSES LOSSES RECAPTURED LOSSES
2006 0. 0. 0.
2007 0. 0. 0.
2008 4,375, 0. 4,375,
2009 18,443, 0. 18,443,
2010 4,019. 0. 4,019,
TOTAL TO FORM 4797, LINE 8 26,837, 0. 26,837.

JA0826
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PRINCETON THEOLQGICAL SEMINARY

FORM 990-T, LINE 19 - TAXES AND LICENSES

Arjzong

District of Columbia
Mississippi
Montana

New Hampshire
New Mexico
New York

North Carolina
Vermont

West Virginia
Foreign

Total Taxes ~ Line 19

JA0827

__Amount

80
250
25
50
112
50
250
35
250
50
3,808

EIN: 21-0635010

STATEMENT 10



PRINCETON THEOLQGICAL SEMINARY E.LN.; 21-0635010

NET OPERATING LOSS SCHEDULE

TAX YEAR FEDERAL
6/30/2002 (93,942)
UTILIZED 06/30/03 93,942
6/30/2003
6/30/2004 (18,497)
UTILIZED 06/30/03 18,497
6/30/2005 (73,497)
UTILIZED 08/30/03 12,604
UTILIZED 06/30/06 60,803
6/30/2006
6/30/2007 (748,713)
UTILIZED 06/30/08 401,784
6/30/2008
B/30/2009 ©(1,769,899)
6/30/2010 (1,502,000)
8/30/2011 (1,254,966)
6/30/2012 (2,488,149)
NOL CARRYFORWARD to 06/30/2013 T (7.361,945)

EINEERS

STATEMENT 11

JA0828
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O'CONNOR |
DAVIES PKF
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PGS

independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Trustees
Princeton Theological Seminary

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Princeton Theological
Seminary (the “Seminary”) as of June 30, 2012, and the related statements of activities and
cash flows for the year then ended These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Seminary's management Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit The prior year summarized comparative information has been
derived from the Seminary’s 2011 financial statements and, i our report dated October 17,
2011, we expressed an ungualified opinion on those financial statements

We conducted our audit In accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, 1ssued by the Comptroller General of the United States  Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement  An audit includes conslideration of
~internal control over financial reporting as a basis for deslgning audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
sffectiveness of the Seminary’s internal control over financial reporting  Accordingly, we
express no such opinion  An audit iIncludes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements  An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We beheve that our audit provides a

reasonable basis for our opinion,

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Princeton Theological Semmary as of June 30, 2012, and the changes
in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also 1ssued our report dated
October 26, 2012 on our consideration of the Seminary’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters, The purpose of that report 1s to descrbe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance  That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit

O'CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
Dorothy B, Kraft Center, 15 Essex Road, Paramus, NJ 07652 | Tel 201,712,9800 1 Fax 2017120988 | www .odpkf.com

a'Connor Davies, LLP 15 2 member firm of the PKE International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accapt any rasponsibility or lrahility for the actions or
inactions on the part of any other ndividual rnember firm or firms JA0831
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Board of Trustees
Princeton Theological Seminary
Page 2

Our audit wag conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements of
the Seminary as a whole The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 18
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the U S Office of Management and
Budget Circular A~133, Audits of States, L.ocal Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and
is nat a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements, The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In the United
States of America. In our opinion, the information 1s farly stated in all materal respects in
relation to the financial statements as a whole.

@,&/wo/?/ A@t//(.m// LLP

Paramus, New Jersey
October 26, 2012

JAOB%Z
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Princeton Theological Seminary

Statements of Financial Pasition

June 30, 2012

(with comparative amounts as of June 30, 2011)

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Interest and dividends receivable

Caontributions and grants recevable (notes 2 and 3)
Student loans receivable, less allowance of $259,284
Investments (notes 2, 4, 14 and 15)

Advance subscription for investment

Due from funding source {notes 4 and 14)

Funds held in trust by others

Other assets

Amounts held by bond trustees (note 6)

Deferred bond 1ssuance costs, net (note 2)

Grounds, buildings, and equipment, net (notes 5 and 10)

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilihes
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
{nterest payable
Due to hrokers (notes 4 and 14)
Deferred revenues
Accrued retirement incentive (note 9)
Anntities payable
U S Government grants refundable
Asset retirement obligation (nhote 2)

Pension and postretirement benefits habilities (note 7)

Notes payable (note 6)
Bonds payable (ncte 6)
Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Wnrestricted
Temporarily restricted (note 12)
permanently restricted (note 12)
Total Net Assets

Total Liabllities and Net Assets

See notes to financial statements

JA0833

2012 2011
$ 7,709,050  $ 13,071,590
741,584 840,228
4,870,421 4,903,108
1,892,521 1,816,395
869,951,132 910,131,696
. 0,797,684
9,920,317 .
8,986,082 9,375,086
1,211,378 1,270,232
8,004,766 41,981,483
596,313 634,538
190,512,241 107,136,590

$ 1,102,395 802

$ 1,120,958,630

$ 14002486  § 12,644,210
2,384,766 2,439,791
6,367,425 .

419,292 264,360
239,995 349,779
1,828,693 4,735,052
1,522,239 1,521,336
707,123 2,031,862
43,071,402 32,851,774
25,845,681 -
111,183,092 115,133,683
207,662,194 168,972,947
566,709,514 610,306,993
249,300,091 263,338,501
78,724,003 78,340,189
894,733,608 951,985,683

$ 1,102,395,802

$ 1,120,958 630
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Princeton Theological Seminary

Statements of Cash Flows
Yoar Ended June 30, 2012
(with comparative amounts for tha year ended June 30, 2011)

2012 2011

CASH FLLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in nel assets $  (B7,262,075) § 118,138,926
Adjustmants fo reconcile change In net assets

{o net cash from operating aclivibes

Depracialion expense 5,140,489 4,261,323
Nel decrease in assel retirement obligation (1,324,739) (383,6803)
Amortization of bond (premium), discount and [ssuance costs - net (402,666) {402,566)
Loss on disposal of assets 1,402 259,303
Contributions, net - restricted for permanent mvestment 380,253 3,287,930
Realzed and unrealized doprecialion (appreciation) of invesiments 13,876,833 (148,403,310)
Penston and postrefirement changes other than net periodic benefif costs (note 7) 8,235,604 (2,171,142)
Changes in operaling assofs and habihlies
Interest and dividends receivable 98,647 70,747
Grant and contnbutions recewable 32,687 2,007 269
Student loans recetvable 803 21,231
Advance subscriplion for investiment 8,797,684 (8,797,684)
Due from funding source (9,920,317) -
Other assels 59,234 188,260
Accounts payable and acorued expenses 1,448,276 8,122,863
interest payable (55,025) 323,300
Due to brokers 5,367,425 -
Deferred revenues 154,032 4,478
Accrued relirement incentive ' (109,784) (104,264)
Pension and postretiremen benefits habilities 1,984,024 2,234,202
Net Cash from Operating Acttvities (21,473,018) (24,341,648)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(Increase) decrease 1 student loans receivable - net (76,126) 124,603
Proceads from saleg of investments 525,114,693 768,653,886
Purchase of investments (498,424 559) (726,876,857)
Proceeds from amounts held by bond trustees s 35,876,717 33,272,178
Purchases of grounds, huildings, and eqguipment (68,617,821) (49,828,285)
Net Cash from investing Activitias ] (5,827,696) 25,347,625
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANGING AGTIVITIES
Contributions, net - restricted for permanent iInvestment (390,253) (3,287,930)
increase (decrease) in annuifies payable 82,741 (1,401,148)
“Borrowings from notes payable - 25,848,681 -
Principal and escrow payments of bonds payable (3,610,000) (p25,000)
Net Cash from Financing Activilies 22,038,169 (5,614,078)
Net Change in Gash and Cash Equivalents : (6,362,540) (4,608,101)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Beginnmng of year 13,071,590 17,670,691
tnd of year $ 7,709,080  §

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLLOW INFORMATION

Interest paid 3 4,699,238 % 4,656,283

See noles to financial staternents
g anai JA0835
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Princeton Theological Seminary

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012 and 2011

1. Organization

Princeton Theological Seminary (the “Seminary”), established in 1812 by the
Preshbyterian Church, is a prvately endowed coaducational mstitution of higher
education operating exclusively at the post-graduate level It offers professional
preparation for persons who contemplate service In religious occupations, meluding
various forms of chaplancy, in educational settings, and in certain types of social
agencies. The Seminary draws its students, faculty, and staff from a wide range of
religious traditions  Its purpose 1s not to inculcate a particular denominational
perspective, but rather to enable each individual to serve effectively in the trachition and
in the form of occupation that he or she has selected

The Seminary 1s located on 35 6 acres In Princeton, New Jersey. The Seminary ‘also
owns 65 acres of land in West Windsor Township, New Jersey, about 4 miles from the
main campus. The latter property Is the site of a garden apartment complex for married
students and a 40-unit apariment bulding for single students, In addition, a faculty
housing development is situated on 55 8 acres in Princeton Township, two miles north of

the campus

Although the Seminary operates as a single Institution with one faculty responsible for a
full range of academic offerings, several distinct programs are avallable Master of
Divinity, Master of Arts, Master of Theology and Dactor of Philosophy. An important
component of the academic program Is theological research, In which all members of the

faculty are expected and encouraged to participate.

The Seminary 1s exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code but does pay taxes on unrelated business income generated by
certain investments. Such taxes are reflected in the accompanying financial statements

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Principles

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements present net assets and revenues, expenses,
gains, and losses based on the existence or absence of donor-mposed restrictions.
Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified as follows:

Permanently restricted net assets — net assets subject to donor-imposed
stipulations that they be maintained permanently by the Seminary. Generally,
the conars of these assets permit the Seminary to use all or part of the income
earned on related investments for general or specific purposes

JAO%G
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2.

Princeton Theological Seminary

Notes to Financtal Statements
June 30, 2012 and 2011

Summary of Significant Accounting Principles (continued)
Basis of Presentation and Use of Estimates (continued)

Temporarily restncted nef assets — net assets subject to donor-imposed
stipulations that will be met by actions of the Seminary and/or by the passage of

time

Unrestricted net assets — net assets not subject to donar-tmposed stipulations
Unrestricted net assets may be designated for specific purposes by action of the
board of trustees

Revenues are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless use of the related
asset 1s imited by donor-imposed restrictions, Expenses are reported as decreases In
Unrestricted net assets  Expiration of donor-mposed stipulations that simultaneously
increase unrestricted net assets and decrease temporarily restricted net assets are
reported as net assets released from restrictions Temporarily restricted revenues
received and expended during the same fiscal year are recorded as unrestricted
revenues and expenses in the statement of activities.

Contributions and investment return with donor-imposed restrictions are reported as
temporarily restricted and permanently restricted revenues Temporarily restricted gifts
are reclassified to unrestricted net assets when an expense is incurred that satisfies the

donor-imposed restriction.

Contributions of long-lived assets are reported as unrestricted revenue. Contributions
restricted for the acquisition of grounds, buildings, and equipment are reported as
temporarily restricted revenues These contributions are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets upon acqulsition of the assets or when the asset Is placed In service,

Changes In fair value of investments are recognhized as Increases or decreases in
unrestricted net assets unless therr use s temporanly or permanently restricted by
explicit donor stipulations. '

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared In conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the Unites States of America (U.S GAAP)
which requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and habilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates

Fair Value of Financiai Insfruments

The Seminary follows Financial Accounting Standards Board “FASB” guidance on Farr
Value Measurements which defines farr value and establishes a far value hierarchy
organized Into three levels based upon the input assumptions used In pricing assets,
Level 1 inputs have the highest reliability and are related to assets with unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets. Level 2 inputs relate to assets with other than guoted

JA08f7
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Princeton Theological Seminary

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012 and 2011

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Principles (contintied)
Falr Value of Financial Instruments (continued)

prices in active markets which may include quoted prices for similar assets or habilities
or other inputs which can be corroborated by observable market data Level 3 inputs are
unobservable inputs and are used to the extent that observable inputs do not exist

Investments Valuation

Investments are carred at far value The fair value of alternative investments has
been estimated using the Net Asset Value ("NAV") as reported by the
management of the respective alternative investment fund, FASB guidance
provides for the use of NAV as a “Practical Expedient” for estimating fair value of
alternative investments. NAV reported by each alternative investment fund is
used as a practical expedient to estimate the fair value of the Seminary's interest
therein and their classification within Level 2 or 3 is based on the Seminary’s
ability to redeem Its interest in the near term.

The avallability of observable inputs can vary from asset to asset or lability to hability
and 1s affected by a wide vanely of factors, including, for example, the type of
instrument, whether it 1s new and not yet established in the marketplace, the liquidity of
markets and other characteristics particular to the mvestment. To the extent that
valuation 1s based on models or inputs that are less observable or unobservable in the
market, the determination of far value requires some degree of judgment.,  In
determining the fair value hierarchy in prior years, the Seminary categorized an
investment that could not fully redeem within 30 days of the Seminary's measurement
date as Level 3. Effective July 1, 2011, the Seminary has adopted the prevalent industry
practice of using 90 days instead of 30 days for this purpose Accordingly, a number of
investments totaling $101,550,168 previously classified as Level 3 have been
reclassified as Level 2 and the table of assets at fair value on June 30, 2011 has been

restated to reflect this change

In certain cases, the inputs used to measure the fair value of an investment may fall into
different levels of the fair value hierarchy, In such cases, the entire investment has been
assigned the lowest significant level applicable to the valuation of stich investment..

Following I1s a description of the valuation techniques used for Level 1, 2 and 3 assets
measured at fair value at June 30, 2012

Cash equivalents — The carrying values of cash equivalents approximate fair value due
to their short-term nature Cash and cash equivalents are classified as Level 1,

Equity securities - Bank commingled and common trust funds are classified as Level 2 or
Level 3 depending on their contractual terms and liquidity provisions,

JA0838
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Princeton Theological Seminary

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012 and 2011

2. Summary of Significant Accou'nting Principles (continued)
Fair Value of Financial Instruments (continued)

Investmenis Valuation (continued)

Fixed Income securities ~ The Seminary’s fixed-income investments are comprised
primarly of U.S. Treasury bonds/notes, U.S. mortgage-backed securities, and
investment-grade U.S. carporate bonds and notes, U.S. Treasury securities are
classified as Level 1. Other fixed Income securities are classified as Level 2 because,
while highly iquid and readily priced, bonds are generally traded over-the-counter rather
than exchange-traded. Most of the Seminary's fixed-income investments are held in
separate custodial accounts to which the Seminary has complete access.

Alternative investments ~ The Seminary allocates a portion of its investments to imited
partnerships which consist of private real estate funds, private-equity funds and hedge
funds The valuations of these “alternative” structures typically use the net asset
valuations and capital balance valuations provided by the underlying alternative
investment funds and/or their administrators as a “Practical Expedient” for estimating fair
value. The Seminary monitars the valuation policies and controls for these funds and
only nvests 1n alternative investment funds that provide audited financial statements,
However, the year end of underlying funds does not always coincide with the Seminary’s
year end Because the Seminary’s alternative Investment funds include private/less-
iquid nvestments, and certain funds have lquidity restrictions, such as nitial lockup
periods, redemption mits during a redemption period (gates) and illiquid assets In side
pockets, the Seminary classifies such alternative investments in Level 3 of the fair value

fuerarchy,

While the Seminary believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with
those of other market participants, the methods described above may produce a fair-
value calculation that 1s greater or less than the net realizable value of the investments
had they been liquidated as of the measurement date

Cash EquiValents

Cash equivalents include all cash and highly iquid debt instruments with a matunty of 90
days or less at the time of purchase.

Funds Held in Trust by Others

Funds held in trust by others are administered by outside frustees, with the Seminary
derving income and/or a residual interest from the assets of such funds. Funds held in
trust by others are classified as l.evel 3 because the assets represent resources netther
In passession nor under the control of the Seminary.

JAOR$9
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Princeton Theological Seminary

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012 and 2011

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Principles (continued)

Amounts Held by Bond Trustees

Amounts held by bond trustees represent monies in various trust accounts assoclated
with the Seminary's bond 1ssues. These assets are primarly nvested In us

Government securities,

Monies for debt service payments are released by the trustee semi-annually on January
1 and July 1 to pay bond holders based upon payment notices issued by the New Jersey
Educational Faciliies Authority Menies in the construction fund were released to the
Seminary for reimbtirsement of project costs based upon its submissions to the Authority
of requisitions for payment All construction funds have been utihzed as of June 30,

2012.
Deferred Bond lssuance Costs

Deferred bond I1ssuance costs paid in connection with the Seminary’s long-term debt
lssued through the New Jersey Educational Faciliies Authority are being amortized on a
straight-ine basis over the lives of the bonds Accumulated amortization amounted to
$238,890 and $200,665 as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively

Grounds, Buildings, and Equipment

Grounds, buldings, and equipment are stated at historical cost If purchased or
constructed Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the
date of donation. Depreciation on physical plant and equipment is calculated using the
stralght-line method over periods from 3 to 50 years

Annuities Payable

Annuities payable are created when assets are contributed to the Seminary on condition
that the Seminary obligates itself to pay stipulated amounts penrodically to designated
beneficiaries. Annities payable are recorded at the present value of the expected
future cash payments to the beneficiaries.

Endowment Spending Rate

The Seminary's endowment spending policy 1s designed to stabilize annual spending
levels and to preserve the real value of the endowment portfolio over time. The policy,
which was originally developed by and for Yale University, provides for a spending rate
equal to 70 percent of spending in the previous year, adjusted by an inflationary index,
plus 30 percent of the current market value of endowment assets multiplied by the
Seminary's long-term spending rate  The board of trustees may approve the
expenditure of additional endowment return for current operations as deemed

necessary.

JAO8l4@
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Princeton Theological Seminary

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012 and 2011

2, Summary of Significant Accounting Principles (continued)

Contributions and Pledges Receivable

Contributions are recognized as revenues when recelved. Unconditional promises are
recognized at the estimated net present value of their future cash flows, net of
allowances Such present value discount 1s amortized into contribution income over the
anticipated collection period. Promises of noncash assets are recorded at their fair
value. Conditional promises ta give are recorded when the conditions on which they

depend are substantially met,

Contributions from split interest gifts are composed of current year gifts, net changes In
legally required reserves and net appreciation or depreciation of invested assets

Fund Ralsing Expenses

Fund raising expenses incurred by the Seminary represent the total departmental cost of
the Seminary Relations Department and amounted to $2,340,385 and $1,036,343 for the
years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. These amounts are included in
institutional support in the accompanying statement of activities

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing services of the Seminary have been summarized on a functional
basis In the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain operating costs have been
allocated among the functional categories.

Expenses are reported in the statement of activities in categories recommended by the
National Assaciation of College and Unlversity Business Officers. The Seminary's
primary program service Is instruction, Expenses reported as academic support, student
services, student aid and auxiliary enterprises (center for children, food service and
housing) are related to this primary program service, Supporting services include
expenses reported as institutional support.

Asset Retirement Obligation

Costs related to legal obligations to perform certain activities in connection with the
retirement, disposal, or abandonment of assets are required to be accrued. The
Seminary has dentified ashestos abatement as a conditional asset retirement obligation
("ARQ"), Ashestos abatement costs were originally recorded based upon management’s
review of surveys and estimates received from an environmental engineering firm, Costs
related to the Mackay Center are reviewed and adjusted perodically and the expense
related to the remaining 18 student apartment buildings at West Windsor has been
adjusted as of June 30, 2012 based on a quoted price from a contractor to remove the
asbestos from these builldings. Asset retirement obligations totaled $707,123 and
$2,031,862 as of June 30, 2012 and 2011  Accrstion expense amounted to a credit of
$1,279,269 (due to a credit adjustment of $1,331,947 for the remaining 18 bulldings at
West Windsor) and $810,521 for 2012 and 2011, respectively, The Seminary incurred
$1,565,539 of additional costs above the ARO for the demolition of Speer Library and 7
apartment buildings at West Windsor for the year ended June 30, 2011.

JAO§411
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Princeton Theological Seminary

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012 and 2011

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Principles (continued)
Prior Year Summarized Financial Information

The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information
In total but not by net asset class. Such information does not by itself include sufficient
detall to conshtute a presentation N conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of Amenca Accordingly, such formation should be read
in conjunction with the Seminary's financial statements for the year ended June 30,
2011, from which the summarized information was derived.

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes

The Seminary recognizes the effect of income tax positions only if those positions are
more hkely than not to be sustained Management has determined that the Seminary
had no uncertan tax positions that would require financial statement recognition or
disclosure. The Seminary Is no longer subject to examinations by the apphcable taxing

jurisdictions for the periods prior to 2009

Reclassification

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform with current year
presentation.

Subsequent Events Evaluation by Management

Management has evaluated subsequent events for disclosure and/or recogrition in the
financial statements through the date that the financial statements were avallable to he

issued, which date 1s October 26, 2012

JAO{ig
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Princeton Theological Seminary

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012 and 2011

Contributions Receivable

Contributions due in more than one year are reflected at the present value of estimated
future cash flows using a discount rate of 1,76% for the years ended June 30, 2012 and
2011, The discount s amortized into contributions income over the life of the pledge.

Contributions recevable at June 30 are as follows

2012 2011

$ 1,679,758  $ 1,446,813

Receatvable in less than onhe year
Recelvable in more than one year hut

within five years 3,520,257 3,868,027
Receivable ih more than five years 220,833 210,833
5,420,848 5,625,673
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (401,676) (454,546)
Less discounts to net present value {148,751) (168,019)
Net Unconditional Promises to Give $ 4870421 - § 4,903,108
Net unconditional promises to give at June 30 consist of the following
2012 2011
Témporanly restricted for new hbrary and student housing $ 4,870,421 $ 4,903,108
Investments
Investments at fair value as of June 30 are comprised of the following
2012 2011
U.S. equity securities and funds $ 123,807,802 $ 145,843,695
International equlity secunties and funds 148,705,960 166,945,111
Global equity funds 21,388,198 10,680,108
Fixed income obligations 128,336,366 130,769,284
Alternative Investments
Hedge funds 222,934,528 249,558,265
Private equity funds 146,771,383 131,213,543
Real estate funds 78,006,895 75,121,690

Total Alternative Investments

447,712,806

455,893,498

869,951,132

JAOB43
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Princeton Theological Seminary

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012 and 2011

Investments (continued)

The above mcludes investments related to spilt-interest agreements with fair values
amounting to $4,323,122 and $4,158,221 as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively

At June 30, 2012, the Seminary had several transactions In process including the
purchase of two positions In international equity Exchange Traded Funds totaling
$6,367,425 which are shown In the statement of financial position as “Due to brokers”,
In addition, three positions in other funds totaling $9,920,317 were In process of being
redeamed This amount Is reflacted in the statement of financial position as “Due from
funding source” These items are also included as separate items In the fair value data

in Note 14
Grounds, Buildings, and Equipment

Grounds, bulldings, and equipment consist of the following as of June 30, 2012 and
2011

2012 2011

Land and improvements $ 19,839,191 $ 7,726,210
Bulldings and Improvements 180,279,957 116,661,693
Equipment 17,120,954 15,524,229
Furniture and fixtures 4,070,516 4,106,352
Construction in progress 71,674,702 61,077,536
272,985,320 205,096,020

Less accumulated depreciation (82,473,079) (77,959,430)
$ 190,512,241, $ 127,156,590

Construction in progress includes costs incurred In connection with the construction of
the new library and student apartments and depreciation will commence when the
assets are placed into service. During 2012, the Seminary capitalized Interest expense
of $2,139,383, offset by interest income of $6,665, Into construction In progress

JA0844
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Princeton Theological Seminaty

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012 and 2011

6. Bonds and Notes Payahble and Amounts Held by Bond Trustees

Bonds Payable

The Seminary is obligated under certain revenue bonds 1ssued by the New Jersey
Educational Facilities Authority (“the Authority”) related to various construction projects,
including a parking facility, replacement of a student housing complex and a library and
to refund earlier bond 1ssues These loans are general obligations of the Seminary The
following principal payments were outstanding at June 30

interest Rate 2012 2011

NJ Fducational Facilities Authority

Revenue Bonds
Series 2002 G, due senally to 2032 2.00% o 5 00% ¢ 25,360,000 § 25465000

Series 2009 B, due senally to 2022 3 00% to 5.00% 12,655,000 13,605,000
Series 2010 A, due senally to 2030 2.50% to 5.00% 66,230,000 68,785,000
104,245,000 107,755,000

6,906,084 7,439,774

Plus bond premium

Less bond discount (67,992} (60,891)

$111,183,092 $ 115,133,883

On February 11, 2010, the New Jersey Educational Facilities Authority (the Authority)
issued $68,785,000 of Higher Education Facilittes Revenue Bonds, Princeton
Theological Seminary issue, 2010 Series A (the Series A Bonds) The proceeds were
loaned to the Seminary under a foan agreement dated February 1, 2010 and were used
io cover the bond issuance costs with the balance to be used to replace 200 student
apartments and related auxihary facilities. A subsequent resolution also allowed for the
use of proceeds for the replacement of a library. The loan 15 a general obligation of the

Seminary

The Series A Bonds were issued as serial bonds in the amount of $68,785,000 with
maturity dates ranging from July 1, 2011 through 2030 and with interest rates ranging
fram 2.5% n 2010 to 5% in 2030 Bonds maturing on or after July 1, 2021 are subject to
redemption at the option of the Authority with the consent of the Serminary, in whole or in
part at any time on or after July 1, 2020, at 100% of the principal amount together with
accrued Interest to the date of redemption.

The Series B Bonds maturing on or after July 1, 2020 are subject to optional redemption,
in whole or in part at any tme on or after July 1, 2019, at 100% of the principal amount

o be redesmed.
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Princeton Theological Seminary

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012 and 2011

6. Bonds and Notes Payable and Amounts Held by Bond Trustees (continued)

Bonds Payable (continued)

Series 2002G bonds maturing on or before July 1, 2013 are subject to redemption prior
to maturity solely under the provisions of “extraordinary optional redemption”, that would
become operatianal only If the parking facility were to Incur substantial damage thereby
rendernng it unsuitable for its intended purpose

Series G bonds maturing after July 1, 2013 are subject to redemption prior to maturity
beginning on or after July 1, 2013, at the option of the Authority or by aperation of the
redemption fund, i whole or in part at any time or from time to time, at a redemption
price equal to 100% of the principal amount, together with accrued interest to the date of

redemption.

Under the terms of all of the band agreements, the Seminary is obligated to make
repayments to the Authority in amounts sufficient to pay debt service on the bonds, to
establish various funds pursuant to resolutions, and to cover all other costs incurred in
connection with the 1ssues :

Total interest expense on the bonds amounted to $2,261,141 and $1,853,514 for the
years ehded June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

The fair values of the 2002 Series G, 2009 Series B, and 2010 Series A bonds payable
approximate the carrying value of the bonds.

Principal payments for the next five years ending June 30 and thereafter are payable as
follows

Amount
Year Ending June 30

2013 $ 3,620,000
2014 3,750,000
2015 3,880,000
2016 4,025,000
2017 4,185,000

Thereafter 8
$104,245,000

JAO,FéG
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Princeton Theological Seminary

Notes to Financlal Statements
June 30, 2012 and 2011

6. Bonds and Notes Payable and Amounts Held by Bond Trustees (continued)

Amounts Held by Bond Trustees

Amounts held by bond trustees as of June 30, 2012 and 2011 are summarized as follow

2012 2011
Series 2002 G Debt Service Fund 5 711,416 $ 708,254
Series 2009 B Debt Service Fund 1,190,750 1,167,000
Series 2010 A Debt Service Fund 4,102,600 4,074,637

Series 2010 A Construction Project Fund 36,031,692

$.6,004,766 $ 41,981,483

s AT

Notes Payable

In December 2011, the Seminary estabhshed an unsecured $60 million revolving line of
credit with’ Wells Fargo Bank to finance the Seminary's working capital requirements,
The Seminary may borrow from time to time up to and including December 15, 2014,
cumulative amounts not to exceed at any time the aggregate principal amount of $60
million. The Seminary may borrow, partally or wholly repay and reborrow, subject to all
limitations, terms and conditions contained in the note provided the total outstanding
borrowings shall at no time exceed $60,000,000

Interest on the outstanding principal balance is set at the LIBOR rate plus 29 basis
points and 1s computed on a 365 day year. In addition, the Seminary is required to pay a
commitment fee for any unused amount of the line of credit. The fee 1s computed on a
365 day year at 7.5 basis points per annum and 1s calculated quarterly commencing

March 31, 2012

The outstanding balance ofn the line of credit with Wells Fargo amounted to $25,813,000
as of June 30, 2012, e

The Seminary also entered Into a non-interest bearing note payable with Kubota Credit
Corporation for the purchase of a wheel loader. The note Is payable n monthly
nstallments of $726 and is secured by the equipment. The outstanding balance of
$32,681 at June 30, 2012 represents the remaining 45 monthly payments due

JAOBH7
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Princeton Theological Seminary
Princeton Theological Seminary
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012 and 2011
7. Employee Benefit Plans

Faculty and admimstrative employees of the Seminary are covered under a defined
contribution money-purchase retirement plan whereby Seminary contributions are made
directly to each individual participant's account maintained by the Teachers Insurance
and Annuity Association — College Retirement Equities Fund (TIAA-CREF) The cost of
the plan is funded as accrued, The Semmnary makes contributions equal to 16% of

eligible gross earnings of participants

Maintenance and clerical employees hired prior to July 1, 2007 are covered under the
Princeton Theological Seminary Employees’ Pension Plan (the Pension Plan), which is a
defined benefit plan As of July 1, 2007, the Pension Plan was closed to new
employees Staff employees hired after June 30, 2007 are covered under a new defined
contribution plan  Participants in the defined benefit Pension Plan as of June 30, 2007
were given the opportunity to elect to participate prospectively in the defined contribution

plan,

Pension expense for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 was $1,877,710 and
$1,886,278, respectively, for the defined contribution plans

In addition to providing pension benefits, the Seminary provides postretirement health
and dental care benefits (the Postretirement Benefits Plan) to all vested employees hired
before July 1, 2006 and their spouses Spouses of employees hired after June 30, 2006
are not eligible for these benefits, Employees become eligible for these benefits if they
meet minimum age and service requirements and if they agree to contribute a pottion of
the cost when applicable No postretirement health and dental care benefits are provided

to employees hired after June 30, 2012
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7. Employee Benefit Plans (continued)

Obligations and Funded Status

The following table provides a reconciliation of the changes in the plans' benefit
obligations and fair values of assets and the funded status of the plans for the years
ended June 30:

Other
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
2012 2011 2012 2011

Changes in Projected Benefit Obligations
Beginhing of year $ 22,859,170 $ 21,977,152 § 24,140,780 § 22,784,729
Service cost 694,318 734,977 1,162,310 1,209,313
Change in actuarial assumptions - - 5,255,808 -
Interest cost 1,219,274 1,171,136 1,257,540 1,216,383
Plan participants' contributions - - 45,342 42,198
Benefits paid - (701,492) (786,843) (606,882) (608,800)
Actuarial (gain) loss 2,928,616 (237,252) (1,097,035) (502,043)
End of year $ 26,099888 §$ 22859170 § 30,157,863 $ 24,140,780
Changes in Fair Value of Plan Assets
Beginning of year $ 14,148,176 § 11,973,257 $ - § -
Actual return on plan assets 80,453 2,261,330 - -
Participant contributions : - 45,342 42,198
Employer contributions 549,210 700,432 561,540 566,602
Benefits paid (701,492) (786,843) (606,882) (608,800)
End of year ' $ 14,088,347 § 14,148,176 § - $ -

Funded Status $(12,913,539) § (8,710,984) $ (30,157,863) § (24,140,780)

The accumulated benefit obligation for the pension plan as of June 30, 2012 and 2011
was $24,027,742 and $19,082,808, respectively,

The change in actuarial assumptions results from the recognition of the depressed
economic climate and the reflection of actual historical compensation practices at the
Seminary, The changes from 2011 to 2012 include decreases as follows discount rate
from 5.5% to 4.2%; expected return on plan assets from 8 0% to 7.75%, and average
rate of Increase In compensation from 4 5% to 3.0%.
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7. Employee Benefit Plans (continued)

Net perlodic pension and postretirement benefits costs for the years ended June 30 are

as follows
Other
Pension Benefits ' Postretirement Benefits
2012 2011 2012 2011

Service cost $ 694,318 §$ 734,977 $ 1162310 §$ 1,209,313
Interest cost 1,219,274 1,171,136 1,257,540 1,215,383
Expected return on plan assets (1,123,630) . (956,913) - .
Amortization of prior service cost 24,033 24,033 - -
Recognized net actuanal (gain)/loss 135,560 283,017 (274,631) (179,620)

Net Benefit Cost $ 049555 $ 1,266,250 $ 2145219 § 2245076

Amounts recognized as other changes n net assets for the years ended June 30 are as
follows

. Other
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits

2012 2011 2012 2011

Amartization of (gain) loss $ (135,560) $ (283,017) $ 274631 $ 179,620
Amortization of prior :

service cost | (24,033) (24,033) - .
Net actuarial (gain) loss 3,961,793 (1,541,669) 4,158,773 (6502,043)
Total $ 3802200 $ (1,848,719) $4,433,404 § (322.423)

The amounts ncluded n unrestricted net assets that have not yet been recognized as
components of net periodic benefit cost at June 30, 2012 and 2011 are as follows

‘ Other
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
2012 2011 2012 2011
Net actuanal loss (gain) $7,885006 $4,058,773 ¢ 174,307 § (4,259,097)
Net prior service cost 5,222 29.255 - -
Total $7,800228 $4,088028 $ 174,307 § (4,259,097)
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7. Employee Benefit Plans (continued)

The amounts expected to be recognized as components of net periodic benefit costs
over the next year are shown below

Other
Pension Postretirement
Benefits ___Benefits

Amortization of

Net actuarial (gain) loss $ 452,050 3 -
Net prior service cost (2.613) “
Total $ 449437 $ -

Plan Assels

The Seminary’s overall goal i1s to maintain a level of pension plan assets, through a
combination of Seminary cash contributions and investment returns, sufficient to cover

plan habilities as determined by an independent actuary

The Seminary's investment policy for plan assets provides that such assets are to be
diversified In order to minimize the impact of large losses in individual Investments A
broad array of asset classes and multiple investment funds are selected to further that

end.
The expected long-term rate of return for the pension plan's total assets i1s based on
both the Seminary’s historical rate of return and the expected rate of return on the

Seminary's asset classes, welghted based on target allocations for each class The
current targeted mix includes 57% for total-return assets, 10% for inflation hedges and

33% for all-purpose hedges

The Seminary’s pension plan weighted-average asset allocations as of June 30, 2012
and 2011 by asset categary were as follows,

Plan Assets as of June 30

Assetl Category 2012 2011
Equity securities 47 5% 40,1%
Fixed income securities 39.8% 47.5%
Hedge funds 127% 12.4%
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7. Employee Benefit Plans (continued)

Plan Assets (continued)

The fair value of the Seminary's pension planh assets are invested in the TIFF Multi Asset
Fund at June 30, 2012 and 2011 and were valued using Level 2 inputs.

Assumptions

Weighted average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations as of June 30,
2012 and 2011 were as follows

Othet
Postretirement
Pension Benefits Benefits
2012 2011 2012 2011
Discount rate 4.20% 5.50% 4.20% 5 50%

Expected long-term return

on plan assets 7.78 8 00 N/A N/A
Average rate of increase In

compensation 300 4 50 N/A N/A

Weighted average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for the years
ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 were as follows

Other
Postretirement
Pension Benefils Benefits
2012 2011 2012 2011
Discount rate 5 50% 5.50% 5.50% 5 50%

Expected long-term return

on plan assots 800 8 00 N/A N/A
Average rate of increase in

compensation 4.50 4 50 N/A N/A

The discount rate I1s based on the Moody's Corporate Bond Indexes and is selected
hetween the Baa and Aaa indexes reflecting the trend in interest rates from June 2011 fo
June 2012, The long-term rate of return s consistent with the valuation funding

assumption and represents expectations of future earnings
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7. Employee Benefit Plans (continued)

For measurement purposes in 2012, an 8% pre-65 and post-65 trend rate was used for
health care costs, with the rate decreasing by 1% per year until 4% is reached. For
dental costs, a trend rate of 8% was used, decreasing by 1% per year until 4% is

.reached,

For measurement purposes N 2011, a 9% pre-65 and post-65 trend rate was used for
health care costs, with the rate decreasing by 1% per year untl 4% is reached For
dental costs, a trend rate of 9% was used, decreasing by 1% per year until 4% Is

reached.

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported
for the health care plan A one-percentage-point change in assumed health care cost
trend rates would have the following effects:

One- One-
Percentage- Percentage-
Pamnt Increase Point Decrease

Increase (decrease) in total of service and interest cost

components
Increase (decrease) in accumulated post-refirement
henefit obligation

$ 455697 §  (364,902)

5,367,576 (4,319,966)

Cash Fiows

The Seminary expects to contribute approximately $750,000 to the Pension Plan and
. $862,151 for benefits provided under its other postretirement plan during the year ending
June 30, 2013, '

Benefit payments, which reflect expected future service as appropriate, are expected to
be paid as follows.

Other
Pension Postretirement
Benefits Benefits
Year Ending June 30

2013 $ 896,752 $ 862,151
2014 963,226 959,254
2015 086,897 1,069,847
2016 1,035,087 - 1,175,697
2017 1,092,857 1,284,749
2018-2022 _ 6262235 __B467.561
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7. Employee Benefit Plans (continued)

In December 2003, the Medicare Prescription Drug Improvement and Modernization Act
of 2003 (Medicare Act) became law As part of that law, a new Medicare Part D
prescription drug program took effect in 2006 intended to cover 28% of actual drug costs
hetween $250 and $5,000 for ehgible individuals  As of June 30, 2012 and 2011, the
Seminary has determined that the benefits provided by its postretirement plan are
actuarially equivalent to Medicare Part D under the Medicare Act

8. Deferred Compensation

The Seminary has deferred compensation arrangements for certain active and retired
administrators which provide for payments upon retirement, death or termination of
employment Total deferred compensation labilities were $2,421,327 and $2,130,112
as of June 30, 2012 and 2011 and are included in accounts payable and accrued
expenses on the statement of financial position. Deferred compensation commitmenis
payable for the next five years are as follows

Year Ending June 30,

2013 $ 533,820
2014 540,919
2015 548,383
2016 399,100
2017 399,096

9, Accrued Retirement Incentive

The Seminary has at varous times offered retirement enablement incentives to certain
employees, Payments of these retirement obligations are made In either a lump sum
payment or monthly installments including interest  All remaining payments of these .
accrued retirement incentives will be completed over the next three years as follows

Year Ending June 30,

2013 $96,767
2014 69,116
2016 14112

$239,995
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Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012 and 2011

Comimitments and Contingencies

lLeases

The Seminary has various noncancelable equipment operating leases that expire
through 2017. Rental expense for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 was

$96,762 and $81,737, respectively

Operating lease commitments over the next five years, representing all such
commitments, approximate the following

Year Ending June 30

2013 $ 80,022
2014 72,043
2015 62,974
2016 43,236
2017 ..11,886
$272.061

Construction and Purchase Commitments

As of June 30, 2012, the Seminary has outstanding commitments of approximately
$31,411,452 relating to various projects. As of that date, the Seminary had two major
ongoing capital projects - construction of 200 student apartments and related auxihary
faciities, and a new library. These multi-year projects have an estimated total cost of
$155 million. Initial costs of the construction were funded by the 1ssuance of tax exempt
bonds (Note 6). The Seminary is in the midst of a $100 million capital campaign to
provide long-term funding for these projects

Other

The Seminary recelves funding from governmental agencies for various activities that
are subject to audit. Although such audits may result in disallowance of certain
expenditures, which would be absorbed by the Seminary, In managements’ opinion the
ultimate outcome of such audits would not have a significant effect on the financial

condition of the Seminary
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11. Concentration of Risk

The Seminary maintains a significant and diverse investment portfolio, as detalled in
Note 4 The Seminary continually monttors the performance and risks associated with
these Investments and believes its credit risk 1s imited. As the Seminary Is dependent
on tnvestment return to fund a significant partion of its operations, a significant decrease
in Investment return may have a material impact on the financial posttion, changes in net
assets and cash flows of the Semmnary.

12. Net Assets
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Tempaorarily restricted net assets are restricted for the following purposes as of June 30,
2012 and 2011

2012 2011

Accumulated investment return and unexpended gifts

primarily for scholarships and instruction $ 238,489,594  § 254,707,685
Amounts for the acquisition of property and equipment 10,643,677 8,518,041
Other 166,920 112,775

$ 249,300,091  $ 263,338,501

Net assets released from restrictions for scholarships, instruction and academic support
amounted to $10,215,366 for the year ended June 30, 2012,

Permanently Restricted Net Assels

As of June 30, 2012 and 2011, permanently restricted net assets consist of endowment
gifts recelved and pledged from donors with income to be used for donor specified
purposes, as follows: :

2012 201
Instruction : $ 26,007,598 § 25,527,900
Financal aid 43,417,939 43,838,512
Academic support v 1,096,319 1,130,500
Other 8,202,147 7,843,268

$ 78724003 § 78340189
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June 30, 2012 and 2011

Endowment Funds

The Seminary currently maintains various donor-restricted endowment funds whose
purpose Is to provide long term support for the programs of Princeton Theological
Seminary  In classifying such funds for financial statement purposes as either
permanently restricted, temporanly restricted or unrestricted net assets, the Board of
Trustees looks to the explicit directions of the donor or the Seminary's Board where
applicable and the provisions of the laws of the State of New Jersey.

The Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as enacted in
New Jersey does not establish a level helow which an endowment fund may not fall
Instead, UPMIFA requires that endowment fund investment and spending policies be
designed with the aim of preserving that amount of each endowment fund which 1s
prudent for the uses, benefits, purposes and duration for which each endowment. fund
was established For accounting purposes only and without any implication for the
Seminary's legal obligations for administrating its endowment funds, the Seminary has
classified as permanently restricted net assets the following (a) the orginal value of gifts
donated to Its endowment funds, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to such
endowment funds, and (c) accumulations to such endowment funds made in accordance
with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is
added to the fund. The remaming portion of a donor-restricted endowment fund that is
not classified i permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted
net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Seminary through
the Board of Trustee's approval of the annual budget, which is inclusive of the amount
withdrawn from its endowment funds pursuant to the Seminary's spending policy. The
Board has determined that, absent donor stipulations to the contrary, the provisions of
State law do not Impose elther a permanent or temporary restriction on the income or
capital appreciation denved from the orginal gift and/or additional gifts.

Unless otherwise specified by the donor, the Board utilizes a spending rate (as defined
In Note 2) to determine distributions from the endowment. In most cases, a required
minimum balance for each endowment must be achieved before a distribution can be

made,
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13. Endowment Funds (continued)

The following 1s a reconciliation of the activity in the Endowment funds:

2012
Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted Total
Balance, July 1, 2011 $ 2531148611 § 76,573,226  $ 328,687,837
Contributions 65,000 215,154 280,154
Investment income (4,294,261) (6,439) (4,300,700)
Appropriated for program expenses (11,970,774) - (11,970,774)
Balance, June 30, 2012 $ 236,014,676 § 76,781,941  § 313,696,517
Comprised of the following: ‘
Donor restricted funds $ 236,914,676 $§ 76,781,941  $ 313,696,617
Reconciliation to net assets.
Donor restricted funds $ 236,914,576 $ 76,781,941  $§ 313,696,517
Other temporarily restricted gifts 12,219,675 - 12,219,675
Total $ 249,300,081 $ 78,724,003 $ 328,024,004
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13, Endowment Funds {continued)

2011
Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted Total
Balance, July 1, 2010 $ 218,239,067 $ 71,547,289 $ 289,786,356
Contributions - 3,388,445 3,388,445
Investment income 46,750,254 1,637,492 48,387,746

Appropriated for program expenses (11,874,710) - (11,874,710)

Balance, June 30, 2011 $ 253114611 $ 76573228  $ 329,687,837

Comprised of the following

Donor restricted funds
!

$ 263114611  § 76,573,226  § 329,687 837

Reconciliation to net assets:
Donor restricted funds $ 253,114,611 $ 76,573,226  $ 329,687,837
Annuity funds 155,601 1,766,963 1,922,564

Other temporarily restricted gifts 10,068,289 . 10,068,289

Total $ 263338501 § 78340189  § 341678690

Certain of the Seminary's donor restricted endowments have experienced losses due to
market fluctuations U S GAAP requires excess losses be absorbed by the temporarily
restricted or unrestricted net assets of the Seminary and that future gains be allocated to
unrestricted net asset categories until such losses have been restored. At June 30, 2012
and 2011, no cumulative losses ware absorbed by unrestricted net assets,
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14, Fair Value Measuremenis

June 30, 2012 and 2011

The Seminary's assets recorded at fair value have been categorized based upon the FASB

fair value hierarchy See Note 2 for a description of the Seminary's fair

accounting policies,

valtie measurement

The tables below present the balances of agsets measured at fair value on a recurring basis

as of June 30, 2012 and 2011

Assels
Investments

Equity investments
U.8 equities
International equities
Global equities

Fixed mcome securifies

Altamative Investments
Hedge funds
Private equity funds
Real estate funds

Total investments

Funds held in trust by others
Amounts held by hond trustees

Cash and cash equivalents

Amount due from funding source
[iabiktes

Dite to hrokers

Total

2012
Significant
Quoted Prices (n Other Significant

Active Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs Balances as of
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 June 30, 2012
$ 47,706,438 § 76,101,364 § - $123,807,802
24,068,806 124,637,154 - 148,705,960
- 10,312,721 11,076,477 21,388,198
126,714,399 1,621,967 - 128,336,366
- 47,458,820 175,475,708 227,934,528
- - 146,771,383 146,771,383
- - 78,006,895 78,006,895
198,489,643 260,132,026 411,329,463 869,951,132
- . 8,986,082 8,986,082
6,004,766 - - 6,004,766
$ 204494400 $260,132,026  §$ 4203155845 884,941,980
7,708,050
9,920,317
(6,367,425)
$,896,203,922
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14,

Assels
Investments

Equity investments
L S equities
International equities
Global equities

Fixed income secunties

Alternative investments
Hedge funds
Private equity funds
Real estate funds

Total Investments
Funds held in trust by others

Amounts held by hond trustees

Cash and cash equivalents

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012 and 2011

Fair Value Measurements (continued)

2011
Significant
Quoted Prices in Other Significant
Active Markets for ~ Observable Unohservable
{dentical Assets inputs Inputs Balances as of
Level 1 Level 2 l.evel 3 June 30, 2011
$ 30,728,381 $115115314 § . 145,843 695
11,280,133 165,654,978 - 166,945,111
201,510 10,478,598 10,680,108
129,528,627 1,240,657 - 130,769,284
- 58,706,901 100,851,364 249,558,266
- - 131,213,543 131,213,543
- - 75,121,680 75,121,680
171,647,141 330,918,360 407,865,198 910,131,696
- 9,375,086 9,375,086
- 41,981,483 = - - 41,981,483
$ 213528 624  $330,019,360  §$ 417,040,281 061,488,265
13,071,580

Advance subschiption for investment

Total

9,797,684

$ 984,367,539

Transfers into and out of each level of the fair value hierarchy for assets measured at fair
value for the year ended June 30, 2012 were as follows

Transfers  Transfers Transfers Transfers  Transfers Transfers
info - (out) of ihto (out) of info (out) of
Description Lavel 1 Level 1 Level 2 l.evel 2 Level 3 Level 3
Investments
Equity iInvestments
US equities $ - % § $ - % $ -
International equities . - -
Global equities - -
Fixed income securities - . - - -
Alternative investments
Hedge funds - 2,456,172 - (2,456,172)
Private equity funds - - . . - -
Real estate funds "
$ $ $ 245,172 ) - $ (2,456,172)

The transfers were made due to the expiration of redemption restrictions
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Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The following 1s a reconalliation of the beginning and ending balances for Level 3
investments during the periods ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Total Net
Realized and Transfers
Balance Unrealized In/Out of Ralance

July 1, 2011 Ganns (Losses) Purchases Sales L.avel 3 Jung 30, 2012
Global Equities ) 10,478,598 % 597,508 $ - $ (629) % . $ 11075477
Hedge Funds 190,851,364 45050 14,805,645  (27,660,179) (2,456,172) 175,475,708
Pavate Equily Funds 131,213,643 7,716,620 . 27,162,049 (18,320,826) 146,771,383
Real Estate Funds 75,124,680 5,678,085 12,659,421 (15,460,301) 78,006,895
Funds Held By Others 9,375,086 (389,004) . - 4,066,082
§ 417040281 § 13646260 § 54617,115 § (62431,038) $ (2486.172) (1) § 420,315,345

Total Realized Purchases, Net Transfers

Balance and Unrealized Sales and In/Out of Batance

July 1,2010  Gains (Losses) _Setflements, Net Level 3 June 30, 2011
US Equities $ 42641176 § 14,001,201 §  (6,022,133) $ (50,620,244) $

International Equities 35,751,885 9,377 547 (12,450,179) (32,679,253) -
Global Equities 7,963,827 2,515,073 (302) - 10,478,598
Hedge Funds 229,980,564 16,727,802 3,849,899 (58,706,901) 190,851,364
Private Equity Funds 09,140,203 21,792,062 + 10,281,278 - 131,213,643
Real Estate Funds. 50,276,249 18,400,402 6,445,039 . 75,124,690
Funds Held By Others 8,114,798 1,260,288 - - 9,375,086
$ 473,868,702 § 83074376 $ 2,103,602 $ (142,006,398 (1) $ 417,040,281

(1) The transfers were made due to the expiration of redemption restrictions
The changes in unrealized gains (losses) for Level 3 investments still held at June 30, 2012

and 2011 amounted to gamns of $4,432,666 and $63,755,136, respectively, which are
included in “Net appreciation in fair value of investments” in the Statements of Activities,
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14, Fair Value Measurements (confinued)

The following table summarizes liquidity arrangements and unfunded commitments for
nvestments valued at NAV using the practical expedient at June 30, 2012

Ses Fair Unfunded Rademption Fregquency Reier;;ptwn
Note Value Commitments  (if Currently Eligible) otice
_ Perlad
Long-only equity funds with restrictions
US equiy funds
~ Datly hguidhly $ 39,379,817 § . Daily {2 days
- Quarterly share class ..36,721,647 Quarterly 60 days
Total 1.8 equity funds 76,101,364
Fixed income funds 1,621,967 Daily 142 days
Glohal equity funds A
- Daily hquidity 7,439 Daily 1-2 days
- Quarterly share class 10,305,274 Quarterly 30 days
- 3-year share class _ 11,075,485 Lock expires 12/31/14 30 days
Total global equity funds 21,388,198
International equity funds
- Daly Itquidity 60,749,937 Daily 3 days
- Twice/month 63,674,476 Mid-month & month-end 2 days
- Holdbacks/liquidating positions 212,741 Manager controlled N/A
Total interational equity funds 124,637,164
Total Long-Only Equity
Funds With Restrictions 223,748,683
Hedge funds
Monthly fiquidity 4,568,254 Monthly 65 days
Quarterly liquidity 38,114,617 Quarterly 30-60 days
Semt-annual liquidity 12,755,268 Semrannually 45-65 days
Annual liguidity 84,259,131 Annually 45-180 days
Full iquidily within 1 year 18,103,664 Less than or equal to 1 year  45-90 days
Greater than 1 year lock-up 60,038,698 Varias from  to 3years  45-180 days
Side-pocket investments/holdbacks B 4,004,996 Manager controlled N/A
Total hedge funds C 222,834,528
Raal estate funds D 78,006,895 39,100,000 (Held until realized N/A
Private equity / venture capital D 146,771,383 51,400,000 Held unti reahizad N/A
Funds held In trust by others 8,086,082 - No ity N/A
Total with restricted lquidity $ 680,447,571 $ 90,500,000
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Fair Value of Financial Instruments (continued)

Note A - The global equity fund 15 an actively managed commingled fund whose share
classes have different terms.

Note B - Proceeds totaling approximately $2 5 million at June 30, 2012 are expected to be
received from side-pocketed investments during the 2012-13 fiscal year The remaining
balance will be distributed as/when the investments are liquidated

Note C - Hedge funds employ a variety of investment strategies with varying net/gross
exposure levels The fair values of the investments 1n this category are those reported by the
fund administrators at June 30, 2012, Liquidity terms vary by fund, with some offering
flexible terms  Some funds also allow Investors to redeem prior to the end of their normal

term upon payment of a redemption penalty.

Note D - Private equity and real estate funds call capital when new investments are made
and return capital when investments are sold While the timing of capital calls and
distrbutions 1s at the discretion of the fund managers, management reports that hoth
portfolios are approaching a steady state wherein capital calls are offset by distributions
recelved, with future investments replenishing the portfolio to maintain exposure to the asset
classes Remaining commitments to existing private equity and real estate funds totaled
approximately $52 million and $39 miliion, respectively These amounts are expected to be
called over a petiod of at least 10 years

Investment Agreement

Under an Investment Agreement (the “Agreement”) with the Center of Theological Inquiry
(CTN), a not-for-profit institution of which less than a majority of its trustees are also trtistees
of the Seminary, CTl invests side-by-side with the Seminary in its endowment (the
"“Investment Pool”y  The pro-rata ownership percentages of the Investment Pool are
approximately 98% and 2% for the Seminary and CTI, respectively The Investment Pool
consists of assets contributed by the Seminary and CTI which have been commingled and
are held hy the Custodian in a trust The Custodian recalculates the relative percentage
interests of the parties In the Investment Pool as of the last business day of each month,
taking into account additions to and/or withdrawals from the Investment Pool by CTI and/or
the Seminary during such month CTI has agreed that it will under no circumstances hold
the Seminary responsible or liable, or seek reimbursement from the Seminary, for any
reason pertaining to the Agreement, including without limitation the performance of the
Investment Pool, the execution of the Seminary Investment Program or the administration of
the trust agreement with the Custodian  For financial reporting purposes, the Seminary
reports its net pro-rata ownership in the Investment Pool and related investment revenues

and expenses,

k k Rk Kk ok

JAO&gi-



Princeton Theologlcal Serminary 3.4 PTS Audited FFinancial Statements 06-30-12

Princeton Theological Seminary
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June 30, 2012
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Princeton Theological Seminary

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Federal Grantor/
Pass through Grantor/ CFDA Federal
Program or Cluster Title Number Expenditures

Major Programs

U.8. Department of Education
Student Financial Assistance Cluster.

Federal Direct Student Loans 84,268 $ 3,080,907
Federal Perkins Loan Program (including
administrative cost allowance of $21,845) 84 038 300,000
Federal Work-Study Program 84 033 136,906
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 3%3,517!813;

See ndependent auditors' report and notes to schedule of expenditures of Federal awards
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Princeton Theological Seminary

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes federal grant activity
of Princeton Theological Seminary (the Seminary), and i1s presented on the accrual basis of
accounting.  The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of U.8, Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of State,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Orgamzations Therefore, some amounts presented in
this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic

financial statements,

Federal Direct Student Loan Program

The Seminary I1s responsible only for the performance of certain administrative duties with
respect to the Federal Direct Student Loan Program and, accordingly, these loans are hot
included n the Seminary’s basic financial statements, It 1s not practical to determine the
balance of loans outstanding to students of the Seminary under this program as of June 30,

2012

Federal Perkins Loan Program

The Seminary administers and accounts for certain aspects of the Federal Perkins Loan
Program The Seminary’s basic financial statements include the program's net assets and
transactions. The gross balance of loans outstanding under this program as of June 30,

2012 was $1,795,481.
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Repotrt on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and
Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed
in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

Board of Trustees
Princeton Theological Seminary

We have audited the financial statements of Princeton Theological Seminary (the "Seminary”) as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2012, and have Issued our report thereon dated October 26,
2012  We conducted our audit In accordance with auditing standards generally accapted in the
United States of Amernica and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Audifing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of the Seminary is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over financial reporting In planning and performing our audit, we considered the
Seminary’s internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures
for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Seminary’s internal control over financial
reporting  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Seminary’s

internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, In the normal course of performing thewr assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis A matenal weakness is &
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencias, in internal control such that there 1s a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or

detected and corrected on a timely basis

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the Imited purpose described
in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses, We did nat identify any deficiencies in mternal control over financial reporting that we
consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above

O'CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
Dorothy B. Kraft Center, 15 Fssex Road, Paramus, NJ 07652 | Tel 201.712,9800 | Fax 201,712.0988 | www.odpkf.com

'Eannor Davias, LLP 1s a member firm of the PKF International Limited network o B@8G8dependent firms and doas not accept any responsibifity or hability for the actions or
inacitons op the part of any other individual mermber firm or firms
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Board of Trustees
Princeton Theological Seminary
Page 2

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Seminary’s financial statements are free
of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts  However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was hot an objective of our audif, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion  The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that

are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards,

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of Princeton Theological Seminary in a
separate letter dated Qctober 26, 2012,

This report 18 intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Trustees and management of
the Seminary and the U.S. Department of Education, and 1s not intended to be and should not be used

by anyone other than these specified parties

O lonnols Dasiaess, LLP

Parémus, New Jersey
Qctober 26, 2012
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Report on Compliance With Requirements That Could Have a Direct
and Material Effect on Each Major Program and on Internal Control
Over Compliance in Accordance With OMB Circular A-133

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Trustees
Princeton Theological Seminary

Compliance

We have audited Princeton Theological. Seminary's (the "Seminary") comphance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Comphance Supplement that could
have a direct and material effect on each of the Seminary's major federal pregrams for the year
ended June 30, 2012 The Seminary's major federal programs are identified in the summary of
auditors' results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs
Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of
its major federal programs is the responsibility of the Seminary’s management Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on the Seminary’s compliance based on our audit

We did not audit the Seminary’s compliance with requirements governing mamtaming contact with
borrowers and billing and collection procedures in accordance with the requirements of the Student
Financlal Assistance Cluster Federal Perking L.oan program as described in the Compliance
Supplement  Those requirements govern functions performed by Campus Partners, the
- Seminary's loan servicer Since we did not apply auditing procedures to satisfy ourselves as to
compliance with those requirements, the scope of our work was not sufficient to enable us to
express, and we do not express, an opmion on compliance with those requirements  Campus
Partners' compliance with the requirements governing the functions that it performs for the
Seminary for the year ended June 30, 2012 was examined by other accountants in accordance
with the US Department of Education’s Audit Guide, Audits of Federal Student Financial
Assistance Programs at Participating Institutions and Institution Servicers  Qur report does not
include the results of the other accountants’ examination of Campus Pariners' comphance with

such reguirements

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued hy the Comptroller General of the United States, and OMB Crrcular A-
133, Audits of States, L.ocal Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations Those standards and
OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that
could have a direct and matenal effect on a major federal program occurred An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Seminary's compliance with those requirements
and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opimion  Our audit does not provide &
legal determination of the Seminary's compliance with those requirements

O'CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
Dorathy B Kraft Center, 15 Essex Road, Paramus, NJ 07652 | Tel 201 7129800 | Fax 201,712,0988 | www odpkf.cam

O'Cannor Davies, 1L 1s a member firm of the PKE international Limited network of RGET Bdependent firms and dors not accept any responsibility or habtlity for the sctions or
inackons an the part of any other individual menber fiem or firms
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Board of Trustees
Princeton Theological Seminary
Page 2

In our opinion, Princaton Theological Seminary comphed, in all material respects, with the comphance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal

programs for the year ended June 30, 2012

Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Princeton Theological Seminary 1s responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
Internal control over comphance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracis, and grants
applicable to federal programs In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Seminary's
Internal control over compliance with the reguirements that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal program to determine the auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
compliance and to test and report on Internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular
A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control aver
compliance, Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Seminary's internal

control over compliance

Requirements governing maintaining contact with borrowers and biliing and collection procedures in the
Student Financial Assistance Cluster, Federal Perking Loan program as described in the A-133
Compliance Supplement are performed by Campus Partners. Internal control over compliance related to
such functions for the year ended June 30, 2012 was reported on by other accountants In accordance
with the U S Department of Education’s Audit Guide, Audits of Federal Student Financial Assistance
Programs at Participating Institutions and Institution Servicers Qur report does hot include the results of
the other accountants' testing of Campus Partners' internal control over compliance related to such

functions

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a contral over
compliance does not allow management or employees, 1 the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis A matenal weakness in nternal control over
compliance Is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, In internal control over compliance, such that
there Is a reasonable possibility that material noncomphance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the mited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficlencies, or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material

weaknesses, as defined above,

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Trustees and management of
the Seminary and the U 8 Department of Education, and is not intended to be and should not be used

by anyone other than these specified parties,

P lomnsls Do), LLP

Paramus, New Jersey
October 26, 2012
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Princeton Theological Seminary

Schedule of Fincings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Section | - Summary of Auditors’ Results

Financial Statement
Type of auditors’ report 1ssued Unqualified

Internal control over financial reporting

¢ Matertal weakness(es) identified? Yes _ v/ __No
¢ Significant deficiency(les) identified? Yes __ v None reported
Noncompliance material to financial |
statements noted? » Yes _ v __No
Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs
« Materal weakness(es) idenbfied? Yes _ v No

o Significant deficiency(ies) identified? Yes v None reported

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance
for major programs Ungualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to he reported in accordance with Section 510(a)
of OMB Circular A-1337 Yes v No

Identification of major programs

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
Student Financial Assistance Cluster.
84 268 Federal Direct Student Loans
84 038 Federal Perkins Loan Program
84 033 Federal Work-Study Program
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Princeton Theological Seminary

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2012

(Continued)
Dollar threshold used to distinguish
between Type A and Type B programs $300,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee” v __Yes No

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings

None noted

Section Il - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

None noted,
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DPRINCET'ON

THEFOTQGICAL SEMINARY

October 26, 2012

O'Connor Davies, LLP
15 Essex Road, Suite 503
Paramus, NJ 07652

Gentlemen,

We are providing this lettar in connection with your audits of the statements of financial positiorn
of Princeton Theological Seminary (the "Seminary”) as of June 30, 2012 and 2011 and the
related statements of activities, and cash flows for the years then ended for the purpose of
expressing an opinlon as to whether the financial statements prosent faltly, in all materfal
respects, the financial position, changes in net assets, and cash flows of Princaton Theological
Seminary in conformity with U.S. generally acceptad accounting principles. We confirm that we
are responsible for the falr presentation in the financial statements of financlal position, changes
In net assets, and cash flows in conformity with generally accepted accounting princlples, We
are also responsible for adopting sound accounting policles, establishing and malntaining
internal control over financlal reparting, and preventing and detecting fraud,

Wa confirm, to the best of our knowledge and helief the following representations made to you
during your audits,

1) The financlal statements referred to above are fanly presented in conformity with U.S,
generally accepted accounting principles and Include all assets and habilities under the

Seminary's control

We have made available to you afl-—

N
~

a. Financlal recards and related data and all audit or relevant monitoring raports, if
any, received from funding sources. '

b, Minutas of the meetings of Board of Trustees or summaries of actions of recen!
meetings for which minutes have not yet been prepared,

3) There have been no communications from regulatory agencies congerning honcompllance
with, or deficlencles in, financlal reporting practioes

4) There ara no material fransactions that have not been properly recorded in the accounting
records underlying the financlal statements or the schedule of expenditures of federal

awards.

5) We acknowledge our responsibility for the design and Implementation of programs and
controls to pravent and detect fraud

s o e 0 o [ sttt e b ot s PSR minms rin et 4 s sbosins e

Prnceton Theologieal Semimary « P (. Box 421 « Princeton, NJ 08542-0801
Phone 609 9218100 « Woh it www plagan o
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G) We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud affecting the Seminary Involving-
#&. Management,
b. Employeos who have significant roles (n Internal control, or
¢ Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements,

7) We have no knowtedge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the
Seminary received in communications from employees, former employees, grantors,
regulators, or others. »

8) The Seminary has no plans or Intentions that may materlally affect the carrying value or
classification of agsets, habilitles, or net asset balances

9) The following, If any, have been properly recorded or disclosed in the financial staterments:

a Related party transactions, including revenues, expenses, loans, fransfers,
lemsing arrangements, and guarantees, and amounts recelvable from or payable
to related parties.

b, Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the Seminary Is contingently
liahle

o, Significant estimates and matenal concentrations known to management that are
required to be disclosed In accordance with FASB Accounting Standards
Codification 275, Risks and Uncertamties,

10)We have disclosed o you the valuation techniques used by the Seminary in measuring fair
value, Including any changes to the valuation techniques used in prlor periods, We
have also disclosed to you the types of Inputs used in the valuation techniques, The
valuation techniques used have maximized the use of observable inputs and minimized
the use of unobservable inputs, Unobservable inputs used in valuation techniques refloct
management's own assumptions about the assumptions that market participants would
use in pricing the asset or liability based on the best information reasonabhly available In
the circumstances without undue cost and effort, The valuation tschnigues and related
agsumptions for the Seminary's Investments are appropriate and have been consistently
-applied and their falr values are reasonahle and supported by documentation, The
disclosures related to the Seminary's investmants, including disclosures relating to
the fair value hierarchy and valuation techniques, are complete and adequate, The
prior year disclosures have been appropriately reclassified to reflect the Seminary’s
change m accounting polley from 80 to 90 day liquidity or less for classification of
alternative invastments as lLevel 2 of the fair value hisrarchy.

1) All Seminary investments are stated at fair value as determined by management in
accordance with the valuation methods set forth in the organizational documents, All
Seminary investments during the petlod of the financial statemoents were made in
accordance with | the investment policies, strategios, or objectives stated in the
organizational documents.
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12) Excopt as disclosed in the financlal statements, there are no restrictions on selling
or transferring investments, including cash equivalents, held by the Fund as of June 30,
2012,

13) The methods and significant assumptions used to determine the falr value of the Fund's
Level 2 and Level 3 Investments are as set forth In the foothotes of the finanolal
statements for the year ending June 30, 2012.

14) We are responsible for cornpliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts
and grant agreements applicable to us; and wa have identified and disclosed fo you all
laws, regulations and provisions of contracts and grant agreements that we belisve have a
direct and matenal effest on the determination of financlal statement amounts or other
financlal data significant to the audrt objectives,

15) Princeton Theological Seminary is an exempt organization under Sectlon 501 (¢)(8) of the
Internal Reverue Code Any activities of which we are aware that would Jeopardize the
Seminary's tax-exempt status, and all activities subject to tax on unrelated business
income or excise or other tax, have been disclosed to you. All required fllings with tax
authotities are up to date

16) There ars now—

a. Violations or possible violations of laws and regulations and provislons of
contracts and grant agreements whose effects should be consldered for
disclosure In the financial statements or as a baasis tfor recording a loss
conlingenay, or for teparting on noncompliance.

b. Unasserted clalms or assessments that our lawyer has advised us are prohable
of assertion and must be disclosed In accordance with FASH Accounting
Standards Codiflcation 450, Contingencies.

¢ Other llabilitles or galn or loss contingencles that are required to be accrued or
disclosed by FASE Accounting Standards Codification 450, Contingencies

d. Designations of net assets disclosed to you that were not propetly authorized
and approved, or reclassifleations of net assets that have not been properly
reflected In the financlal statements.

17) The Semlnary has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or
encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset been pledged as collateral except as
disclosed in the financial statements and footnotes, ‘

18)We have complled with all restrictions on resources (Including donor restrictions) and all
aspects of contractual and grant agreements that would have a malerial effect on the
financlal statements 1n the event of noncompliance. This Includes complying with donor
requirements to maintaln & specific asset composition necessary {o satisty their
restrictions
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19) With respeot to federal award programs.

a. We are responsible for understanding and complying with, and have
complied with the requirernents of OMB Clrcular A-133, Audits of States,
L.ocal Governments, and Non-Profit Organizalions, Including requirernents
relating to preparation of the schadule of expenditures of federal awards

b. We have prepared the schedule of expenditures of federal awards In
accordance with OMB Clroular A-133 and have ldentlfled and disclosed n
the schedule expenditures made during the audit period for all awards
provided by tfederal agencies In the form of grants, federal cost-
reimbursement contracts, loans, loan guarantess, property (including
donated surplus property), cooperative agresments, Interest subsidies,
insurance, food commodiies, direct appropriations, and other assistance

6. We acknowledge our responsibfiity for presenting the schedule of
expenditures  of federal awards (SEFA) In accordance wih the
requirements of OMB Crroular A-133 §310.b, and we believe the SEFA,
including Its form and contem, 1s falrly presented in accordance with the
Clreular, The methods of measurement and presentation of the SEFA
have not changed from those used In the prior period, and we have
disclosed to you any significant assurnptions  and  interpretations
undertying the measurement and presentation of the SEFA,

d. Ifthe SEFA is not presented with the audited financial statemants, we will
make the audited financial statements readily available to the Intended
users of the supplementary Information no later than the date we fssue
the supplementary information and the auditor's repott thareon,

e  Wae have Identified and disclosed to you all of our government programs
and related activities subject to OMB Cireular A-183. '

f. We are responsible for understanding and complying whth  the
requirements of laws, regulations, and the provislons of contracts and
grant agreaments relatad o each of our federal programs and have
identified and disclosed to you the requirements of laws, regulations and
the provisions of contracts and grant agreements that are considered to
have a direct and materlal sffect on each major program,

g. Wa are responsible for sstablishing and maintaining, and have
ostablished and malntained, effective internal control over complianoce
requirernents applicable to federal programs that provides reasonable
assurance that we are managing our federal awards in compliance with
laws, regulations, and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements
that could have a materlal effect on our federal programs, We believe the
Internal control system Is adequate and ls funotloning as intended. Also,
no changes have beaen made In Interal control over compliance and
other factors 1o the date of this letter that might significantly aftect internal
control, inoluding any corrective action taken wlth tegard to cortrol
deficienclas reported In the schedule of findings and questioned costs

h. We have made avaifable to you all contracts and grant agresments
(including amendments, if any) and any other correspondence with
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federal agencies or pass-through entities relating to federal programs and
rolated activitiés, :

I We have recelved no requests from a federal agency to audit one or more
specific programs as a malor program.

J. We have complied with the direct and material compliance requitements,
including when applicable, those set forth In the OMB Circular A-133
Compliance Supplement, relating to federal awards and have Identified
and disclosed to you all amounts questioned and all known
noncompllance with the direct and material compliance requirements of
federal awards,

k. We have disclosed any communications from grantors and pass-through
entities concerning possible noncompliance with the direct and material
compliance requirements, Including communications received irom the
end of the period covered by the compliance audit to the date of the
auditor's report,

I We have disclosed to you the findings received and related corrective
actions taken for previous audits, attestation engagements, and interal or
external monitoring that directly relate to the objectives of the compliance
audnt, neluding findings receved and corrective actions taken from the
end of the perlod covered by the compliance audit to the date of the
auditor's report.

m, Amounts clalmed or used for matching were determinad In accordance
with relevant guidelines in OMB Circular A-122, Cost Principles for
Nonprofit Orgarizations, and Subpart C, Cost Sharing and Matehing, ot
OMB Circular A-110, Grants and Agreements with Institutions of Higher
Exducation, Hospitals, and Other Nonprofit Organizations.

n. We have disclosed to you our Intarpretation of comphance requirements
that may have varying interpretations,

0. We have charged costs to federal awards in accordance with applicable
cost principles

p. We have made avallable 1o you all documentation related to the direct

and matetlal compliance requirements, Including information related to
federal program financial reports and olaims for advances and

“relmbursements,

. We have disclosed to you the nature of any subsequent events that
provide additional evidence about conditions that existed at the end of the
reporting perlod affecting noncompliance during the reporting period.

I There are no such known instances of noncomplance with direct and

-materfal compllance requirements that occurred subsequent to the petiad
covered by the auditor's report.

8. No changes have been made In Intermnal control over compllance or other
factors that might significantly affect internal control have ocourred
subsequent to the date as of which compliance was audited.
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t. Federal program financial reports and claims for advances and
relmbursements are supported by the books and records from which the
basle financial statements have heen prepared,

u. The coples of federal program financlal reports provided you are true
copies of the reports submitted, or electronically transmitted, to the
respactive federal agency or pass-through entity, as apphcable,

v. We are responsible for and have accurately prepared the summary
schedule of prior audlt findings to Include all findings required to be
Included by OMB Circular A-1383, and we have provided you with all
information on the status of the follow-up on prior audit findings by federal
awarding agencies and pass-through entitles, Including all management
decisions,

w. We are responsible for and have accurately prepared the audftes sectlon
of the Data Collection Form as required hy OMB Circular A-133,

x. We are responsible for preparing and implementing a corrective action
plan for each audit finding.

y. We have disclosed to you all contracts ot other agreements with service
organizations, and we have disclosed {o you all communications from the
service organizations relaling to noncompliance at the service
organizatlons,

We have evaluated and classlifled any subsequent events as recognized or nonrecognized and
disclosed the date through which this determination was made. No events, Including Instances
of noncompliance, have occurred subsequent to the statement of financial position date and
through the date of this Jetter that would require adjustment to or disclosure In the
aforementloned financial staternents or In the schedule of findings and questioned costs
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O'CONNOR PKF
DAVIES

Board of Trustees of
Princeton Theological Seminary

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Princeton Theological
Seminary (the “Seminary”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012 in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered Princeton
Theological Seminary’s internal control over financial reporting (iInternal control) as a hasis for
designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Seminary’s internal control, Accordingly, we dao not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
the S8eminary's internal control

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing therr assigned functions, to
prevent or detect misstatements on a timely hasis, A significant deficiency 1s a control
deficiency, or a combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affacts the Seminary’s ability
to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financlal data rehably In accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a
misstatement of the Seminary's financial statements that 1s more than inconsequential will not
be prevented or detected by the Seminary’s internal control,

A material weakness Is a significant deficiency, or a combination of significant deficiencies, that
results in more than a remote likelihood that a matenal misstatement of the financial statements

will not be prevented or detected by the Seminary's internal conirol,

Our consideration of mternal control was for the imited purpose described in the first paragraph
and would ‘not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that
we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, we identified certain
deficiencies in internal control presented in the attached exhibit to this letter to be other matters.

This communication 1s intended solely for the information and use of management, Board of
Trustees, and others within the organization, and 1a not intended to be and should not he used

by anyone other than these specified parties.

Cﬁ'dww AW/{.@// LLP

Paramus, New Jersey
October 26, 2012

O'CONNOR DAVIES, 1P .
Dorathy B Kraft Center, 15 Essex Road, Paramus, NI 07652 | Tel* 201 712.9800 | Fax 201 712 0988 | www adpkf com

O'Connor Davies, LLP 1s » rnember firr of the PKF International Linuted network of legally inde pendent firmns and doas nat accept any responsihihity or lability for the actions or
inactions on the part of any other indvidual member hirm oy firms
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Significant Material
Auditors' Observations Deficiency Weakness

Competitive Bids ' No No

At present, PTS does not have a policy to obtain competitive bids from
several suppliers as a prerequisite to making purchases Competitive
bidding procedures decrease the risk that the Seminary is not
obtaining the best price or qualty for goods and services. To reduce
these risks, we recommend that a policy he established requiring the
purchasing agent to obtain competitive bids from several supplers for
single purchases over a specified dollar amount or ongoing purchases
that are expected to aggregate to a specified amount The agent
should compare the bids and recommend one based on factors such
as cost, quality, delivery, customer support, etc  The recommendation
should then be approved by management based on a review of the
vanous bids and information supporting the recommendation.

Management's Response

Management agrees that development of a formal competitive bid
policy will be helpful In drafting the policy, we will attempt to arrive at
a practical solubon that will take into account the costs of
implementation in relation to potential benefits to be derved. Major
expenditures  (such as for construction projects and related
furnishings/equipment/wiring, utilites and property and casualty
insurance) are currently Incurred only after competitive bids are
obtained. The Seminary enjoys many long-term relationships with
vendors, and 1t is anticipated that the competitive bid policy that 1s
developed will permit repeat business with such vendors provided
pertodic, rather than constant, testing of pricing 1s undertaken and
provided it 1s confirmed that the long-term vendors' pricing is
competitve  The wvalue prowided hy consortiims in obtaining
competitive services and the importance of knowledge gained from
neighboring institutions of higher education will also be considered as

the policy I1s developed.

2
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Significant Matetial
Auditors' Observations Deficiency Weakness

Purchase Orders No No

During the audit we observed that Princeton Theolagical Seminary
maintains a suggested purchase order policy on purchases of more
than $5,000 Department heads and individuals are encouraged to
use purchase orders and have them approved by the Senior Vice
President In several instances, purchase orders were not used when
employees made purchases greater than $5,000 through the use of
purchase cards We recommend that Princeton Theological Seminary
establish a formal purchase order policy that 1s followed throughout the
Organization.

Management's Response

The existing purchase card policy s clear that purchase cards are not
to be used In hieu of the accounts payable function to circumvent
existing nternal control and other instiutional procedures, We will
revise the purchase card policy to make clear that a purchase order
must be i1ssued in conjunction with the use of a card for a purchase of
more than $5,000. As provided In the current policy, thase who do not
abide with the policy are subject to having their cards revoked

3
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PART B

PROJECT DUE DILIGENCE REQUEST
AND
TAX QUESTIONNAIRE

Each Institution must also provide a complete set of responses to Part B for each
Project that was awarded a Grant (w/o regard to funding by each Program). Provide 1
original and copies on 4 CDs or flash drives.

Information with Respect to the Project:

i, Name of the College and the Project, as shown in the chart accompanying the
cover memo.

ii. If there have been any changes in the proposed sources and uses of Grant
amounts and other moneys for the Project since the submission of your
application, please complete Schedule A . N/A

iii, Other than as provided in your application, resolutions of the Board of
Directors/Trustees of the Grantee (i) approving the Project, (if) approving any
reimbursements from Bond proceeds and (iti) authorizing any bridge ot
interim loans, NOTE: Should the Grantee wish to reimburse itself from Grant
proceeds for expenditures incurred after April 29, 2013 and prior to the date
the Bonds are issued, there must be a “reimbursement resolution” adopted by
the Authority, the State or the Grantee reflecting such intent not later than 60
days after the date of the expenditures to be reimbursed. The Authority
adopted such resolutions on July 23, 2013, Please provide any eatlier ones
adopted by the Grantee,

iv, Provide any changes regarding applicable State and municipal approvals,
permits, planning, zoning or environmental matters from those described in
your application, N4

10525713 10:44 AM B-1
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TAX
QUESTIONNAIRE

This questionnaire attempls to address many of the issues relating to the tax
exemption of bonds issued to finance facilities for Public Colleges and Private
Colleges that are 501(c)(3) organizations, Some of the questions will apply to all
Colleges and some will apply to only to Public Colleges or Private Colleges, The
questionnaire is not exhaustive however, and further information may be required from
you concerning areas covered by the questionnaire, issues raised by your responses to
the questionnaire, or other matters relating to the tax exemption of the Bonds, Your
responses in this questionnaire will form the basis of tax certificates which may be
required by Bond Counsel..

The following general tax requitements apply in order for Projects of all
Colleges to-qualify: '

o Certain private business use and payment limitations

® Management or service contracts may not result in *private business
use¢” (described herein) '

. Research contracts generally may not result in “private business use”
(described herein)

U Average maturity of Bonds cannot exceed 120% of average life of
financed assets

. Debt service cannot be Federally guaranteed.

o Arbitrage limitations, including vyield restrictions and rebate

requirements.
® IRS Reporting Requirements on Forim 8038 or Form 8038-G

The following general tax requirements apply in order for Projects of Public
Colleges to qualify;

® Grantee/user must be a governmental entity.

o Not mere than 10% of the Grant financed Project may be used by non-
State or local governmental, nonprofit or for-profit entities, If the use is
unrelated or disproportionate to the College use, this limit is reduced fo
5%, Thus use by for-profit entities, nonprofit or the US Government
must be closely serutinized,

The following general tax requirements apply in order for Projects of Private
Colleges to qualify:
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® Grantee/user must be a 501(c)(3) organization.

® All bond financed property must be owned by a governmental entity or
501(c)(3) organization,

° Not more than 5% of the Grant Financed Project) may be used by

nongovernmental or for-profit entities, Thus use by for-profit entities ot
the US Government must be closely scrutinized,

° Costs of issuance financed by Bonds is limited to 2% of proceeds of the
Bonds; balance must be paid by Grantee,

o $150 million limit for tax exempt bonds for “test period beneficiaries”
unless Project is a new capital project.

. TEFRA Approval required by Governor after public hearing, preceded
by newspaper publication of a notice of hearing at least 14 days in
advance,

In the event that additional space is needed for any responses, please feel free
to elaborate on separate sheets which you attach to the questionnaire.
I. Use of Bond Proceeds
Private Business Use/Payments

Public Colleges

The Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”) includes
numerous requirements relating to the tax exemption of bonds used to finance facilities
for Public Colleges. One of the requirements necessary to establish that bonds are
governmental bonds is that no more than 10% of the proceeds of the bonds are to be
used for any “private business use.” Not more that 10% or of the debt service on the
Bonds can be payable by or secured by property used by private business users, If the
private business use is unrelated or disproportionate to the governmental use, these
Jimits are reduced to 5%,

“Private business use” includes any use directly or indirectly in a trade or
business cartied on by any person other than a governmental entity or use by the Public
College in an activity that is unrelated to its educational activities. A private use can
ocour pursuant to a lease, a special arrangement, a management or services contract,
certain research arrangements or by any arrangement where a private business is using
the financed property in a manner different than the general public, For these
purposes, any use by a person other than a natural person is treated as a use in trade or
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business. Use, however, as a member of the general public is not taken into account,
“Governmental Unit” means any state or political subdivisions thereof (i.e., a state or
division of state with a substantial amount of sovercign powers) or instrumentality of a
state and does not include the United States or any agency or instrumentality of the
United States. Typical arrangements that may result in private business use for a
college include food service and bookstore confracts, parking management contracts,
research contracts, rental or lease of facilities and summer camp programs which are
run by unaffiliated entities, Private business use can also arise in the case of a project
that is a leasehold improvement on land owned by a nongovernmental entity.

Private Colleges

Section 145 of the Code provides numerous additional requirements relating to
the tax exemption of bonds used to finance facilities for Private Colleges. Bonds
which satisfy the requirements of Section 145 of the Code shall be referred to as
“Qualified 501(c)(3) Bonds”, One of the requirements necessary to establish that
bonds are Qualified 501(c)(3) Bonds is that no more than 5% of the “net proceeds™ of
the bonds are to be used for any “private business use.”

In the context of Qualified 501(¢)(3) Bonds, net proceeds used in any private
business use includes costs of issuance of the bonds and any use directly or indirectly
in a trade or business carried on by any person other than an “Exempt Person”,
Fxempt Person means (i) a Governmental Unit, or (i) a 501(@(3) organization (to the
extent used in an activity which does not constitute an “unrelated trade or business”
(“Unrelated Trade or Business™) determined by applying Section 512(a) of the Code).
Private business use includes any lease, management or service contract and certain
other rights given to a non-Exempt Person. For these purposes, any use by a person
other than a natural person is treated as a use in trade or business. Use, however, as a
member of the general public is not taken into account. “Governmental Unit” means
any state or political subdivisions thereof (ie, a state or division of state with a
substantial amount of sovereign powers) or instrumentality of a state and does not
include the United States or any agency ot instrumentality of the United States, Typical
uses that must be considered by a college include food service and bookstore contracts,
parking management confracts and summer camp contracts,

The questions which follow in this section are designed to elicit information
regarding compliance with the private use and certain related limitations.

10425013 1044 AM R4
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All Colleges

1. Will there be any private business use of the Project or a direct or indirect
loan or grant of the proceeds of the Grant to any other person or entity
(including, in the case of Public Colleges, a nonprofit corporation) at any
time while the Bonds are outstanding?

1 Yes 5 No

If yos, please explain (attach documents, if necessary). If there is any special
entitlement (e.g., right to use any portion of the Project different from the
general public) that “may” result in a private business use, please describe it.

2. Are the facilitics being financed expected to be used by the College during
the entire time period the Bonds may be outstanding? (CIF ~ 30 years, HEFT
— 15 years, HETI — 15 years, ELEF — 10 years and GO - 35 years)

[} Yes No

If no, please explain,

We applied for the HETI grant to fund technology infrastructure, Most of
the components of the project are electronics, and have a planned useful life
of 5-8 years. Cabling (fiber and copper) is expected to last 10-15 years.
The actual structures housing the equipment are expected to be in use well
beyond 15 years, Referto Schedule B, attached, for details on expected
lifespan of project components.

3. To the extent any facilities will be made available on 2 rental basis or
constitute a trade or business activity, please explain the scope of such
activities and the amount of such uses by individuals or other entities. If any
type of restaurant facilities, arenas, cafeterias ot bookstores will be financed,
please explain the anticipated use by employees, patrons and others.
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4. Will the name of any private business be used in connection with any part of
the Project (i.¢., ate naming rights being provided in exchange for any payment
or contribution)? [ Yes XINo. If'yes, describe in detail and provide any
relevant agreements.

5. Will any portion of the Project be leased by the Public College or be the subjeot
of a possessoty interest or license, formal or informal, given by the Public
College? [] Yes K No.

6. Will there be any non-college summer uses of the Project (i.e, sports camps)?
] Yes [ No. If yes, please describe.

7. Are all those, who are or will be lessees, licensees, or persons with a possessory
interest in the Project, a State or Local Governmental Unit (and in the case of
Private Colleges, a 501(¢)(3) corporation which is using the Project for its
charitable purpose)? [ Yes [[] No Ifno, please describe,

™ N

8. If the Project includes parking facilities, is the general public, not on College
business, permitted to use the parking facility? [} Yes [[1No N/A

Are long term parking licenses to be provided? [} Yes {0 No B N/A. If yes,
please explain the nature of the licenses and their permitted duration and terms

Does the College manage the parking facilities? [ Yes [ No K N/A. Pleasc
provide a copy of any management contracts,

9, Will any portion of the Project serve persons other than students, visitors or
employees of the College?  [[JYes [ No. If yes, please discuss, :

10, Will any portion of the Project include privately owned solar panels, cell
towers or be subject to a power purchase agreement of any type?

CYes X No, If yes, please discuss,

11. Will any portion of the Project (i.¢,, bookstore, food service, parking) (i) be
managed by a person other than the College and its employees or (if) be a

10725713 10:44AM B-6

JA0888



College Princeton Theological Seminaty
Project Enhanced IT Infrastructure for
Renovated Luce Library

subject to service contracts with a third party? [[JYes XI No. If no,
please skip to question 12. Otherwise, please provide a copy of the contracts.

12 Are there or will there be any cooperative research agreements with, or funded
by, non-Exempt Persons which will involve use of any portion of the Project?

ClYes ) No. If yes, describe in detail and attach a copy of any
existing or proposed contract,

13, Will there be any research agreements if rescarch is conducted on the premises
of any portion of the Project facilities, [1Yes X No. If no, skip to next
question, I there are any research contracts with a nongovernmental entity,
please provide copies thereof,

14. Ts any portion of the Project an “output-type facility” (e.g., utility)?

[Yes X No., If yes, please describe and provide copies of any contracts

Will any of the output from the facility be used to service facilities used
in the trade or business of persons other than Exempt Person?
[Yes ONo N/A.

Will any of the output from such facility be sold? [1Yes  [ONo. If so,
please identify the purchaser(s) and supply the purchage contract(s). N/A

In the event any output from such facility will be sold, were any other
tax-cxempt obligations used to finance such facility? L1Yes [TNo. If so, please
indicate the aggregate principal amount of such abligations and the issuer of
such obligations, N/A :

‘Was any of the property nongovernmental outpui property (i.e.

previously owned by a nongovernmental person) LY es (iNo. N/A

Will any of the proceeds of the Bonds be loaned or granted to any person or
entity by the College? ([JYes B No. If yes, please identify.

ih
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16. Is there or will there be any current or proposed fundraising activities expected
with respect to any portion of the Project? [JYes [ No. If yes, please provide
copies of all solicitation materials, including a sample donor card/letter, and
indicate the goals and expectations of the fundraising campaign.

Private Colleges Only

I. TEFRA - Please indicate the specific street address of the Project (or lots and
blocks or near by streets, if there are no street addresses),

Princeton Theological Seminary Library, 25 Library Place,

Princeton, NJ 08540

2. Will any portion of the Project be used by the Grantee in any activity
constituting an Unrelated Trade of Business? [J) Yes [ No. [f yes, please
describe.  (Note: the lack of “unrelated buginess” taxable income from an
activity by virtue of the definitions or modifications to income contained in
Section 512 of the Code is not determinative of whether an Unrelated Trade or
Business activity is being carried on within the meaning of Section 513 of the
Code).

3, Will any portion of the Grant be used to provide any airplane, sky box, or other
luxury box, facility used primarily for gambling, or store the principal purpose
of which is the sale of alcoholic beverages for consumption off premises?

[T Yes [XNo, If yes, describe in detail.

e

Will any portion of the Project be used to provide residential rental housing?
Yes [ No. If yes, please discuss in detail and describe the scope of facilities
offered within sych housing,

Will such housing be available to the general public? [lYes [CINo, N/A

10725703 1044 AM B-8

“JA0890



College Princeton Theological Seminary
Project Enhanced IT Infrastructure for
Renovated Luge Library

Is the housing new or existing? [INew OExisting  N/A

5, Will there be any religious use of or religious instruction in any of the Project
Facilities? [[JYes [¥No. If yes, please explain.

6. $150 Million Limitation

Another requitement imposed under Section 145 of the Code for certain bonds
to be Qualified 501(c)(3) Bonds is compliance with the $1350 million limitation,
The $150 million limitation restriets the amount of tax-exempt bonds
outstanding at any one time which may be issued for the bencfit of any
501(c)(3) organization ov related persons to $150 million excluding bonds
issued after August 5, 1997, as part of an issue 95% or more of the proceeds of
which are used to finance capital expenditures incurred after such date.

Will 95% or more of the proceeds of the Grant be used to finance capital
expenditures?

X Yes [[1No.

7. What happens to the assets of the Grantee upon its dissolution?

As stated in the Grantee’s Certificate of Incorporation, any assets of the
Corporation dissolved shall be disposed of by the Board in a manner that it
deemns consistent with the purpose of the Corporation, which is to provide
graduate, graduate professional, and continuing education programs in fields

and disciplines of Christian ministry and theological scholarship.

8. Are the year-end excesses of revenues over expenses of the Grantee used for
future operations? X Yes  [1] No, If not, for what purpose are such funds
used?

11 Expected Economic Life of the Financed Projects and its Components

Please provide the expected economic life of the components of the Project.
being financed with the proceeds of the Grant on Schedule B,

IT1.  Arbitrage Limitations
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A. General

*

1. Have binding contracts obligating the expenditure in excess of 5% of the
Grant been entered into by the Grantee or will such contracts be entered
into by the Grantee within 6 months of October 1, 2013, to commence
construction or acquisition of the portion of the Project financed with the
Grant?

KYes  [[INo. If yes, date met or expected to be met. January |, 2014

2. Has or will construction or acquisition of the portion of the Project
financed with the Grant commence by the date of funding?

59 Yes [[JNo. Ifno, when will it occur?

3. When do you expect the portion of the Project funded with the proceeds of
the Grant to be completed?
Project is expected to be fully completed by June 2014,

Please update the drawdown schedule of the proceeds of the Grant to
reflect any changes from the schedule you previously provided in your
application (please note that another updated schedule may be required in
conjunction with the sale of EFA and/or state bonds in the future).

L1Yes  LNo, :

We did not previously submit a drawdown schedule with our HETI grant
application, However, we expect to request reimbursement for the full
funded amount within 6 weeks after the completion of the project.

Drawdown Date Estimate HETT Funded Amount
July 2014 $241,722

4. Will all costs of the Project constitute capital expenditures for federal
income tax purposes?

B Yes  [7]No, 1f no, please discuss,
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Does any portion of the Project constitute “investment type” property, i.c.
property held as a passive vehicle for the production of income?

[Yes X No. If yes, please explain.

Will the proceeds of the Grant or investment earnings thereon be used as a

substitute for (i) any donations which were raised for any portion of the
Project, or (ii) any other funds which were carmarked for the construction
or acquisition of any portion of the Project? [JYes INo. If yes,
please discuss,

If the answer above was yes, will any of the replaced funds be invested?

[IYes [No. If yes, please discuss. V/A4

Do you anticipate the sale of any governmental obligations for your
institution between now and June 20147

[Yes [ No. If yes, please discuss,

Reimbursement Bonds

The Grantecs may spend their own money on the Project from their own non
bond financed funds (the “Costs of the Project”) after adoption of a reimbursement
resolution or some other declaration of intent but prior to the date of issue of the Bonds
with the expectation of being reimbursed from the proceeds thereof,

Do you expect to be reimbursed from proceeds of the Bonds for expenditures
previously paid by you from other moneys?

B Yes [No

If yes, please continue, If no, skip to the next category.

ALL OF THE FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS MUST BE SATISFIED FOR
THE PROCEEDS TO BE DEEMED SPENT ON THE DATE OF THE
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REIMBURSEMENT. REIMBURSEMENT INFORMATION MUST BE UPDATED
AS OF EACH CLOSING DATE, -

(a) All allocations of the proceeds of the Bonds to the
reimbursement of expenditures for Costs of the Project incurred prior to the
issuance of the Bonds must satisfy the criteria set forth in either or a
combination of clauses (i), (iD), or (iii) (Please check box next to criteria that
apply):

E (i) The Costs of the Project to be reimbursed were incurred
by the Grantee either after declarations of official intent
by the Grantee on or after April 29, 2013 (the date that
the Secretary of Higher Education of New Jersey (the
“Secrotary”) certified the list of approved Projests and
award amounts) or incurred after such date and paid by
the Grantee after May 24, 2013 (the date that is 60 days
before the date of the Authority’s reimbursement
resolutions).

(i) The Costs of the Project to be reimbursed were inourred
on or after April 29, 2013 and paid by the Grantee for
“preliminary  expenditures”, including architectural,
engineering, surveying, soil testing, reimbursement bond

- issuance and similar costs that were incurred prior to
commencement of construction, rehabilitation  or
acquisition of the Project, which do not exceed 20
percent of the issue price of the Bonds that finances the
Project, other than land acquisition, site preparation and
similar costs incident to the commencement of
construction; or

(iii)  The Costs of the Project to be reimbursed were incurred
on or after April 29, 2013 and represent (1) costs of
issuance of any bond or note or (2) an amount not in
excess of the lesser of $100,000 or 5% of the proceeds of
the issue,

(b) On the dales of the Declarations of Official Intent, such
Declarations of Official [ntent to reimburse expenditures were “reasonable”.
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() Except for those expenditures described in paragraph (a)(ii) and
(i) above (i.e, preliminary and de minimis expenditures), all allocations of the
proceeds of the Bonds to the reimbugsement of expenditures for Costs of the
Project made prior to the issuance of the Bonds i.c., the closing for the Bonds
and the reimbursement allocation reflected on the issuer’s books and records
will ocour not later than 18 months after the later of (i) the date on which the
expenditure was paid, ot (i) the date on which the property was placed in
service or abandoned, and in no event more than 3 years after the original
expenditure was made.

(d) All allocations of the proceeds of the Bonds to the
reimbursement of expenditures for Costs of the Project made prior to the
issuance of the Bonds are expenditures which were capital expenditures,

(e) No action or inaction of the issuer with respect to any allocation
of the proceeds of the Bonds to the reimbursement of expenditures for Costs of
the Project is or will be an abusive arbitrage device or to avoid arbitrage
restrictions ot other restrictions of the Code.

H The proceeds of the Bonds allocated 1o the reimbursement of
expenditures will not, but for the allocation, be used directly or indirectly
within 1 year of the date of the reimbursement allocation, to create
“replacement proceeds” with respect to any obligation (other than amounts
deposited to a bona fide debt service fund).

The foregoing rules focus on the date of the prior expenditure from the
Grantee’s own funds, not from another {inancing, The official intent may be several
years old, but if the expenditure was incurred subsequent (o or no carlier than 60 days
prior to the Declaration of Official Intent but within the 18 month or 3 year period, it
may be reimbursable. An analysis of the expenditure date and placed in service date is
needed. (Please use the Reimbursement Schedule on Schedule C attached to complete
information necessary for us to make the determination,) Any expenditures that fall
within any of the exceptions, such as preliminary expenditures (20% limitation), de
minimis expenditures (maximum of $100,000 per issue) and costs of issuance would
be added to the expenditures that meet the rules. Any amounts that cannot be
reimbursed under these rules will be considered to be unspent proceeds until they are
otherwise allocated to an expenditure (i.e., spent on a future capital project) under the
arbitrage rules,
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If the allocation of Bonds is treated as a reimbursement under state law, but
fails the tax requirements (i.e., the proceeds are not deemed spent), the College will
still have unspent proceeds that will ultimately be subject to yield limitations and that
may be subject to rebate until spent.

Reimbursed Costs Paid with Funds Not Debt Financed

1. Are Bond proceeds or projected investment earnings to be used 1o
reimburse the Grantee or any related party for any costs of the Project
paid by the Grantee or an affiliate prior to the issuance of the proposed
bonds? BYes [INo.

2. Were any such costs of the Project to be reimbursed paid with equity of
the Grantee or an affiliate (and not financed with taxable debt)?

KYes [No, If yes, please answer the questions below with respect to
such costs,

(a) Was a declaration of official intent of the Grantee, in accordance
with Treasury Regulations Section 1.150-2, made prior to or within 60
days following payment of such costs? KYes ~ [INo. If yes, please
attach it,

(b) How will the proceeds of the Bonds used to reimburse the Grantee
or affiliate for Project costs be used?
They will be deposited to the Grantee’s operating account,

Financing of Taxable Debt Used to Reimburse Costs

(a) Are the proceeds of the Bonds to be used to repay any taxable
debt of the Grantee? [[JYes [XNo.

If yes, describe principal amount of loan, date of borrowing and
purpose, ‘ :

(b) Was a declaration of official intent of the Grantee, in accordance

with Treasury Regulations Section 1.150-2, made prior to or within 60
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days following payment of such costs? [(IYes [CNo. If yes, please
attach it. N/A

(¢) Were all proceeds of the taxable debt used for solety for costs of
the Project which were paid after issuance of the taxable debt and after

April 29, 20137 Any amounts paid for interest or costs of issuance
cannot be reimbursed.  [[JYes ["No. NA

If no, so that proceeds of the taxable debt were used in whole or in part
to reimburse the Grantee for costs of the Project paid prior to the
igsuance of the taxable debt, please describe the date such costs were
first paid and overall amounts.

(d) How were the reimbursed amounts used by the Grantee? N/A

Iv. Form 8038 Requirements — Private Colleges

In order for governmental obligations to be tax-exempt, a Form 8038 or 8038~
G must be completed by the issuer and filed with the Intecnal Revenue Service within
the preseribed time period. The questions below arc designed to facilitate the
completion of Form 8038 with respect to the proposed Bonds for Private Colleges.
Responses to the questions below should be completed prior to the issuance of the
proposed bonds,

1. Please indicate below the North American Industrial Classification
System Code(s) (previously Standard Industrial Classifications (SIC)) for the facilities
financed with the proceeds of the Bonds.

NAICS Code 611310, Colleges & Universities

2. Please classify on Schedule D the costs of the portion of the Project
financed with the proceeds of the Grant.
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College Princeton Theological Seminary.
Project Enhanced JT Infrastructure for
Renovated Luce Library

The answers and information provided in response to this questionnaire are, to
the best of my knowledge and belicf, true, correct, and complete, | understand that
Bond Counsel, the Authority and the State will rely on the answers and information
provided herein for the purposes set forth above. '

Princeton Theological Seminaty
College Name

s =
Date: October 25,2013 By: F 'i

“Name: Yohy Gilmore
Title: Semior Vice President, COO, Treasurer

10125113 10:44AM B-16
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College Princeton Theological Seminaty
Project Enhanced [T Infrastructure for
Renovated Luce Library

SCHEDULE A —~

N/A  No changes since original submission,

SOURCES:

BOND PROCEEDS FROM THE PROGRAM $
OTHER BONDS (EFA or otherwise) $
EQUITY CONTRIBUTION 5.
TOTAL $
USES:
| CONSTRUCTION OR RENOVATION $
PURCHASE OF EQUIPMENT $
OTHER (LIST) $
TOTAL $

JA0899



College Princeton Theological Seminary
Project Enhanced IT [nfrastructure for
Renovated Luce Library

SCHEDULE B

Certificate with Respect to Economic
Life of the Project

The reasonably expected economic life of the Project financed with the proceeds of
the Bonds equals at least _9.43 years, determined as follows:

Est Period from-
Amount of useful | toinservice | Lifefrom
Asset Financed grant life date (+/-) Issue date | Costyears
Luce Internal Cabling 62,500.00 10 1 11 | 687,500.00
OQutdoor Fiber Cabling 35,722.19 15 1 16 | 571,555.04
Luce Library Data Network 36,000.00 8 1 9 | 324,000.00
Cisco IP Phones 17,500.00 8 1 9 | 157,500.00
Cisco Call Manager Upgrade 30,000.00 5 1 6 | 180,000.00
Library Digitization and Storage 60,000.00 5 1 6 | 360,000.00
Total 24172219 2,280,5655.04

Average life
(Cost Years / Costs Financed)

10723713 1044AM

JA0900

9.43




College Princeton Theological Seminary
Project Enhanced IT Infrastructure for
Renovated Luce Library

Beonomic Life of an asset is the longer of (a) the reasonably expected economic life
of the asset, based on facts and circumstances; or (b) the “midpoint life of the asset
under the Asset Depreciation Rename (“ADR”) system, as established under Rev.
Proc. 83-35, 83-1 C.B. 745, where applicable, or the guideline life for the asset
under Rev. Proc, 62-21, 1962-2 C.B, 418, in the case of structures, [Land shall not
be taken into account for purposes of this certificate unless 25 percent or more of the
net proceeds of the Bonds (including investment garnings) is to be used to finance
land. Land taken into account pursuant to the preceding sentence shall be treated as
having an economic life of 30 years, Interest during constryction financed with the
Bonds (chargeable to capital account with a proper election under Section 266 of the
Code) shall be treated as having an economic life equal to that of the asset to which
is relates. Any interest subsequent to construction financed with the Borids shall be
assigned a zero economic life,

If the asset has previously been placed in service by the Grantee or a Related Person,
the period of time (expressed in years or portion thereof, as applicable) from the date
the asset was placed in service to the date hereof.

If the asset has not yet been placed in service by the Grantee or a Related Person, the
period of time (expressed in years of portion thereof, as applicable) from the date
hereof to the date such asset is expected to be placed in service, For purposes
hereof, the term “placed in condition or state of readiness and availability for a
specifically assigned function within the meaning of Treasury Regulation Section
1.46-3(d),

The Adjusted Economic Life of the asset shall be its Economic Life reduced by the
Period Since In-Service Data or increased by the Period to In-Service Date, as the
case may be.

1072513 10:44AM
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College Princeton Theological Seminary
Project Enhanced [T Infrastructure for

Renovated Luce Library

SCHEDULE D

Form 8038 Allocation Schedule

Private Colleges only

L.and.

Buildings and structures (including
equipment which for federal income tax
purposes is regarded as part of a building or
structure.)

Fquipment with an Accelerated Cost
Recovery System (ACRS) life of more than
5 yeats.

Equipment with an ACRS life of 5 years or
less.

Other;

10725713 1044 AN
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N/A

N/A

$98,222.19

$143,500.00
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College Princeton Theological Seminary
Project Revamped Cooper Conference Room

PART B

PROJECT DUE DILIGENCE REQUEST
AND
TAX QUESTIONNAIRE

Each Institution must also provide a complete set of responses to Part B for each
Project that was awarded a Grant (w/o regard to funding by each Program). Provide |
original and copies on 4 CDs or flash drives. -

Information with Respect to the Project:

i Name of the College and the Project, as shown in the chart accompanying the
cover memo.

i. If there have been any changes in the proposed sources and uses of Grant
amounts and other moneys for the Project since the submission of your
application, please complete Schedule A . N/A

il Other than as provided in your application, resolutions of the Board of
Directors/Trustees of the Grantee (i) approving the Project, (i) approving any
reimbursements from Bond proceeds and (iii) authorizing any bridge or
interim loans. NOTE: Should the Grantee wish to reimburse itself from Grant
proceeds for expenditures incurred after April 29, 2013 and prior to the date
the Ronds are issued, there must be a “reimbursement resolution” adopted by
the Authority, the State or the Grantee reflecting such intent not later than 60
days after the date of the expenditures to be reimbursed. The Authority
adopted such resolutions on July 23, 2013. Please provide any carlier ones
adopted by the Grantee.

iv.  Provide any changes regarding applicable State and municipal approvals,
permits, planning, zoning or environmental matters from those described in
your application, N/A

10723713 2:35PM }3“;
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College Princeton Theological Seminary
Project Revamped Cooper Conterence Room

TAX
QUESTIONNAIRE

This questionnaire attempts to address many of the issues relating to the tax
exemption of bonds issued to finance facilities for Public Colleges and Private
Colleges that are 501(c)(3) organizations. Some of the questions will apply to all
Colleges and some will apply to only to Public Colleges or Private Colleges. The
questionnaire is not exhaustive however, and further information may be required from
you concerning areas covered by the questionnaire, issues raised by your responses to
the questionnaire, or other matters relating to the tax exemption of the Bonds. Your
responses in this questionnaire will form the basis of tax certificates which may be
required by Bond Counsel..

The following general tax requirements apply in order for Projects of all
Colleges to qualify:

® Certain private business use and payment limitations

® Management or service contracts may not result in “private business
use” (described herein)

® Research contracts generally may not result in “private business use”
(described herein)

@ Average maturity of Bonds cannot exceed 120% of average life of
financed assets

° Debt service cannot be Federally guaranteed.

® Arbitrage limitations, including yield restrictions and rebate
requirements.

® IRS Reporting Requirements on Form 8038 or Form 8038-G

The following general tax requirements apply in order for Projects of Public
Colleges to qualify:

® Grantee/user must be a governmental entity.
® Not more than 10% of the Grant {inanced Project may be used by non-

State or local gavernmental, nonprofit or for-profit entities. If the use is
unrelated or disproportionate to the College use, this limit is reduced to
5%. Thus use by for-profit entitics, nonprofit or the US Government
must be closely scrutinized.

The following general tax requircments apply in order for Projects of Private
Colleges to qualify:

10725713 2:350M 3.2
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Collepe Princeton Theological Seminary
Project Revamped Cooper Conference Room

® Grantee/user must be a 501(c)(3) organization.

® All bond financed property must be owned by a governmental entity or
S01(c)(3) organization,

® Not more than 5% of the Grant Financed Project) may be used by

nongovernmental or for-profit entities. Thus use by for-profit entities or
the US Government must be closely serutinized.

® Costs of issuance financed by Bonds is limited to 2% of proceeds of the
Bonds; balance must be paid by Grantee.

® $150 million limit for tax exempt bonds for “test period beneficiaries”
unless Project is a new capital project.

® TEFRA Approval required by Governor after public hearing, preceded
by newspaper publication of a notice of hearing at least [4 days in
advance.

In the event that additional space is needed for any responses, please feel free
to elaborate on separate sheets which you attach to the questionnaire.
I. Use of Bond Proceeds
Private Business Use/Payments

Public Colleges

The Tnternal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”) includes
numerous requirements relating to the tax exemption of bonds used to finance facilities
for Public Colleges. One of the requirements necessary (o establish that bonds are
governmental bonds is that no more than 10% of the proceeds of the bonds are to be
used for any “private business use.” Not more that 10% or of the debt service on the
Bonds can be payable by or seeured by property used by private business users. If the
private business use is unrelated or disproportionate to the governmental use, these
limits are reduced to 5%.

“Private business use” includes any use directly or indirectly in a trade or
business carricd on by any person other than a governmental entity or use by the Public
College in an activity that is unrelated to its educational activities, A private use can
accur pursuant to a lease, a special arrangement, a management or services contract,
certain research arrangements or by any arrangement where a private business is using
the financed property in a manner different than the general public. For these
purposes, any use by a person other than a natural person is treated as a use in trade or
business. Use, however, as a member of the general public is not taken into account,
“Governmental Unit” means any state or political subdivisions thereof (i.e., a state or

10/25713 2:35PM B-3
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College Princeton Theological Seminary
Project Revamped Cooper Conference Room

division of state with a substantial amount of sovereign powers) or instrumentality of a
state and does not include the United States or any agency or instrumentality of the
United States. Typical arrangements that may result in private business use for a
college include food service and bookstore contracts, parking management contracts,
research contracts, rental or lease of facilities and summer camp programs which are
run by unaffiliated entities. Private business use can also arise in the case of a project
that is a leasehold improvement on land owned by a nongovernmental entity.

Private Colleges

Section 145 of the Code provides numerous additional requirements relating to
the tax exemption of bonds used to finance facilities for Private Colleges. Bonds
which satisty the requirements of Section 145 of the Code shall be referred to as
“Qualified 501(c)(3) Bonds". One of the requirements necessary (o establish that
bonds are Qualified 501(c)(3) Bonds is that no more than 5% of the “net proceeds” of
the bonds are to be used for any “private business use.”

In the context of Qualified 501(c)(3) Bonds, net proceeds used in any private
business use includes costs of issuance of the bonds and any use directly or indirectly
in a trade or business carried on by any person other than an “Exempt Person”.
Exempt Person means (i) a Governmental Unit, or (ii) a 501(c)(3) organization (to the
extent used in an activity which does not constitute an “unrelated trade or business”
(*Unrelated Trade or Business”) determined by applying Section 512(#) of the Code).
Private business use includes any lease, management or service contract and certain
other rights given to a non-Exempt Person. For these purposes, any use by a person
other than a natural person is weated as a use in trade or business. Use, however, as a
member of the general public is not taken into account. “Governmental Unit” means
any state or political subdivisions thereof (i.c., a state or division of state with a
substantial amount of sovereign powers) ot instrumentality of a state and does not
include the United States or any agency or’instrumentality of the United States. Typical
uses that must be considered by a college include food service and bookstore contracts,
parking management contracts and summer camp contracts.

The questions which follow in this section are designed to elicit information
regarding compliance with the private use and certain related limitations,

1625113 2:35PM B-4
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College Princeton Theological Seminary
Project Revamped Cooper Conference Room

All Colleges

{. Will there be any private business use of the Project or a direct or indirect
Joan or grant of the proceeds of the Grant to any other person or entity
(including, in the case of Public Colleges, a nonprofit corporation) at any
time while the Bonds are outstanding?

M Yes ) No

If yes, please explain (attach documents, if necessary). if there is any special
’ Y 8§

entitlement (c.g., right to use any portion of the Project different from the
general public) that “may” result in a private business use, please describe it

7. Are the facilitics being financed expected to be used by the College during
the entire time period the Bonds may be outstanding? (CIF - 30 years, HEFT
- 15 years, HETT — 15 years, ELF - 10 years and GO ~ 35 years)

1 Yes No

If no, please explain.

We applied for the HETI grant to fund technology infrastructure. Most of
the components of the project are electronics, and have a planned useful life
of 5-8 years. Cabling (fiber and copper) is expected to last 10-15 years.
The actual structures housing the equipment are expected to be in use well
beyond 15 years. Refer to Schedule B, attached, for details on expected
lifespan of project components,

3. To the extent any facilities will be made available on a rental basis or
constitute a trade or business activity, please explain the scope of such
activities and the amount of such uses by individuals or other entities. If any
type of restaurant facilities, arenas, cafeterias or bookstores will be financed,
please explain the anticipated use by employees, patrons and others.

The vast number of rentals will be rented to tax exempt organizations or
entities, although on vary rare occasions the facility may be rented to a taxable

entity.

4. Will the name of any private business be used in connection with any part of
the Project (i.¢., are naming rights being provided in exchange for any payment

10725413 2:350M 3-5
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Project Revamped Cooper Conference Room

or contribution)? [ Yes No. If yes, describe in detail and provide any
relevant agreements.

5. Will any portion of the Project be leased by the Public College or be the subject
of a possessory interest or license, formal or informal, given by the Public
College? [[] Yes X No.

6. Will there be any non-college summer uses of the Project (i.e, sports camps)?
B4 Yes [ No. If yes, please describe.
The same uses as noted in item 3 above.

7. Are all those, who are or will be lessees, licensees, or persons with a possessory
interest in the Project, a State or Local Governmental Unit (and in the case of
Private Colleges, a 501(c)(3) corporation which is using the Project for its
charitable purpose)? B Yes [7) No If no, please describe.

8. If the Project includes parking facilities, is the general public, not on College
business, permitted to use the parking facility? [] Yes [T No AN/A

Are long term parking licenses to be provided? (] Yes [[1No RJN/A. I{ yes,
please explain the nature of the licenses and their permitted duration and terms

Does the College manage the parking facilities? [MYes [INo N/A. Please
& e &
provide a copy of any management contracts.

9. Will any portion of the Project serve persons other than students, visitors or
employees of the College? []Yes (] No. 1f yes, please discuss.

10. Will any portion of the Project include privately owned solar panels, cell
towers or be subject to a power purchase agreement of any type?

[TYes X No. If yes, please discuss.

{1. Will any portion of the Project (i.c., bookstore, food service, parking) (i) be
managed by a person other than the College and its employees or (if) be a
subject to service contracts with a third party? [1Yes B No. If no,
please skip to question 12. Otherwise, please provide a copy of the contracts.

10725713 2:35PM B3-6
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(2 Are there or will there be any cooperative research agreements with, or funded

13.

16.

by, non-Exempt Persons which will involve use of any portion of the Projeet?

[1Yes 0 No. If yes, describe in detail and attach a copy of any
existing or proposed contract,

Will there be any rescarch agreements if research is conducted on the premises
of any portion of the Project facilities. [JYes (<] No. If no, skip to next
question.  If there are any rescarch contracts with a nongovernmental entity,
please provide copies thereof.

.Is any portion of the Project an “output-type facility” (c.g., utility)?

[Yes [XINo. If yes, please describe and provide copies of any contracts

Will any of the output from the facility be used to service facilities used
in the trade or business of persons other than Exempt Person?
OYes UUNo NA.

Will any of the output from such facility be sold? DYes  [iNo, Ifso,
please identify the purchaser(s) and supply the purchase contract(s). N/A

In the event any output from such facility will be sold, were any other
tax-exempt obligations used to finance such facility? 7Yes UNo. [f so, please
indicate the aggregate principal amount of such obligations and the issuer of
such obligations. N/A

Was any of the property nongovernmental output  property (i.e.

previously owned by a nongovernmental person) [1Yes [MNo. N/A
. Will any of the proceeds of the Bonds be loaned or granted to any person or

entity by the College? [(JYes X No. If yes, please identity,

Is there or will there be any current or proposed fundraising activities expected
with respect to any portion of the Project? []¥es No. If yes, please provide
copies of all solicitation materials, including a sample donor card/leiter, and
indicate the goals and expectations of the fundraising campaign.

12543 2356M R-7
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Private Colleges Only

. TEFRA - Please indicate the specific street address of the Project (or lots and
blocks or near by streets, if there are no street addresses).

Cooper: Erdman Conference Center, 20 Library Place, Princeton, NJ 08540

2. Will any portion of the Project be used by the Grantee in any activity
constituting an Unrelated Trade of Business? [[] Yes No. If yes, please
describe. (Note: the lack of “unrelated business™ taxable income from an
activity by virtue of the definitions or modifications 1o income contained in
Section 512 of the Code is not determinative of whether an Unrelated Trade or
Business activity is being carried on within the meaning of Section 513 of the
Code).

3. Will any portion of the Grant be used to provide any airplane, sky box, or other
luxury box, facility used primarily for gambling, ot store the principal purpose
of which is the sale of alcoholic beverages for consumption off premises?

[ Yes [X No. If yes, describe in detail,

4, Will any portion of the Project be used to provide residential rental housing?
Yes B No. If yes, please discuss in detail and describe the scope of facilities
offered within such housing.

Will such housing be available to the general public?  [1Yes [INo. VA
Is the housing new or existing? [LINew [Existing N/A

5. Will there be any religious use of or religious instruction in any of the Project
Facilities? B4 Yes [[]No. Ifyes, please explain.

[0/25/13 2:35PM [§"8
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The grantee will not use the project facilities for religious services. Lectures or
religious education topics will be given or made available from certain of the
project facility,

6. $150 Million Limitation

Another requirement imposed under Section 145 of the Code for certain bonds
to be Qualified 501(c)(3) Bonds is compliance with the $150 million limitation,
The $150 million limitation restricts the amount of tax-exempt bonds
outstanding at any one time which may be issued for the benefit of any
501(c)(3) organization or related persons to $150 million excluding bonds
issued after August 5, 1997, as part of an issue 95% or more of the proceeds of
which are used to finance capital expenditures incurred after such date.

Will 95% or more of the proceeds of the Grant be used to finance capital
expenditures?

& Yes [ No.

7. What happens to the assets of the Grantee upon its dissolution?
As stated in the Grantee’s Certificate of Incorporation, any asscts of the
Corporation dissolved shall be disposed of by the Board in a manner that it
deems consistent with the purpose of the Corporation. which is to provide
graduate, graduate professional, and continuing education programs in such
fields and disciplines of Christian ministry and theological scholarship,

8. Are the year-end excesses of revenues over expenses of the Grantee used for

future operations? [ Yes  [[] No. If not, for what purpose are such funds
used?

i1. Expected Economic Life of the Financed Projects and its Components

Please provide the expected economic life of the components of the Project.
being financed with the proceeds of the Grant on Schedule B.

111, Arbitrage Limitations

A, General

10729413 2:25PM ng
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[. Have binding contracts obligating the expenditure in excess of 5% of the
Grant been entered into by the Grantee or will such contracts be entered
into by the Grantee within 6 months of October 1, 2013, to commence
construction or acquisition of the portion of the Project financed with the
Grant?

[Yes  [No. If yes, date met or expected to be met, January 1,2014

9. Has or will construction or acquisition of the portion of the Project
financed with the Grant commence by the date of funding?

[ Yes $INo. If no, when will it occur? Soon after grant is funded,
8

3. When do you expect the portion of the Project funded with the proceeds of
the Grant to be completed?
Within one year of availability of grant money

Please update the drawdown schedule of the proceeds of the Grant 1o
reflect any changes from the schedule you previously provided in your
application (please note that another updated schedule may be required in
conjunction with the sale of EFA and/or state bonds in the future).

[(OYes  [[No.
We did not previously submit a drawdown schedule with our HETI grant
application. However, we expect to request reimbursement for the full

funded amount within 6 weeks after the completion of the project.

‘Drawdown Date Estimate HETI Funded Amount
September 2014 $289,889

4.  Will all costs of the Project constitute capital expenditures for federal
income tax purposes?

5 Yes [ No. If no, please discuss.

10/25/13 2:35PM B-10
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5. Does any portion of the Project constitute “investment {ype” property, i.c.
property held as a passive vehicle for the production of income?

" [OYes XK No. If yes, please explain.
6. Will the proceeds of the Grant or investment earnings thereon be used as a

substitute for (i) any donations which were raised for any portion of the
Project, or (ii) any other funds which were carmarked for the construction
or acquisition of any portion of the Project? [[JYes  XINo. If yes.
please discuss.

If the answer above was yes, will any of the replaced funds be invested?

[IYes [[No. If yes, please discuss, N/A

7. Do you anticipate the sale of any governmental obligations for your
institution between now and June 20147

[JYes [ No. If yes, please discuss.
B. Reimbursement Bonds
The Grantees may spend their own money on the Project from their own non
bond financed funds (the “Costs of the Project™) after adoption of a reimbursement
resolution or some other declaration of intent but prior to the date of issue of the Bonds

with the expectation of being reimbursed from the proceeds thereof,

Do you expect to be reimbursed from proceeds of the Bonds for expenditures
previously paid by you from other moneys?

[KYes [ INo

If yes, please continue. 1f no, skip to the next category.

HiIE2543 135PM B«l [
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ALL OF THE FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS MUST BE SATISFIED FOR
THE PROCEEDS TO BE DEEMED SPENT ON THE DATE OF THE
REIMBURSEMENT. REIMBURSEMENT INFORMATION MUST BE UPDATED
AS OF EACH CLOSING DATE,

(a) All allocations of the proceeds of the Bonds to the
reimbursement of expenditures for Costs of the Project incurred prior to the
issuance of the Bonds must satisfy the criteria set forth in either or a
combination of clauses (i), (i), or (iii) (Please check box next to criteria that
apply): :

Eﬂ (i) The Costs of the Project to be reimbursed were incurred
by the Grantee either after declarations of official intent
by the Grantee on or after April 29, 2013 (the date that
the Secretary of Higher Education of New Jersey (the
“Secretary”) certified the list of approved Projects and
award amounts) or incurred after such date and paid by
the Grantee after May 24, 2013 (the date that is 60 days
before the date of the Authority’s reimbursement
resolutions).

(il)  The Costs of the Project to be reimbursed were incurred
on or after April 29, 2013 and paid by the Grantee for
“preliminary expenditures”, including architectural,
engineering, surveying, soil testing, reimbursement bond
issuance and similar costs that were incurred prior to
commencement of construction, rehabilitation  or
acquisition of the Project, which do not exceed 20
percent of the issue price of the Bonds that finances the
Project, other than land acquisition, site preparation and
similar  costs incident to the commencement of
construction; or

(iii)  The Costs of the Project to be reimbursed were incurred
on or after April 29, 2013 and represent (1) costs of
issuance of any bond or note or (2) an amount not in
excess of the lesser of $100,000 or 5% of the proceeds of
the issue.

(b) On the dates of the Declarations of Official Intent, such
Declarations of Official Intent to reimburse expenditures were “reasonable”,

16225713 2:.358M B- [ 2
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(¢) Except for those expenditures described in paragraph (a)(if) and
(i) above (i.e, preliminary and de minimis expenditures), all allocations of the
proceeds of the Bonds to the reimbursement of expenditures for Costs of the
Project made prior to the issuance of the Bonds i.e., the closing for the Bonds
and the reimbursement allocation reflected on the issuet’s books and records
will occur not later than 18 months after the later of (i) the date on which the
expenditure was paid, or (i) the date on which the property was placed in
service or abandoned, and in no event more than 3 years after the original
expenditure was made,

(d) All allocations of the proceeds of the Bonds (o the
reimbursement of expenditures for Costs of the Project made prior to the
issuance of the Bonds are expenditures which were capital expenditures.

(e) No action or ingction of the issuer with respect to any allocation
of the proceeds of the Bonds to the reimbursement of expenditures for Costs of
the Project is or will be an abusive arbitrage device or to avoid arbitrage
restrictions or other restrictions of the Code.

® The proceeds of the Bonds allocated to the reimbursement of
expenditures will not, but for the allocation, be used directly or indirectly
within 1 year of the date of the rcimbursement allocation, to create
“replacement proceeds” with respect to any obligation (other than amounts
deposited to a bona fide debt service fund).

The foregoing rules focus on the date of the prior expenditure from the
Grantee’s own funds, not from another financing. The official intent may be several
years old, but if the expenditure was incurred subsequent to or no earlier than 60 days
prior to the Declaration of Official Intent but within the 18 month or 3 year period, it
may be reimbursable. An analysis of the expenditure date and placed in service date is
needed. (Please use the Reimbursement Schedule on Schedule C attached to complete
information necessary for us to make the determination.) Any expenditures that fall
within any of the exceptions, such as preliminary expenditures (20% limitation), de
minimis expenditures (maximum of $100,000 per issue) and costs of issuance would
be added to the expenditures that meet the rules. Any amounts that cannot be
reimbursed under these rules will be considered to be unspent proceeds until they are
otherwise allocated to an expenditure (i.e., spent on a future capital project) under the
arbitrage rules.

10725713 2:35PM B~I 3
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If the allocation of Bonds is treated as a reimbursement under state law, but
fails the tax requirements (i.e., the proceeds are not deemed spent), the College will
still have unspent proceeds that will ultimately be subject to yield limitations and that
may be subject to rebate until spent.

Reimbursed Costs Paid with Funds Not Debt Financed

1. Are Bond proceeds or projected investment earnings to be used to
reimburse the Graniee or any related party for any costs of the Project
paid by the Grantee or an affiliate prior to the issuance of the proposed

bonds? NMYes [ INo.
2 Were any such costs of the Project to be reimbursed paid with equity of

the Grantee or an affiliate (and not financed with taxable debt)?

BlYes [[INo. If yes, please answer the questions below with respect to
such costs.

(a) Was a declaration of official intent of the Grantee, in accordance
with Treasury Regulations Section 1.150-2, made prior to or within 60
days following payment of such costs? KYes [INo. If yes, please
attach it.

(b) How will the proceeds of the Bonds used to reimburse the Grantee
or affiliate for Project costs be used?
They will be deposited to the Grantee’s operating account,

Financing of Taxable Debt Used to Reimburse Costs

(a) Are the proceeds of the Bonds to be used to repay any taxable
debt of the Grantee? [[JYes [KINo.

If yes, describe principal amount of loan, date of borrowing and
purpose.

(b) Was a declaration of official intent of the Grantee, in accordance
with Treasury Regulations Section 1.150-2, made prior to or within 60

FOF25213 2.35PM 13_‘_ 1 4
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days following payment of such costs? [[]Yes ((INo. If yes, please
attach it. N/A

(c) Were all proceeds of the taxable debt used for solely for costs of
April 29, 20137 Any amounts paid for interest or costs of issuance
cannot be reimbursed.  [JYes [(INo. N/A

I no, so that proceeds of the taxable debt were used in whole or in part
to reimburse the Grantee for costs of the Project paid prior to the
issuance of the taxable debt, please describe the date such costs were
first paid and overall amounts.

(d) How were the reimbursed amounts used by the Grantee? N/A

v, Form 8038 Requirements — Private Colleges

In order for governmental obligations (o be tax-exempt, a Form 8038 or 8038-
G must be completed by the issuer and filed with the Internal Revenue Service within
the prescribed time period, The questions below are designed to facilitate the
completion of Form 8038 with respect to the proposed Bonds for Private Colleges.
Responses to the questions below should be completed prior to the issuance of the
proposed bonds.

1. Please indicate below the North American Industrial Classification
Systermn Code(s) (previously Standard Industrial Classifications (SIC)) for the facilities

financed with the proceeds of the Bonds,

NAICS Code 611310, Colleges & Universities

2. Please classify on Schedule D the costs of the portion of the Project
financed with the proceeds of the Grant.

/25485 23590 }3~ i 5

JA0918



College Princeton Theological Seminary.
Project Revamped Cooper Conference Room

The answers and information provided in response to this questionnaire are, to
the best of my knowledge and belief, true, correct, and complete. [ understand that
Bond Counsel, the Authority and the State will rely on the answers and information
provided herein for the purposes set forth above,

Princeton Theological Seminary
College Name

Date: October 25, 2013 By: [/(%}7 i@l

Name: YoluyGilmore
Title: Senitor Vice President, COO, Treasurer

1072513 12:08PM 'R_ 1 6
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SCHEDULE A -

N/A  No changes since original submission.

SOURCES:

BOND PROCEEDS FROM THE PROGRAM $
OTHER BONDS (EFA or otherwise) $
EQUITY CONTRIBUTION $

TOTAL $

USES:

CONSTRUCTION OR RENOVATION $
PURCHASE OF EQUIPMENT $
OTHER (LIST) $

TOTAL " $

JA0920
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SCHEDULE B

Certificate with Respect to Economic
Life of the Project

The reasonably expected economic life of the Project financed with the proceeds of

Period from-to
Est useful | in service date | Life from
Asset Financed Amount of grant life (+-) Issue date | Cost-years
Equipment 199,899.00 5 1 6 1,199,394.00
Installation 90,000.00 5 1 6] 540,000.00
Total 289,899.00 1,739,394.00

Average life
(Cost Years / Costs Financed) 6.00

10725013 2:35PM
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Economic Life of an asset is the longer of (a) the reasonably expected economic life
of the asset, based on facts and circumstances; or (b) the “midpoint life of the asset
under the Asset Depreciation Rename (“ADR™) system, as established under Rev.
Proc. 83-35, 83-1 C.B. 745, where applicable, or the guideline life for the asset
under Rev. Proc. 62-21, 1962-2 C.B. 418, in the case of structures. Land shall not
be taken into account for purposes of this certificate unless 25 percent or more of the
net proceeds of the Bonds (including investment earnings) is to be used to finance
land. Land taken into account pursuant to the preceding sentence shall be treated as
having an economic life of 30 years. Interest during construction financed with the
Bonds (chargeable to capital account with a proper election under Section 266 of the
Code) shall be treated as having an economic life equal to that of the asset to which
is relates. Any interest subsequent to construction financed with the Bonds shall be
assigned a zero economice life,

If the asset has previously been placed in setvice by the Grantee or a Related Person,
the period of time (expressed in years or portion thereof, as applicable) from the date
the asset was placed in service to the date hereof.

If the assct has not yet been placed in service by the Grantee or a Related Person, the
period of time (expressed in years or portion thereof, as applicable) from the date
hereof to the date such asset is expected to be placed in service. For purposes
hereof, the term “placed in condition or state of readiness and availability for a
specifically assigned function within the meaning of Treasury Regulation Section
1.46-3(d).

The Adjusted Economic Life of the asset shall be its Economic Life reduced by the
Period Since In-Service Data or increased by the Period to In-Service Date, as the
case may be.

10725713 2:35PMt
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SCHEDULE D

Form 8038 Allocation Schedule

Private Colleges only

Item Financed

land,

Buildings and structures (including
equipment which for federal income tax

purposes is regarded as part of a building or

structure,)

Equipment with an Accelerated Cost
Recovery System (ACRS) life of more than
5 years.

Equipment with an ACRS life of 5 years or
less.

Other:

JA0924
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N/A

N/A

$ 3,670.00

$286,219.00

N/A





